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CORRIGENDA

IN Gazette Notice No. 2962 of 2005, amend the deceased’s name
printed as “NGUITHI MUU" to read “NGUITUI MUU ALIAS
NGUITUI S/O MUHU”.

IN Gazette Notice No. 4913 of 2005 amend the registered
proprietor's name printed as “Benson Muriuki Mithamo” to. read
“Susana Wanjira Muti (ID/3389494)", of P.O. Box 136, Sagana, and
the acreage printed as “0.74 hectare” to read “8.65 hectares, where
they appear.

IN Gazette Notice No. 6569 of 2005 amend the deceased’s name
printed as “MUTHENGI NGULI MWAKALLI", to read “MUTHENGI
" NGULI MWAKILI"“and amend the petitioner’s name printed as
“Kasimi Muthengl” to read “Kasini Muthengi”, respectively, where
they appear.

" GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7772

THE COAST DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY ACT
(Cap. 449)

APPOINTMENT.OF BOARD MEMBERS

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 4 (1) (;), () and
(k) of the Coast Devclopment Authority Act, the Mlmster for Regional
Development Authorities re-appoints—

D. S. Rimber,

Victoria Mghoi Mwafuga (Ms.),
Naji Said Abdalla (Prof.),
Mohamed Dhidha,

Michael Wabungo,

Mohamed Hyder (Prof.),

to be board members of the Coast Development Authority, for a period
of three (3) yean, with effect from 1st J uly, 2005.

Dated the 22nd September, 2005. ) .
M. A. MOHAMUD,
Minister for Regional Development Authorities.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7773

" THE INVESTMENT PROMOTION ACT
(No. 6 0f 2004) -

APPOINTMENT OF BOARD MEMBERS

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 16 (2) (g) of the
Investment Promotion Act, the Minister for Trade and Industry
appoints—

‘Wanjohi Ndirangu,
Betty Mwenesi,
Michael Ndeda,
Allan Ngugi,
Lenny Kivuti,
Amb. Green Josiah,

to be members of the Kenya Investment Authority Board, for a period
of three (3) years, with effect from 3rd October, 2005, and revokes the
appointments made vide Gazette Notice No. 6413 of 2005.

Dated the 22nd September, 2005.
'.' MUKHISA KITUYI,
Minister for Trade and Industry.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7774

THE FACTORIES AND OTHER PLACES OF WORK ACT
(Cap. 514)

APPOINTMENT OF OCCUPAT]ONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY OFFICERS

IT IS notified for general information that in accordance with
section 68 of the Factories and Other Places of Work Act, the
following persons have been appointed to be occupational health and
safety officers for purposes of the execution of the Act:

Name Date

D. W. Chege (Dr.) ‘10th August, 2004.
Mohammed H. Yusuf (Dr.)  10th August, 2004.
Wilfred M. Kimani (Dr.) 16th August, 2004

J. 0. K’Owino (Sr.) 1st September, 2004
Fredrick O. Omala (Dr.) 14th September, 2004

Dated the 19th September, 2005.
NEWTON KULUNDU,
Minister for Labour and Human Resource Development.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7775

THE VALUATION FOR RATING ACT
(Cap. 266)

THE CITY COUNCIL OF NAIROBI
VALUATION COURT"
IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 12 of the

Valuation for Rating Act, the Minister for Local Government gives
approval for appointment of—

Patrick Kiage—(Chairman);
V. T. Awori—(Alternate Chairman),

Members:

Mwenda Kiambi Makathimo;
Samuel O. Odiembo;
Timothy Njehia;

Lawrence W. Muchiri;
Nathan Kahara;

Florence M. Mwangangi;
George E. O. Raieya;

Hellen N. Katangi;

to be members of the Valuation Court for the City Council of Nairobi.

Dated the 30th August, 2005.
MUSIKARI KOMBO,
Minister for Local Government.

GAZETTE NOTICENO. 7776
THE VALUATION FOR RATING ACT
(Cap. 266)
THE TOWN COUNCIL OF KWALE
. EXTENSION OF VALUATION RoLL

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by settion 3 of the
Valuation for Rating Act, the Minister for Local Government approves
the extension of the Town Council of Kwale’s Valuation Roll for the
years 2002, 2003, 2004 up to 31st December, 2005.

Dated the 9th August, 2005.
MUSIKARI KOMBO, .
Minister for Local Government.
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GAZETTE NOTKCE NO. 7777 John Owuor Ochieng
o Grace Okha Okanda
THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT Ochieng Bob Narkiso Aseno
(Cuap. 265) Peter Nganga
Peter Mabwani Ngoizi
THE COUNTY COUNCIL OF LAMU Philip Kosgei
APPOINTMENT OF COMMISSION MEMBERS Philip Muyoyi Khalitaba

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by paragraph 3 of the
Lamu County Council (Lamu Old Town Conservation) By-laws, 1991,
the Minister for Local Government appoints—

Mohamed Soud;( Chairman),
Members:

Omar Famau,
Alfon K. Rotich,
Athman Dumila,
Tamlekha M. Ali,
A. A. Bereki,
Ghalib A. Alwy,
Noor S. Omar,
Kutwa Olaka,
Shariffa Abubakar,
Athman Bwana Kweli,
Almed M. Hemed,

to be members of the Local Planning Commission, for a period of

three (3) years.

MUSIKARI KOMBO,
Minister for Local Government.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7778

THE FORESTS ACT
(Cap. 385)

APPOINTMENT OF OFFICERS TO COMPOUND OFFENCES

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 10 of the
Forests Act, the Minister for Environment and Natural Resources
appoints the following forest officers to compound offences for
purposes of the Act.

David Kahuria Mbugua

Daniel Weru Muita

Chatles Peter Kinyanjui Mbugua

Ernest Kizama Ambune

George Amos Sijenyi Mc. Ooko

Eric Onyango Abungu N
- Francis Kaumba

Vitalis Odhiambo Kowiti

Simon K. Nyango

Charles Omondi Ogelo

Harrison Wainaina

Andrew Omam

John Mcdullah

Nelson Misigoh

Thomas Kiptoo Kiprotich

Noah Okoba Mikali

Richard Kilele Kiprono

Charlse Nyatichi Mongare

Jim Lawi Okuto

John Kimutai Boit Chermorta

Peter Mwangi Kuria

Peter Koech Kiprono

Joseph Apallo Bwana

Samwel Lodiro Nachoti

Rael Nyamoita Nyataige

John Mbori Opiyo

Simon Mocheche Bogonko

Jairus Omurwa Ombati

Jeremiah Njuguna Mbugua

Mathews Qoko Ogutu

Ezekiel Kiprotich

Manasses Johanes Oluoch

David Alao Ougo.

Richard Machini Mosima

Jenipher Nasombi Situma
Benjamin Kiprotich Kore
Nicodemus Oloo Were

Jared Otieno Otieno

Robert Mboya Nyaringo

Simon Komo Mwangi

Godfrey Valentines Chibechi Makokha
Christopher Shikumo Nandwa
Shadrack Oyugi Yoto

Jacob Bedder Wanyama
Elphas Wesonga Tembu

Elijah Denge Oyugi

James Masombu Wafula
Koech Kibet Kebenei

Thomas Changamu Osea
Martin Luther Ombogo

Morris Robert Omolo

Wilson Okanda Ombiri
William Moonka Kalelna
Benjamin Kiangu Nyambanga
Cosmas Kiruki Paul Ikiugu
Francis Kamuti Kariuki
Jefferson Mwalaa Kiti

David Ngumi Muigai

Jerome Muthemba Mwanzia
Nicodemus Mwanika Mwachugha -
James Kitonyo

Wellington Mwatika Mwamola

Rebecca Kinanu Mungoni
Blessington Chando Maghanga
Nicholas Muli Munyao
Charles Mwadime Wamola
Francis Majoni Juma

David Mwania Muli
Ersutus Okwendulo Ochieng
Shikar Kahindi Fondo
Ruwa Masha Kalema
Patricia Wambui Mwangi
Regina Mutua Muini

Lucas Muyayi Musasia
John Arap Sigilay

Moses Ochieng Wabwaya
Wilson Nyoike Kamau
Nasib Ali Mwamutsi
Jacquline Mwanake Mdamu
Stephen Ngara Gathumu
Silas Bojo Tsuma

James Mwaoza Njuguna
Omara Komora

Kadenge Mwatete Mlewa
Michael Neto Kechulah
David Terer

Jafer Galole

David Maina

Paul Ontiri Kibagendi
Henry Mwangi Karanja
Francis Munyuoki Mangee
Charles Makwaro

. Joseph Maina Kibugi

Diangi Onyango Obara
Silas Guiyo Asser
Robert Kennedy Moi
Fredrick Owino Mirambo
Ezekie! Ingati Munahyi
George Opiyo Aimo
Lenah Kataka

Beatrice Nereah Atemo
Benson Osango Lubanga
Charles Serem

Alice Anyollo Ingutya
James Rwane Nzore

_ Joseph Kilelu Wakiaga

William Odidi Ojijo
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Wellington Kwendo Mahero
Alex Otenyo :
Donald Chunguli Avude
David Kemati Omotto
Boaz Mungaya Caidi
Joseph Kamau Kiarie
Kenton Lunyoki Nguutu
Isaac Barasa Simiyu
Hellen Tabitha Sikuku
Elisha Ligare Khamati
Benjamin Kiphiyei )
William Kiplagat Musyoka
Joseph Njuguna Thini
Paul Lucheli Nandasaba
Elijah Kipngeno Cheruiyot
Charles Muthee Wari
Leonard Nzioka Mweke
Mwangi Kiriku Wahome
- James Wangia Oswald
Linet Jeptum
Martin W. Wamati
Vincent Komeri Wamalwa
John Muganda Wekesa
Koki Mwatria
James Shikuku Mukhwana
Herbert Amiani
Elijah Markomen Kiptum
Sylivester Mac Odero
Mwirigi Kabiti
Simon Kinyanjui
Aggrey O. Oduyu
Frebeisca Wanzala
William M. Githinji
Benjamin. Pareno
Nathan Mutambi
Matala Nyalale
Achim Waliugo
Victori N. Lukale
Andrew Mamiru Mbuthia
James Opano Atito
Kennedy Ombati Rasugu
Joash Kipkorir Morogo
Sarnuel Lomozi Ebeywa
Edwin Wandawa Ochieng
Benjamin Cheptarus
Francis Cherop Bett
Lawrence Chumah
Jacton Ojera Hadulo
Josiah Denis Amimo
Joseph Njoroge Kamau
Joseph Malova Magua
Musa Reuben Mwaura
Elkana Njeru Kamau
Genson Githinji Ikianya
Isaac Waweru Guranyta
James Gathongo Theiry
- Josyline Gacheri Thambu
Geroge Ndungu Njenga
Joseph Ndungu Njoroge
Stephine Kamau Mwangi
Elgi Waro Imbuga
Monica Karuri Ndirangu
Samuel Kabuchi Iregi
Richard Mbaiko
enartl Wahome Kimenyi
lijah Denge Oyugi
Boniface Gachoki Kagwanja
Oliver Ndwiga Kinyua
Benedict Ouko Amayo
Simon Karuru Guchu
Peter Ngugi Nduatu
John Chepkwony Kidigo
Cecelia Gichuku
Anthony Kimani Kinyanjui
Elizabeth Wangui Njigua
Francis Barabu Kamuthu
Francis Mutuku Lito '
Henley Jumba Konzolo
Alfred Kamanda Kariuki
Jarome Kwama Umua

Hillary Murumi Muriuki
Samson Thuo Gichuki
Patrick Ngunza Muteti
Mitiam Kamau Wambui
Jackson Wachira Karumba
Patrick Ithinji

Fredrick Onyango Ndiga
Joseph Kipchirchir
Moses Nyoikei Mwangi
Peter Nganga

Rose Waweru Njuzi
Lucas Cheruiyot

Alfred Kivuva Ngiki
James Mwangi Mburu
Benjamin Mutuku Kinyili
Lydia Nyambura Banu
Dickson Katamu Barasa
Robert Wanderi Ngotho
Thomas Musebe Mukholi
Jelui Kimuri Kahihu
Peter Muthui Karjuki
Inyurnba Jacob Mwanzi
Daniel Mubari Kaguuru
Justus Muriuki M* Njega
Paul Murua Waweru
Joseph Mwangi Ngigi
James Mahia Muriuki
Kengo Tsimba Nyawa
James Kariuki Gathegea
Esther Wambui Mugo
Jenniffer Muthoni Mama
Daniel Mwangi Mburu
Sammy Gichuhi Mwangi
Moses Wahome Ndegwa
Vincent Mwangi Njuguna
John Yaro Nyambok
Robert Kariuki Muchemi
Jeremiah Mbugua Njuguna
Felix David Muriithi
Nickson Macharia Mariga
Thomas Changamu
Thomas Makau Lonzi
Stephen Mwaura Karega
Rosemary Jebet Seroney
Alfred Nyairo Nyaswabu
Paul Owalo Ogwany
Albert Kiarie Njoroge

Joseph Ltungunyan Loronyokwe

Wilson Arisa Nyakundi
Gedion Ben Ruto

Patrick Wafula Wasike
Dennis Karonjo Mbogo
Ephantus Mathenge Munyoro

- Joseph Kibugi Kingori

Eustance Njoroge Mihungu
Simon John Muema

Danie! Kiplimo

Charles Gachango Kariuki
Paul Kibeigon Limo

Nixon Macharia Kamau
Jackson Mwai Kaiguri
Keneth Were Ongonga
Francis Mariera Misonge
Felix Bukhuni Makawa
Richard Oluoch

Charles Ogawo Oluoch
Joseph Mbugua Gichohi
Richard Kihihia Robo
Gilbert Mugi Imbwaga
Samuel Mundia

Charles Mwaniki

David Kipyegon Kenduiywa
James Maina Mwaniki
Dennis Kiprotich Kerengo
James Kariuki Gichuhi
Moses Chengeyiso Chesebe
Jackson Kiluli Nzou
Lengewa Benedict

Samuel Muvasi Kavoo
Victor Kibet Kabubei
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Peter Njoroge Muiga
Nelson Kipketer Too
Silvano Simiyu Mukhiyi
Julius Wanyonyi Khisa
Paul Kiplangat Koech
James Ouma Mfwaya
Samuel Kiprotich Moi
Nancy Jepchirchir Batore
Samuel Kimani Mukundi.
James Kipkosgei Kwambai
Mark Gathu Miano
William Kiprotich Cheptoo
Joseph Kenyatti

Linus Logialan Lenkaak .
Justus Kyambo Munyoki
Patrick Korgeren Kenduiywa
Evans Arori Nyambane
Ann Itubo

Alfred Genga Abongo
Margaret Wanjiru Mwangi
Frank Kipngetich Rotich
Stephen Muraya Wambugu
Francis Mungai Waweru
David Rachuonyo Orimba
Zipporah Jebor Toroitich
Peter Onyango Oyugi
Kinyua Mdwiga Mbui
Joseph Kipkorir Cheruiyot
Zebedeus Omwoyo Nyamari
Paul Obudho Ochanda
Fredrick Atanas Ashiono
Joshua Nyarondia Charana
Siephen Kimani Menye
George Karanu Githaka
Emmanuel Mulu Muthuku
Sammy Nderitu Ndiangui
Anne Juma Nyaoke

John Waithaka Mugunyi
Fredrick Otieno Ojuang
Titus Kimanzi Mue

Simon Kimani Wahome
Daniel Okewo Nyatuoro
George Onyango Oluga
Hesbon Ayoo Agira
Michael Odudu Waringa
Moses Omolo Riga
Jeremiah Kimi Mtuarandu
James Osewe Were

Robert Muchemi

Joel Songol

Peter Njenga Njoroge
Samuel Nderitu Waweru
Augustine Omamo Owate
Timon Otieno Mboga
Wilitam Kipkemboi Langat
Boniface G. Kuiiembi
Samuel Koyumi Masit
Peter Gakui Njoroge

David Kavyu Mwanzia
Jerome Muthemba Mwanzia
Josephat Kimuiwo Bundotich
John Karanja Macharia .
James Muchemi Gitonga
Kipkoech Arap Tallam
Daniel Muthike Mbithi
John Mathenge Ngatia
Nafasi Wambui Mfahaya
Boniface Siminyu Wasike
Jane Franciscah Wamboi
James Ndungu Wainaina
Daniel Wern Muita

Samuel Kunyiha Murithi
Kihara John Njoroge
Esther Muringo Wang'ombe
Gabriel Macharia Kauiki
Mercelyne Luxen Khalumba
Kiunga Kareko Kimani
John Mwangi Wanyiri
Emilo Ndwiga Mugo
Stanfey Kemboi Sinei

Mary Muthoni Mwai
Benson Njogu Kanyi
Rose Kirera Makena
Dominic Otieno Unuonga
Jennifer Wariara Ngige
Antony Mwangi Maina
Patrick Mungai Kariuki
Jane Nzilani Ndeti
Ben Otieno Wandago
Gregory Muthini Mbita
Eric Tetea Nahama

" Felix Dishoni Ngunjiri
Alexander Leparinko Lemarkoko
Maurice Wanyohi Wanyiri
Mathias Chemonges
Monica Nekeye Kalenda
Lawrence Gitundu Kuria
Samwel Gitonga Thure
Kimini Charles Thign Nderitu
Luke Maina Njuguna
John Beie Okello
Joseph Owino Ochiel.

Dated the 5th September, 2005.

S. K. MUSYOKA,
Minister for Environment and Natural Resources.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7779

THE LAW OF SUCCESSION ACT
(Cap. 160)
APPOINTMENT

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 47 of the Law
of Succession Act, the Chief Justice appoints—

INNOCENT M. TOYO

Resident Magistrate at Iten, to represent the High Court, for the
purposes of that section, with effect from 1st October, 2005.

Dated the 20th September, 2005.
. J. E. GICHERU,
Chief Justice

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7780

THE CHILDREN ACT
(No. 8 gf 2001)

APPOINTMENT

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 73 (d) (ii) of
Children Act (No. 8§ of 2001), the Chief Justice appoints—

JACINTA DIBONDO KWENA

Senior Resident Magistrate to preside over cases involving childre:
respect of Ogembo Law Courts and the whoie of Nyanza Provii
with effect from 1st September, 2005.

Dated the 15th September, 2005.
J. E. GICHERU
Chief Jus
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ZETTE NGTICE NO, 7781
THE MAGISTRATES' COURTS ACT
{Cap. 10)
INCREASE OF LIMIT OF JURISDICTION

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section S (1) of the
gistrates” Court Act, the Chief Justice increases the Y¥rmit of
isdiction of- :

PAaUL NjiHIA NJOROGE

iident Magistrate to Kenya shillings five hundred thousand (KSh.
»D00), with effect from Ist September, 2003. "

Dated the 20th September, 2005.
J. E. GICHERU,

Chief Justice.
ZETYE NOTICE No, 7782
THE LIQUOR LICENSING ACT
{Cap. 121)
THE KIAMBU LIQUOR LICENSING COURT
STATUTORY MEETING

NOTICE is given that the next statutory meeting of the Kiambu
juor Licensing Court will be held at the District Commissioner’s
ice, on Monday, 7th Novembes, 2005, at 10.00 am.

Applications to be considered at this meeting whether for new,

ewal, transfer, removal or conversion of licences should be

mitted on the prescribed form G.P. 147 {or form G.P. 148 in case
iransfer of removal) in triplicate with a KSh. 20 adhesive revenue
mp affixed on the original copy only and addressed to the
airman, Kiambu Liguor Licensing Court, P.O. Box 32, Kiambu, so
o reach him on or before 25th Septersber, 2005.

Late applications will only be considered if received on or before
h October, 2005, and on payment of KSh. 1,000 being late
lication fee. - - T

Applicants for new, wansfer, removal or conversion of licences
st appear in person” before the liquor licensing court or be
sesented by an advocate, Attendance in court by renewal applicants
'ptional wnless there are objections in which case attendance is
rable.

Applicanmts for renewal must attach photostat copies of their

ious licences and send their applications by registered post or
ser them by hand to the Chairman Liquor Licensing Court.

Jated the 11th August, 2005. :

' LM WAWERY, -
Chairmon,

Kianbu Liguor Licensing Court.

SITE NOTICE NO. 7783

"THE EXCHEQUER AND AUDIT ACT
. {Cap. $12) ’
1E EXCHEQUER AND AUDIT {(PUBLIC PROCUREMENT)
{(AMENDMENT) REGULATIONS, 2002
{No. 161 of 2002)
MINISTRY OF TOURISM AND WILDLIFE
\PPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN OF THE MINISTERIAL TENDER
- COMMITTEE _
EXERCISE of the powers conferred by the first schedule part
the Exchequer and Auadit (Public Procurement) (Amendment)
tions, 2002, the Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Tourism and
e, appoints-—
OBORDO KAIMBY
¢ chaitman of the Mindsterial Tender Conwnittee.

4 the 31st Augast, 2003, )
s R. M. NABUTOLA,

Permanent Secretary,

Ministry of Tourism und Wildlife.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7784

THE EXCHEQUER AND AUDIT ACT
(Cap. 412)
THE EXCHEQUER AND AUDIT (PUBLIC PROCUREMENT)
(AMENDMENT) REGULATIONS, 2002
{No. 161 0f2002)
OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
MERU CENTRAL DISTRICT
APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN OF THE DISTRICT TENDER COMMITTEE
IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by regulation 8 part 1.2 (a)
of the Exchequer and Audit (Public Procurement) (Amendment)
Regulations, 2002, the District Commissioner, Meru Central.

appoints—
. JAMES GATHOGO KaMAU

District Lands and Settiement Officer, Meru Central, to be the
chairmaan of the District Tender Committee, Meru Central District,
with effect from 1st July, 2005.

Dated the 25th July, 2005.

K. M. WAMAI,
Districi Commissioner, Meru Ceniral,

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7785 .

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT
(Cap. 281, secrion 71)
ISSUE OF A PROVISIONAL CERTIFICATE

WHEREAS Kitangila Limited, a limited liability company
incorporated in Kenya, having its registered office at Nairobi. P.O.
Box 46817, Nairobi.in the Republic of Kenya, is registered proprictor
lessee of that piece of land known as L.R. No. 10426, situate in the
Machakos District, adjoining Athi River wading centre {east), by viitue
of a grant, registered as 1.R. 1760471, and whereas sufficient evidence
has been adduced 1o show that the said grant issued thereof has been
lost, notice is given that after the expiration of nivety {90) days from
the date hereof, 1 shall issue a provisional certificate of title provided
that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 30th September, 2005.

G. G. GACHIH,
Registrur of Titles, Nuirobi.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7786

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT
{Cap. 281, section 71)
ISSUE OF A PROVISIONAL CERTIFICATE

WHEREAS Lero Luno Enterprise Limited, a body corporate under
perpetual succession {of the laws of Kenya), P.O. Box 30729-00100,
Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor lessee of that
piece of land known as LR. No. 12221, situate in the city of Naivobi,
by virtue of a certificate of title, registered as 1.R. 4888/1, and whereas
sufficient evidence has been ac  :»ed to show that the said certificate
of title issued thereof has beer s notice is given that after the
expiration of ninety (90) days . »m the date hereof, | shall issue a
provisional centificate of title provided that ao objection has been
received within that period.

Dated the 30th September, 2605.

G. G. GACHIH1,
Registrar of Titles, Nuirobi.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NoO. 7787

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT
(Cupr. 281, section 71} ‘
ISSUE OF A PROVISIONAL CERTIFICATE
WHEREAS S'tephen Kyonda, of P.O. Box 77, Makueni in the
Repubtic of Kenya, is registered proprietor lessee of that picce of land
known as L.R. No. 4378/121, situate in the Emali Township,
Kathonzweni, Makueni District, by virtue of a grant, registered as LR.
5135/1, and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show
that the said grant issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that
after the expiration of ninety (90} days from the date hereof, | shall
‘issue a provisional certificate of title provided that no objection has
been received within that period.
Dated the 30th September, 2005.
G. G. GACHIHL,
Registrar of Tirles, Nuirobi.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7788

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT
(Cap. 281, section 1)
ISSUE OF A PROVISIONAL CERTIFICATE
WHEREAS Wairimu Ndirangu, of P.G. Box 219-00502, Nairobi
in the Republic of Kenya. is registered. proprictor lessee of that picce
of land known as L.R. No. 209/5377 (flat No. 18), situate in the city of
Nairobi, by vittue of a lease, registered as L.R. 36154/1, and whercas
sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the said lease issued
thereof has been lost. notice is given that afier the cxpiration of ninety

(90) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a provisional certificate of _

title provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 30th September, 2005.
F.1. LUBULELLAH.
Registrar of Titles, Nairobi.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7789

© THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, secrion 35)
ESSEE OF A NEW LAND FILE DEED
WHEREAS Susan Wanjiru Kamau. of P.O. Box 47145, Ivairobi in
the Republic of Kenya. is registered as proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.0495 hectare of
thereabouts. situate in the city of Nairobi. registered under titte No.
Nairobi/Bfock 37/139. and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost.
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, 1 shalt issue a new land title deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.
Dated the 30th September. 2005.
' S. L. WERE,
Land Registrar, Neirobi.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7790

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300. section 35)
1SSUE OF A NEw EAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Himatlal Shavdia and others, are registered as
proprietors in absolute ownership interest of that piece of land situate
within Mombasa Municipality in the Mombasa District, registered
under titfe No. Mombasa/Block XVI/334, and whercas sufficient
evidence has been adduced to show that the fand title deed issued
thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty
(60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed
provided that no objection has been seceived within that period.

Dated the 30th September, 2005.

M. N. KAl
Land Registrar,
Mombusa District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7791

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)
ISSUE OF A NEW CERTIFICATE OF LEASE

WHEREAS (1) Ali Awadh Abeid and (2) Abdulkadir Mohamed,
both of P.O. Box 85202, Mombasa in the Republic of Kenya, are
registered as propriefors in Jeaschold interest of that piece of land
containing 0.01883 hectare or thereabouts, situate within Mombasa
Muanicipatity in the Mombasa District, registered under title No.
Mombasa/Block XVI1/1266, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced 10 show that the certificate of lease issued thereof has been
lost. notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60} days from the
date hereof. | shall issue a new certificate of lease provided that no
objection has tieen received within that period.

Dated the 30th September. 2005.

M. N, KAl
Land Registrar,
Mombasa District.

GAZETTE NOTKE No. 7792
THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)
ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Peninzgh Wairimua Kariuki, of P.O. Box 1503, Nakuru
in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprictor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.65 hectare or
thereabouts, situate in the district of Nakuru, registered under title No.
Bahati/Kabatini Bfock 1/404, and whereas sufficient evidence has
been adduced to show that the land titie deed issued thereof has been
Tost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the
date hereof. | shall issue a new land title deed provided that no
abjection has been recetved within that period.

Dated the 30th September, 2005. .
1. M. MUNGUTL,

Land Registrar,
Natare District.
GAZETTE NOTICE No. 77193
THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
{Cap. 300, section 35)
FSSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED .

WHEREAS Thuo Gichiriri (ID/0731767), of P.O. Box &, Njoro in
the Republic of Kenya. is registered as proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land situate in the district of
Nakuru. vegistered under titdle No. Rare/Teret Block 1/234, and
whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the fand
title deed issued thercof has been fost, notice is given that after the
expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, T shall issue a new
fand title deed provided that no objection has been received within that
period.

Pated the 30th September. 2005. B
K. K. GYTHIL,

Land Registrar,
Nekuru Bistrict.

- GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7794

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)
ISSUE OF A NEW LAND FFTLE DEED

WHEREAS Elisha Shibwoni Muhanji, of P.O. Box 20009,
Khayega in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprictor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land situate in the district
of Kakamega, registered under title No. Isukha/Shitoto/985, and
whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the fand
title deed issued thereof bas been fost, netice is given that afier the
expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, § shall issue a new
land titde deed provided that no objection has been received within that
period.

Dated the 30th Seprember, 2005.

P. M. MENGI,
Land Registrar
Kakamega District.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7795

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
{Cap. 300, section 35) _
ISSUE OF NEw LAND T1TLE DEEDS

WHEREAS Michael Mwangi Kariuki (ID/0254494), of P.O. Box
8, Kerugoya in-the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of those pieces of land situate in the
district of Kirinyaga, registered under title Nos. Inoi/Kamondo/1563
and Inoi/Kerugoya/415, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show that the land title deeds issued thereof have been lost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, 1 shall issue new land title deeds provided that no objection has
been received within that period.
Dated the 30th September, 2005.
I. N. KAMAU,
Land Registrar,
Kirinyaga District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7796

THE REGIS;I'ERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)
ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Jackan Muriithi Gutu (ID/3504261), of P.O. Box
78049--00507, Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as
proprietor in absolute ownership interest of that piece of land
containing 0.61 hectar¢ or thereabouts, situate in the district of
Kirinyaga, registered under title. No. Kabare/Njiku/661, and whereas
sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed
issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of
sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed
provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 30th September, 2005.

GEORGE TINDI,
Land Registrar,
Kirinyaga District.

" GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7797

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
{Cap. 300, section 35)
ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS The Official Receiver in the Republic of Kenya, is

" registered as proprietor in absolute ownership interest of that piece of

land containing 0.48 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of

Bungoma, registered under title No. Bungoma/Ndalu/544, and whereas

sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed

issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of

sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed
provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 30th September, 2005.
K. E. M. BOSIRE,
Land Registrar,
Bungoma District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7799

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)
[SSUE OF A NEwW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS The Official Receiver in the Republic of Kenya, is
registered as proprietor in absolute ownership interest of that piece of
land containing 1.23 hectares or thereabout, situate in the district of
Bungoma, registered under titie No, Bungoma/Ndalu/542, and whereas
sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land tile deed
issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of
sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed
provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 30th September, 2005.

‘ K. E. M. BOSIRE,
Land Registrar,
Bungoma District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7800

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
’ (Cap. 300, section 35)
ISS5UE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS The Official Receiver in the Republic of Kenya, is
registered as proprietor in absolute ownership interest of that piece of
tand containing 0.86 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of
Bungoma, registered under title No. Bungoma/Ndalu/541, and whereas
sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed
issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of
sixty (60) days from the date hereof, | shall issue a new land title deed
provided that no objection has been received within that period. ’

Dated the 30th September, 2005.
, K.E.M. BOSIRE.
Land Registrar,

Bungoma District.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7801

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
{Cap. 300, Y@Cﬁ(?ﬂ 35)
ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS The Official Receiver in the Republic of Kenya, is
registered as proprietor in absolute ownership interest of that piece of
land containing 0.82 hectare or thereabout, situate in the district of
Bungoma, registered under title No. Bungoma/Ndalu/540, and whercas
sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed
issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of
sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed
provided that no objection has been received within that penod

Dated the 30th September, 2005.

K. E. M. BOSIRE,
Lund Registrar,
Bungoma District.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7798

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)
ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLEDEED

WHEREAS The Official Receiver in the Republic of Kenya, is
registered as proprietor in absolute ownership interest of that piece of
land containing 1.56 hectares or thereabout, situate in the district of
Bungoma, registered under title No. Bungoma/Ndalu/543, and whereas
sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed
issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of
sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed
nrovided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 30th September, 2005. k
K.E.M. BOSIRE, *

Land Registrar,

Bungoma District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7802

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)
ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED
WHEREAS The Official Receiver in the Republic of Kenya, is

-registered as proprietor in absolute ownership interest of that piece of

land containing 0.82 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of
Bungoma, registered under title No. Bungoma/Ndalu/539, and whereas
sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed
issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiraffon of
sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed
provided that no abjection has been received within that period.
Dated the 30th September, 2005,
P K. E. M. BOSIRE,
Land Registrar,
Bungoma District.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7803

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35) ‘
ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS The Official Receiver in the Repubiic of Kenya, is
registered as proprietor in absolute ownership interest of that piece of
land containing 0.82 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of
Bungoma, registered under title No. Bungoma/Ndalu/538, and whereas
sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed
issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of
sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issu¢ a new land title deed
provided that no objection has been received within that period,

Dated the 30th September, 2005,

. K. E. M. BOSIRE,
Land Registrar,
Bungoma District.

GAZETTE NOTICE No, 7804

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)
ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TiTLE DEED
WHEREAS The Official Receiver in the Republic of Kenya, is

registered as proprietor in absolute ownership interest of that piece of

land containing 0.41 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of

Bungoma, registered under title No. Bungoma/Ndalu/537, and whereas

sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed

issued thereof has been lost, notice is given tha after the expiration of

sixty (60) days from the date hereof. I shall issue a new land title deed
provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 30th September, 2005.
K. E. M. BOSIRE,
Land Registrar,
Bungoma District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7805

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)
ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Lydia Musei Supeyo, of P.O. Box 593, Kiserian in the
Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute ownership
interest of that piece of land containing 0.114 hectare or thereabouts,
situate in. the district of Kajiado, registered under title No,
Ngong/Ngong/30702, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, | shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period,

Dated the 30th September, 2005,
D. M. MULILI,
Land Registrar,
Kajiado District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7806

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
{(Cap. 300, section 35)
ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Isaya Lolmiaron Kanai, is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 61.0 acres
or thereabout, situate in the district of Kajiado, registered under title
No. Loitokitok/Entarara/35. and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, | shall issuc a new land title deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 30th September, 2008.

D. M. MULILLI,
Land Registrar,
Kajiado Distrigt.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7807

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)
ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS lsaya Lolmiaron Kanai, is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 92.0 acres
or thereabout, situate in the district of Kajiado, registered under title
No. Loitokitok/Entarara/54, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, 1 shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 30th September, 2005.

D. M. MULILI,
Land Registrar,
Kajiado District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NoO. 7808

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)
ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Letasona ole Nkaru Launi, of P.O. Box 516, Kajiado
in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as pfbprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land containing 101.5 acres or
thereabout, situate in the district of Kajiado, registered under title No.
Kajiado/Purko/397, and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced
to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice, is
given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, |

. shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection has been

received within that period.
Dated the 30th September, 2005.
: D. M. MULILI,
Land Registrar,
Kajiado District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7809

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)
ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Kabirs Ngure, of P.O. Box 41, Matathia in the
Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute ownership
interest of that piece of land containing 0.2 hectare or thereabouts,
situate in the district of Kajiado, registered under title No.
KJD/Kitengela/1727, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period. '

Dated the 30th September, 2005.

. D. M. MULILL

Land Registrar,-

Kujiado District,

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7810

*THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
{Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED
WHEREAS Ruth Wanjeri Kabiru, of P.O, Box 41, Matathia in the
Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor’in absolute ownership
interest of that piece of land containing 0.20 hectare or thereabouts,
situate in the district of Kajiado. registered under title No.
KJD/Kitengela/1725, and whereas sufficient evidence has been

‘adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost,

notice i given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof. | shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.
Dated the 30th September, 2008, -
~D.M. MULILL,

Lund Registrar,
Kuaitudo Distries
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7811

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
{(Cup. 300. section 35)
. I$SUE OF A NEW LAND TiTLE DEED
WHEREAS Evanson Ndungu Kariuki. of P.O. Box 491, Kikuyu in
the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land containing 1.6 acres or
thereabout, situate in the district of Kiambu, registered under title No.
Karai/Gikambura/538, and whercas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been {ost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from thc date
hereof. 1 shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objoction
has been received within that period.
Dated the 30th September, 2005. : .
’ ’ 1. K. NDIRANGU,
Land Registrar,
Kiambu District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 78 12\

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)
ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS (1) John Gichuhi Thongo, (2) Ngure Thongo, of
‘Kanjai Sub-location, Githunguri Location, Githunguri Division,
Kiambu District in the Republic of Kenya, are registered as proprietors
in absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 1.2
hectares or thereabout, situate in the district of Kiambu, registered
under titie No. Githunguri/Kanjai/289, and whereas sufficient evidence
has been adduced to show that the land title deed issucd thereof has
been iost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days.
from the daie hereof, 1 shall issue a new land title deed provided that
1o objection has been received within that period. ’

Dated the 30th September, 2005.

J. K. NDIRANGU,
Land Registrar,
Kiambu Disirict.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7813
THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)
1SSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

,WHEREAS Muita Thirikwa (ID/7731775), in the Republic of -

Kenya, is registered as proprictor in absolute ownership interest qf that
piece of land containing 2.023 hectare or thereabout, situate in the
district- of Kiambu, registered under title No, Ontulili/fOntulili Block
I/Katheri/1342, and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to
show that ihe land title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is
given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hiereof, 1
shall issue a new land title decd provided that no objection has been
received within that period.
Dated the 30th September, 2005.
P. M. MUTEGI,
Land Registrar,

Kiambu District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7814

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TYTLE DEED
WHEREAS Salome Waithira Waweru, of P.O. Box 280, Kikuyu
in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.68 hectare or
thereabouts, situate in the district of Kiambu, registered under title No.
Karai/Karai/ 1320, and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced
to show that the land title deed issued thercof has been lost, notice is
given thatafter the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, {
shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection has been

received within that period.

Dated the 30th September, 2005,
' ’ J. K. NDIRANGU,

Land Registrar,
¥immhes Divtrict,

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7815

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
{Cap. 300, section 35)
ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TiTLE DEED

WHEREAS Joyce Waitheréro Gichohi, of P.O. 402, Embu in the

. Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute ownership

interest of that piece of land containing 0.05 hectare or thereabout,

situate in -the district of Kiambu, registered under title No.

Gaturi/Githimu/1871, and whereas sufficient evidence has been

adduced to show that the land title deed issued thercof has been lost,

notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date

hereof, 1 shall issue 4 new land title deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period, ’

Dated the 30th September, 2005,
' B. K. KAMWARO,
Land Registrar,
Embu District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7816

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, seciion 35)
} ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED
WHEREAS Peter Kariuki Njeru, of Kirigi. Ngandori, Embu in the
Republic of Kenya, is regisiered as proprietor in absolute ownership
interest of that picce of land containing 1.62 hectares or thereabout,
situate in the district of Embu. registered under title No.
Ngandori/Kirigi/I 757, and whereas sufficient evidence 'has been
adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, 1 shall issue a new land title deed provided that ne objection
has been received within that period.
Dated the 30th September, 2005.
B. K. KAMWARO,
Land Registrar,
Embu District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7817 7

THE REG!STERED LAND ACT
(Cup. 300, section 35)
1SSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS David Nampaso (ID/0101429), of P.O. Box 55, Narok.
in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land containing 1.46 hectares or
thereabout, situate in the district of Nyandarua, registered under title
No. Cismara/Ololuiunga/4142, and whereas sufficient evidence has
been adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been
{ost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the
date hereof, | shall issue a new land title deed provided that no
objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 30th September, 2005.

M. S. CHINYAKA.
Land Registrar,
Narok District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7818

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, secrion 35)
ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TiTLE DEED

WHEREAS Ambrose Peter Ciaver Atieno, of P.O. Box 138,
Bondo in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.42 hectare or
thereabouts, situate in the district of Siaya, registered under title No.
South Sakwa/Barkowino/2295, and whereas sufficient evidence has
been adduced to show that the land title deed issued thercof has been
lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the
date hereof, 1 shall issue a new land title deed provided that no
objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 30th Septermber, 2005.

P. A.NYANIJA,
Land Registrar,
Siayu/Bondo Districts,
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7819

THE REGISTERED _LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)
ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Shangilia Baba na Mama, of P.O. Box 71695, Nairobi
in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land containing 4.0 hectares or
thereabouts, situate in the district of Machakos, registered under title
No. Mavoko Town Block 2/1175, and whereas sufficient evidence has
been adduced to show that the land title deed issued théreof has been
Tost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the
date hercof, | shall issue a new land title deed provided that no
objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 30th September, 2005. :
. N. N. MUTISO,

Land Registrar,”

Machakos District,

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7820

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)
ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TiTLE DEED
WHEREAS Festos Kibet arap Meli, is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of those pieces.of land containing 0.7
hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Nandi, registered under
title Nos. Nandi/Kipsigak/277, 275, 467 and 504, and whereas
sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deeds
issued thercof have been lost, notice is given that after the expiration
of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue new land title
deeds provided that no objection has been received within that period.
Dated the 30th September, 2005. ‘
P. A.OWEYA,
Land Registrar,
Nandi North/South Districts.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO 7821

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(C . 300, section 33)
REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREAS Sonkei Rorika, of P.O. Box 24, Kajiado in the
Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor of that parcel of land
known as Kajiado/Kipeto/952, situate in the district of Kajiado, and
whereas the senior resident magistrate’s court at Kajiado, in land
dispute tribunal No. 12 of 2005, has ordered that the said piece of land
be subdivided and 8.50 hectares or thereabout, be transferred to Philip
Nkaruiva Supeyo, of P.O. Box 423, Kajiado, and whereas the
executive officer of the said court has in pursuance to an order of the
said court executed s subdivision and transfer of the said piece of land
in favour of Philip Nkaruiya Supeyo, and whereas all efforts made to
compel the registered proprietor to surrender the land title deed issued
in respect of the said piece of land to the land registrar have failed,
notice is given that after the expiration of thirty (30) days from the
date hereof provided that no valid objection has been received within
that period, 1 intend to dispense with the production of the said land
title deed and proceed with the registration of the saig instrument of
subdivision and transfer and issue a land title deed to the said Philip
Nkaruiya Supeyo, and upon such registration the land title deed issued
carlier to the said Sonkai ole Rorika, shall be deemed to be cancelled
and of no effect.

Dated the 30th September, 2005,

D. M. MULILL,
Land Registrar,
Kajiade District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7822

CUSTOMS AND EXCISE DEPARTMENT

SALE BY PUBLIC AUCTION

NOTICE is given that the undexmenuoncd goods will be sold by pubhc auction op Tuev.day, Ist November, 2005, at the Customs Warehouse,

Kilindini.

Interested buyers may view. the goods at the Customs Wmehousc Kitindini, on Friday, ”Sth Qctober, 2005 and Monday, 31st October, 2005,

during office hours.

Lot No. Ships Name and Date Marks Numbers Consignees Nume Description of Goods
656/05 Nordstar/23-7-2004 MSKU 2404440 Catifonia Link E.P.Z., Kenya Limited, 1 x ?0’ container S.T.C. 28 cartons
P.0O. Box 86198, Mombasa Rayon printed fabrics.
657/05 Msa Star/12-1-2005. FSCU 6962058 Textile Abdi Hassan 1 x 40’ container S.T.C. 470 bales used
} clothing.
658/05 Verona/5-3-2005 MSKU 8013165 Prim Losc Flowed, Athi River, Kenya | x 40’ container $.T.C. 1 package ned
) peat (cocopeat).
661/05 Rio Branco/12-5~20035 PCIU P856%960 Fix M Parts, P.O. Box 22601, Nairobi. 1 x 40' container S.T.C.1556 pieces used
car parts.
662/05 M Verona/30-1-2005 CLHU 8531010 Dima Riosan and D.V., P. O Box 90263, 1 x 40' container 8.T.C.6000 packages.
) ) Mombasa
663/05 Stephania/23ﬁl~20()5' MSCU 9879279 Phaguan Ent. 21, Nkiuubo Road, 1 % 40" contaiger 8.T.C. 537 bales used
. . - Kampala clothing,
664/05 Nordstar/30-8-2004 MSKU 8356689~ KK. Impex Limited, P.O. Box 66689, 1 x 40" container S.T.C. 813 cartons of
} : Nairobi. wall clocks.
665/05 Nordstar/8-08-2004 TTNU 2540583 Ecyline Kenya Limited, P.O. Box 1 x 20" container S, T.C.477 bags
94066, Mombasa, Kenya Thailand white rice.
667/05. Nordstar/30-8-2005 CLHU2754090 Royal Trading Company Limited, P.O. 1 x 20’ container §.T.C. pallets of manila
Box 18215, Nairobi, Kenya. board,
668/05 Ponl Malindi/10-01-2005  MOAU 0476335 Panyahululu Company Limited, Jinja, 1 x 20 container $.T.C. porcelain ware.
o Uganda.
669/05 France/4-7-2004 MSCU 2755040 Aaron Tony Mwai, P.O. Box 22177, 1 x 20’ container 5 T C. motor vehicles.
' Nairobi, Kenya. .
670/05 Nordstar/31-10-2004 SEAU 2326751 Aaron Nile Trading, Kampala, Uganda 1 x 20' container 8 T.C. 1 carton
. . _ gigarettes
671/05 D. Capricone/7-11-2004 MMCU 2008813 Seal Horney Merchandise Limited, Box 1 x 20' contamer S.T. C 150 packages

hawlrare itarme

#5234, Nairobi
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673/05 Namibia/12-5-2005 HMKU 2950017 Mutrex Limited, P.O. Box 87006, 1 x20' container S.T.C. 84 pieces tyres.
Mombasa, Kenya.
675/05 Sudan/16~11-2004 - CAXU 9533703 Discount Cash and Carrry Limited, Box 1 x 40' container S.T.C. 191 assorted
. . ' 45234, Nairobi hardware.
677/05 Rio Branco/12-5-2005 PCIU 9917285 Wanjiku Naomi, P.O. Box 1279, 1 x 40' container S.T.C. 911 units used
: o ‘ ’ Nairobi, engines.
678/05 Platinum Rays/3-2-2005 Unknown S.T.C. 1 unit triaxle monotracon, ¢/w
- boxes, chassis No. AD73062.
679/05 Platinum Rays/3-2-2005 Unknown 1 x 40' container S.T.C. 1 unit A
. 031867,
680/05 Rio Branco/12-5-2005 PCIU 8005185 Shamash Motor Spars Limited, P.O. S.T.C. used front cut B4 including
Box 46520, Nairobi engine, gear box, doors, roofs, rear
quarter panel and other parts of front
‘ cut ck.
. 681/05 Maersk Verona MSKU 8122778 Derma International, P.O, Box < 1 x40 container S.T.C. used clothing.
2876,Kampala : .
682/05 Verona/17—4-2005 TOLU 3254021 Kiboko Enterprise Limited and Abacks [ x 20’ container S.T.C. 700 cartons
Thama Limited, Kampala electrical appliances.
683/05 Nordstar/10-4-2005 MSKU 8241669 Nordik Ark Children’s Mmmry 1 x 40" container S.T.C. 1848 packages
Uganda. Homatarian goods.
685/05 Astor/22-5-2005 TRLU 6921437 1 x40 container S.T.C. 396 part cases.
686/05 Stefania/22-7-2004 PONU 0686200 Wahidi juma, P.O. Box 136, Zanzibar, 1 x 20’ container 8.T.C.(1367 packages)
' Tanzania, 60 pieces personal effects.
687/05 Namibia/12~5-2005 CAXU 6299952 Mail Officer, Post Master, Posta 1 x 20' container S.T.C. 28 packages
| : Corporation, Nairobi mails. ‘
688/05 Condor/6-4--2002 MAEU 6821551 World Trade (E.P.Z.) Limited, P.O. Box 4 x 20' container S.T.C.- Multiwall bags
MSKU 2058289 97464, Mombasa, Kenya New Zealand full cream milk powder.
MSKU 2477770 '
. TRIU 3616332 .
689/05 Kota Merdesa/20-1-2005  FSCU 3028314 Southern Sea Contractors, P.O. Box 1 x 20' container S.T.C. 300 bags textile
: 173, Mombasa . material 100% polyester.
691/05 Nordstar/13-9-2004 TOLU 3550975 Sonyi Emmanuel, P.O. Box 10015, 1 x 40' container S.T.C. 300 packages
) -Uganda. used clothing,
693/05 Victory Ace/7-5-2005 Shem Motuka Mogusu Honda CRV chassis No, RDI-1211192,
694/05 ) Njoroge Jonstone Warunge Toyota Corolla, chassis No. EE103-
‘ ' 0083719,
695/05 Philemon N.Ekipetet. Toyota Spinter, chassis No. EE104-
. i 0039626.
697/08 Roro Siam/17-5-2005 Big Trading Company Limited, P.O.  Used Toyota Corolla, chassis No.
: . Box 26309, Nairobi : AE1003199900.
698/05 Big Trading Company Limited, P.O. Used Toyota Corolla, chassis No.
Box 26309, Kampala ~AE110040698.
699/05 1 Big Trading Company Limited, PO. Used Toyota Sprinter, chassis No.
Box 26309, Kampala AE1107005640.
700/2005 Big Trading Company Lirmited, PO. Used Toyota Corolla, chassis No.
Box 26309, Kampala AE1003229416.
706/2005 Morning Crown/28-4-2005 F.M Investment Limited, Kampala Used Suzuki Vitara, chassis No.
- - Uganda JSAETAOIV00105888.
707/2005 Maersk Sea/7-5-2005 Mohamed Kaan, Nairobi, Kenya Used Toyota Corolla, chassis No,
‘ ) ‘ . EE1040033451.
710/2005 Platinum Ray/1-2-2005 F89-150743/28.2.05 Peter Mbatia, P.O. Box 708, Kiambu, 2 pieces used generator, 2 bags personal
s Kenya. effects, 3 bags used motor spare
parts,! used workshop shop bench,!l
used aid compressor, 8 pieces used
hammers, 1 used gear box, 1 piece lawn
. morer, ! piece used transformers.
711/2005 Global Properity/18-1-2005 F89-150744/2-5-05 ConKen Cargo Forwarders Limited, {pes used fridge, 8 packages cupboard
. n : P.O. Box 2832, Mombasa cloths, empty bottles, tinned food.
712/2005 P.& O. Ned Olinda F89 126005/18-3-05 Rosmic Trading Company Limited, P.O. 54 pieces used tyres, 2 pieces used
12-02--2005 Box 97134, Mombasa engines.
713/2005 Lowaya/27-2-2005 F89-1266006/22-3-0 Lidan Enterprises Limited, P.O, Box 6 packages used clothing.
5 87084, Mombasa
714/2005 M Verona/17~7-2004 F89 126007/27-3-05 Tamani Jua Agencies P.O, Box 88104, 3 pieces Sofa sets, 4 sitting chairs, 1
Mombasa dressing seat, 1 dressing drawer, 2 bed
‘ heads,
715/2005 Modern Link/22-3-2005 F89 150749 30.3.05 Georine Agencies Limited, P.O. Box 2 Boxes used clothing and shoes.
84079, Mombasa
716/2005 Unknown F89 1170921405  Georine Agencies Limited, P.O. Box 1 sport bike, 1 piece fridge, 2 television
‘ 84079, Mombasa sets, I carton DVD system.
717/2005 Modern Link/21-3-2005  F89 150750 11.4.05 Diverse Cargo Marine Services, P 0. 4 used wheels.
. ‘ Box 93408, Mombasa .
718/2005 Dunky Simphony/6~4-2005 F89 150851 11.4.05 Northeast FRT and Travel Limited, P.O. 4 used wheels.

2 used wheels.
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720/2005 G Prince

72172005 Trust Dubhai/18-4-2005

F89 117094 12.4.05 Georine Agencies P.O. Box 84079,
Mombasa

F89 117097 27.4.05 Georine Agencies, P.O. Box 84079,
Mombasa

8 pieces used tyre with rims.

1 fridge, 1 table, 3 mats, I box.

Dated the 20th September. 2005.

S. A EVELIA, -
Deputy Conmissioner of Customs and Excise,
Southern Region.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7823

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICE that after thirty (30) days from the date of this Gazette. and unless cause be shown to the contrary. [ intend to apply to the High
Court at Nairobi for representation of the estates of the persons named in the second column of the schedule hereto, who died on the dates

respectively set forth against their names.

And further take notice that all persons having any claims against or interests in the estates of the said deceased persons are required to prove
such claims or interests before me within two (2) months from the date of this Gazette. after which date the claims and interests so proved will be
paid and satisfied and the several estates distributed according to faw.

SCHEDULE

P/T Cause No. Deceased’s Name Address Date of Death TestatefIntestute
539/2004 Benson Otieno Onunga P.0O. Box 58, Endebes 21--8-2001 Intestate
471/2004 John Kibet Rono P.O. Box 4732, Eldoret 15-5-2001 Intestate
290/2004 John Qtieno Ojowi P.O. Box 1020, Moi's Bridge  19-3-2004 Intestate
438/2004 Teresa Jeptanui Psitett P.O. Box 392, Kitale 452003 Intestate
204/2004 William Cheptoo P.O. Box 161, Kabarnet 12-6-2001. Intestate
359/2003 Betty Yatch P.O. Box 74, Eldoret 18~5-2000 Intestate
17172004 Elizabeth Nyakairo Wagitone P.O. Box 106, Eldoret 2-7-99 Intestate
305/2004 Bradley Matui Ndiwa P.O. Box {14, Kapsokwony 24-10-2002 Intéstate
392/2004 Noah Kipyego Ngetich P.O. Box 3739, Eldoret 1572004 Intestate
229/1999 Willy Asiabugua Savai P.O. Box 1125, Kitale 1~1-97 Intestate
266/2003 ° Emily Chemutai P.0O. Box 174, Litein 28-5-96 Intestate
53512004 Jane Rose Nabangala P.0. Box 363, Kitale 28-11-96 Intestate
2302004 Kibet Arap Kiptoo P.O. Box 3550, Eldoret 27-8-2003 Intestate
399/2004 Pascal E. Omusilwa P.O. Box 1940, Nairobi 3-8-98 Intestate
13/2005 Beatrice Jepkosgei P.O. Box 172, Kapsabet 19-11-2001 . Intestate
218/2002 Lawrence Kimaru Sungoei P.O. Box 318, Eldoret 15-7-96 Intestate
534/2004 Nicholus Amunga Ambwao P.O. Box 7428, Eldoret 21-8-2004 Intestate
31412004 David Kimeli Too P.0. Box 14, Moi's Bridge 19-7-2003 Intestate
317/2004 Willy Bwaley Rono P.0O. Box 95834, Mombasa 26-5-2000 Intestate
55812004 Jackson Cheruiyot Meliley P.0. Box 3604, Eldoret 4-11-2004 Intestate
448/2004 Pius Kimutai Arap Tarus P.0O. Box 172, Kipkarren River  27-7-2004 Intestate
47712004 Danny Kimeli Too P.O. Box 136, Kapsabet 8-3--2003 Intestate
147/2004 Isaac Kibiwot P.O. Box 6401, Eldoret 17-1-2003 Intestate
519/2004 Timothy Hamudang Ikenyi P.O. Box 1, Lodwar 9-4-99 Intestate
85/2005 Rachel Akinyi Otieno P.O. Box 2, Kaimosi 28-7-2004 Intestate
48/2005 Isaac Wafula Chinda P.O. Box 165, Soy 25-2-2002 Intestate
456/2004 Chesire Kombich P.O. Box 583, Eldoret 1-1-2004 Intestate
112005 Theophilus Kipkurui Kipyagan P.0. Box 2, Eldoret H-12-2004 Intestate
525/2004 Josac Cherry Boit Chem P.O. Box 97, Cheptais 7-10-2002 Intestate
24/2005 Joseph Sacho Kaitany P.O. Box 120, Kabarnet 34-10-2002 Intestate
10/2003 Albert Wanjala Wepukhulu P.O. Box 3593, Kitale 1-7-2002 Intestate
58/2005 Philip Oladhamoi P.O. Box 40. Eldoret 4-7-2004 Intestate
385/2004 Henry Salano Lilege Busaka P.0O. Box 6196, Eldoret 23-4-2004 Intestate
293/2004 John Ngoriareng Boriyot P.O. Box 169, Kapenguria 29394 Intestate
108/2002 Martin Nyukuri Wamalwa P.O. Box 1896, Kitale 18~1-93 Intestate
5272002 Nicholus Masat Kiplimo P.O. Box 330, Turbo 16-2-97 Intestate
482/2004 Joel Kimutai Kirwa P.O. Box 2313, Eldoret 12-6--2004 Intestate
175/2005 Anthony Ebei Ekunoit P.O. Box 226, Lodwar 9-10-2001 Intestate
156/2005 Joshua Kipkosgei Korir P.O. Box 3702, Eldoret 22.-2-3000 Intestate
188/2005 James Lopem Lomer P.0O. Box 15, Lodwar 28-12-2003 ntestate
91/2005 Joseph Dansor Kamau Mbugua P.O. Box 21, Kabarnet 17-5-2002 Intestate
153/2005 Wilson Kinga Muhia P.O. Box 67, Kipsaina 10-6~2000 Intestate
01872005 Julius Kipchumba Kemboi P.O. Box 38. Mosoriot 27-1-96 Intestate
10072005 Emilly Jeptoo N. Malel P.O. Box 1605, Eldoret 10-1-200% Intestate
502/2004 David Kipkurui Cheruiyot P.O. Box 5102, Eldoret 3-8-99 Intestate
169/2005 Linet Adhiambo Ojowi P.O. Box 1471, Eldoret 6-3-2005 tntestate
161/2005 Aloise Odonge Adhunga P.O. Box 3. Eldoret 27-4-96 Intestate
150/2005 Joseph Kibet P.O. Box 686, Eldoret 10-2-2004 Ftestate
118/2003 Vicior Oyoo Wesonga £.0. Box 5328, Eidoret i0-16-2003 iniestaie
128/2005 Jacob kiplimo Masai P.O. Box 9, Lessos 20-3-2002 Intestate
208/2005 Mary Temko Langat P.O. Box 637. Kitale 16-11-2003 Tatestate
234/2005 Jackson Makong P.O. Box 36, Kitale 22-2-2004 butestate
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PT/Cause No. Deceased’s Name Address Date of Death Testate/Intestate
224/2005 Joan Jepkemboi Magut P.O. Box 818, Kapsabet ~14-10-2003 Intestate
98/2005 James Bitok Rigari P.O. Box 5119, Eldoret 3-2-97 Intestate
174/2005 Philip Kiprotich Kuto P.O. Box 370, Iten 7-7-99 Intestate
167/2005 Alan Ligondo Buvaje P.O. Box 992. Kapsabet 20-2-99 Intestate
198/2005 Jeniffer Jepkorir P.0O. Box 120. Kapsabet 19-11-2003 Tntestate
230/2005 Rukamoe Koloi P.O. Box 782, Moi's Bridge 6-7-2003 Intestate
25172005 Pius Kangogo ‘ P.O. Box 553, iten 30-9—2005 Intestate
167/2005 Peter Githiomi Murage P.O. Box 1907, Kitale 3-3-98 Intestate
195/2004 Rachael Wanjiru Maina P.O. Box 4133, Eldoret 14--3-2003 intestate
79/2004 David Kipserem Too P.O. Box 237, Turbo 11-2-96 Intestate
309/2004 Wilson Kipkurui Sigei P.O. Box 77, Chebunyo 13~11-99 Intestate
411/2004 Benjamin Kimeli Bii * P.O. Box 7307, Eldoret 31-3-2001 Intestate
125/2004 Mary Tarus - P.O. Box 36. Seretulin 30-7-2002 Intestate
409/2003 * Sammy Kiptorus Kwamnbai “P.O. Box 30. Moiben 21-11-2002 Intestate
3612004 Mary Achieng Kilel P.O. Box 77. Burnt Forest 7-7-2004 Intestate
112/2003 Sarah Chepkangor Chesire P.O. Box 3292, Eldoret 3-8-2001 Intestate
278/2004 Harun Lukirika Kaliavo P.O. Box 688, Eldoret . 10~4-2004 Intestate
182/98 Fredrick Chebet Misoi P.O. Box 58, Kapsowar 3-5-93 Intestate
408/2003 Daniel Kiptarus Rono P.O. Box 1937, Kitale 11-2-2001 Intestate
404/2004 David Kipyego Rugut P.O. Box 647, Moi's Bridge 2-7-2004 Intestate
360/2004 Jackson Rotich Melly P.O. Box 3482, Eldoret 9-2-2004 Intestate
228/2004 Augustine Cherop Chemingwa P.O. Box 154, Endebes 5-4-98 Intestate
419/2004 Kenneth Amugune Mmbifwa P.O. Box 1764, Kitale 28-3-2003 - Intestate
233/2004. Francis Ngige Kabuku ‘ P.O. Box 117, Burnt Forest 27-4-2004 Intestate
10172003 Selinah Naliaka Situma P.O. Box 147, Kapenguria 18-11-98 Intestate
211/99 Wilkister Adhiambo Okurhu P.O. Box 2518, Kitale 10-2-98 Intestate
- 266/2004 Freda A, Amalale P.O. Box 4522, Kitale 8-3-2004 Intestate
33072004 Ebby Mmbone Onamu P.O. Box 283, Kipkaren River  22-4-2001 Intestate
329/2004 Simon Moriemo Mudogo Simatwa P.O. Box 11, Endebes 17-3-2002 Igtestate
229/2004 Philip Kiprotich Sangi P.0. Box 88, Lessos 19-2-2003 Intestate
46/2003 Paul Kipngetich Tum P.O. Box 1439, Eldoret 19-8-2000 Intestate
306/2003 Isaac Mosongo Onsaringo P.O. Box 371, Eldoret 12-7-2000 Intestate
391/2004 Joel Chepkurui Kapkori P.O. Box 1861, Kitale 23-3-2002 Intestate
435/2004 John Kipkorir Chepkonga P.O. Box 360, Iten 30-4-2002 Intestate
52/2000 Thomas Aketch Kasera P.O. Box 1012, Eldoret 28-1-2000 Intestate
166/2004 Joseph Kiprotich Yegon P.O. Box 715, Kitale 25-11-96 Intestate
393/2004 Rueben Kiplangat Tuwei P.O. Box 20, Kipkelion 12-4-2003 Intestate
462/2004 Raphael Julius Nabilanda Khisa P.O. Box 1197, Kitale 11-10-2002 Intestate
250/98 David Kipchirchir Kemei P.O. Box 20, Kabarnet 24-5-98 - Intestate
272/2004 Bramwel Kindibei Naibei P.O. Box 231, Kapsokwony 21-4-2000 Intestate
104/2002 Elvis Leonix Asava Otengo P.O. Box 1295, Kitale 9-3-2002 Intestate
27612004 George Shadrack Ogollah P.O. Box 8433, Eldoret 28-2-2004 Intestate
469/2004 Maurice Kiplimo Rutto P.O. Box 488, Kapsabet 3-1-2001 Intestate
84/2002 Benson Chelokei Kalya P.O. Box 22, Kaptama . 25-7-98 Intestate
388/2004 Martin Emuria Okadapau P.O. Box 1039, Moi's Bridge =~ 9-4-98 Intestate
481/2004 Jotham Injendi Nyukuri P.O. Box 391, Moi's Bridge 5-7-2001 Intestate
416/2004 Joseph Chepsiror Kebenei P.O. Box 7273, Eldoret 15-6-2004 Intestate
345/2004 Mary Wamaitha Kanyoro P.O. Box 848, Eldoret 4-2-2004 Intestate
363/2004 Enos Malage Orengo P.O. Box 9, Moi's Bridge 21-9-99 Intestate
451/2004 Poghisio Chepair ' P.O. Box 8, Ortum 24-3-98 Intestate
509/2004 John Tuei arap Maiga P.O. Box 38, Fort-Ternan 28-3-2003 Intestate
417/2004 “James Kurui Kiprotich P.O. Box 21, Kabarnet 19-1-2004 Intestate
21072005 Mirriam Ludeki Lingafwa P.O. Box 973, Kapsabet 10-4-2000 Intestate
234/2004 Julius Maritim Sang P.O. Box 3900, Eldoret 10—-4-2004 Intestate
370/2004 Francis Omido Sirogo P.O. Box 63, Moi’s Bridge 26~1-2002 Intestate
540/2004 William Kiplel Choge . P.O. Box 3833, Eldoret 26~1-2004 Intestate
152/2005 Caroline Nafula Naibei P.O. Box 320, Moi’s Bridge 13-2-2002 Intestate
126/2005 Jimmy Lokitari P.O. Box 419, Kitale 26-3-2003 Intestate
106/2002 Musa Kipyego Rotich P.O. Box 272, Iten 9-2~2002 Intestate
180/2005 Veronica Chepkoskei Ruto P.O. Box 2955, Eldoret 25-11-89 Intestate
69/2005 Joseph Kibet Cheruiyot P.O. Box 38, Tambach 5-6-2003 Intestate
121/2005 Peter Silale Maruk P.O. Box Private Bag, Kitale 23-12-2003 Intestate
367/2004 Solomon Kiplimo Kiptoo, P.O. Box 457, Iten " 3-6-98 Intestate
75/2005 Sammy Kiptoo Birgen P.O. Box 1822, Eldoret 25-12-2004 Intestate
252/2005 .. Daniel Kiprono Cheruiyot P.O. Box 142, Endebess 7-8-98 Intestate
6/2004 Raphael Kipkurgat Serem P.O. Box 2210, Eldoret 23-3-2002 Intestate
24172004 ‘Daniel Kipruto Rono P.O. Box 406, Eldoret 1-2—2002 Intestate
249/2004 Jimmy Chemiroja Kokei P.O. Box 86, Ainabkoi 11-9-2003 Intestate
218/2004 Benjamin Kiberenge Too P.O. Box 5171, Eldoret 15-3-2001 Intsstate
Nairobi,

P. K. CHERUIYOT,
Joi Public Trustee.
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GAZETTENOTICE NO. 7824

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAIROBI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICE that applications having been made in this court
in

CAUSENO, 3211 08 2003

By Rose Nduta Githua. of P.0. Box 62034, Nairobi in Kenya. the
deceased’s sister. for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the
estate of Rebeeah Wairimu Mwaura, late of Thika, who died at
Kenyaua National Hospital, on 27th July. 2002,

CAUSENO, 1736 0OF 2005

By (1) Winnie Wambui Mararo alias Winnie Wambui Kariuki and
(2) Charles Muthama Kinvanjui. both of P.0). Box 94, LoitokitoK in
Kenya, the deceased’s widow and uncle, respectively. for a grant of
letters -of administration intestate to the estate of Samuel Kariuki
Ndutire. late of Kajiado, who died at Loitokitok Hospital in Kenya. on
21st January, 2008, )

CausE NO. 1685 0F 2005

By (1) George Wawern Wairimu and (2} Joseph Njuguna
Wairimu. hoth of P.O. Box 771-00502. Nairobi in Kenya. the
deceased’s sons, through Messts. Githanji Mungai & Co.. advocates of
Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate 1o the estate of
Nancy Wairimu Njuguna, late of Nairobi. who died at Karen. on 20th
March. 2003,

CAUSENo, 1881 0 2005

By (1) Daniel Mbuvi Mwalwa and (2) Simon Kawela Mutambuki.
both of P.O. Box 3353-00506. Nairobi in Kenya. the deccased’s sons,
through Messrs. Robert Ndemo Mokaya. advocates of Nairobi, for a
arant of letters of administration intestate o the estate of David
Mutambuki Mwalwa. fate of Mwingi. who died at Ngoo Sub-location.
on 3rd November. 1999,

‘ CAUSENO. 1896 01F 2005

By (1) Naseem Ishan Achihroo Kapila and (2) Sheetal Achhroo
Kapila. both of P.O. Box 4144, Nairobi in Kenya. the deceased’s
widow and brother. respectively. through Messrs. Anjarwatla &
Khanna, advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Achhwoo Saligram Kapila, late of Nairobi.
who dicd at Nairobi Hospital. on [5th April. 2005.

CAUSENO, [958 OF 2005

By (1) Rose Akinyi Otieno and (2) Charles Omondi Otieno. both
of P.O. Box 377. Rongo in Kenya. the deceased's widow and son.
respectively, through Messrs, Owade Omari & Co., advocates of
Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate 1o the estate of
Peter Otieno Orowe. who died at South Kamwango Sub-location. on
28th August, 1995.

CAUSENO. 2066 01 2005

By (1) Erastus Wachira Wanyanga and (2) John Kennedy Ndotono
Macharia, both of P.O. Box 28275-00200, Nairobi in Kenya. the
deceased’s brother and son. respectively. through Messrs, Njaramba &
Co.. advocates of Nairobi. for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Edward Macharia Wanyanga. late of Nyeri,
who died at Chaka. Nyeri. on [8th January. 2005.

CAUSE NO, 2097 oF 2008

By Peter Kervin Ndungu Mbugua. of PO, Box 1583, Kiambu in
Kenya. the deccased’s son, through Mcessrs. Mbichi Mboroki & Co..
advocates of Nairobi. for a grant of letters of administration intestate (o
the estate of Kihuga Kinyanjui, late of Kiambu District, who died at
District Hospital, Kiambu, on 2nd November, 1987,

CAUSENO, 211 01 2005

By Stephen Kariuki Koana, of P.O. Box 686-00600. Nairobi in
Kenyi. the deceased™s son, Tor a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Salome Wairimu Kartoki, Late of Nakuru, who
died at Wanyororo, on 13th August, 2004,

CAUSENO. 2127 OF 2005

By Rajab Hussein Gakami, of P.O. Box 197, Embu in Kenya. the
deceased’s son. through Messrs. Mohamed & Lethome. advocates of
Nairobi. for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of
Hussein Mutunga Njoroge Kikuyu alias Mutunga s/o Njoroge alias
Hussein Matunga Njoroge Kikuyu. late of Kirinyaga. who died at
Starche. on 1st November. 1979.

CAvsENo. 2137 OF 2005

By Eliud Wanjohi Mutema alias Eliud Wanjohi. of P.O. Box
44311, Nairobi in Kenya. the deceased’s son. for a grant of letters of
administration intestate to the estate of Margaret Wambere Mwangi.
late of Kahawa West, who died at SO Mary’s Mission Hospital, on
25th October, 2004,

CAUSENO, 2145 01 2008

By (1) Jewry Bwana Hulda Akuma and (2) Salome Aketeh, both of
P.O. Box 9. Asumbi in Kenya, the deceased’s son and widow.
respectively. through Messrs. Enonda’ Makoloo & Co.. advocates of
Nairobi. for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of
Mark Akongo Nyagusia. late of Nairobi. who died at Mater Hospital,
on 9th November. 2003,

CAUSE NO. 2187 01 2008

By (1) Fuiza Sam Mjomba and (2) Mjomba Michigani Mjomba.
both of P.0O), Box 57745, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's widow and
son. respectively. through Messrs. Mohamed & Lethome. advocates of
Nairobi. for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of
Sammy Mwabilly Mjomba, fate of Nairobi. who died along Munias
South Road. on 17th August. 2003,

CAUSE NO. 2162 OF 2005

By Sutjeet Kaur Grewal. of P.O. Box 42693, Nairobi in Kenya, the
exceutor pamed-in the deceased’s will, through Messes, Mandla &
Schmi. advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of probate of the will of
Bhagwant Singh Grewal. late of Nairobi, who died at Johannesburg.
on 27th June, 2005,

CAUSENO. 2175 OF 2005

By (1) Charles Mungai Maina Kariru and (2) Margaret Wanjiru
Karuimbo, both of P.O. Box 101, Limuru in Kenya, the deceased’s son
and daughter-in-law. respectively, for a grant of letters of
administration intestate (o the estate of Prisila Nyambura Kariru. fate
of Kiambu District. who died at Kamirithu, on 11th August, 2005,

CAUsENo. 2272 OF 2005

By Samuc! Munguti Masovu, of P.O. Box 76, Yoani in Kenya, the -
deceased®s son, through Messrs. J. Malik & Co., advocates of Nairobi.
for a grant of letters of administration intestate of the estate of Joyce
Nduku Peter. late of Makueni, who died at St. Kasumba Hospital. on
17th January, 2004.

CAUSE NO. 2340 OF 2005

By (1) Christine Nyambura Wainaina and (2) Hellen Gathoni
Wainaina, both of P.O. Box 50279-00200. Nairobi in Kenya, the
deceased's daughiers, for a grani of letiers of administration intestate
to the estate of James Wainaina Mbugua, late of Thika. who died at
Chania Nursing Home, on 17th January, 2003,
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CAUSE No. 2342 OF 2005

By (1) Sylvia Njeri Icharia and (2) David Njenga Kaninogo, both
of P.O. Box 22294, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s sister-in-law and
father, respectively, through Messts. Njogu & Ngugi, advocates of
Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of
Jennifer Wambwi Muyhia, late of Kiambu, whe died at M.P. Shah
Hospital, on 20th August, 2000.

CAUSE NO. 2343 OF 2005

By (1) Ashbet Kiraguri Wangenye and {2) Leah Wanjiru Kiraguri,
both of P.O. Box 20816, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s father and
mother, respectively, through Messrs. Kivuva Omuga Waweru & Co.,
advocates of Nairobi, for a grant-of lefters of administration intestate to
the estate of Julius Wanganga Kiraguri, late of Nyeri, who died at
Jersalem, Nairobi, on 13th July, 2002.

CAUSE NO. 2346 OF 2005

By Mary Njoki Nduba, of P.O. Box 36, Kagwe in Kenya, the
deceased’s widow, for a grant of letters of administretion intestate to
the estate of Samuel Nduba Wambari, late of Kiambu, who died at
Kenyatta National Hospital, on 7th April, 2004,

CAUSE NO. 2352 OF 2005

By (1) Denis Odhiambo Okello.and (2) Fredrick Onyango Okello,
- ‘both of P.O. Box 2584-00100, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s sons,
for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Jagl

Agwanda Okelo, late of Rachuonyo, who died at Embakasi, on 16th

May, 2003.

CAUSE NO. 2254 OF 2005

By (1) Daniel Nthusi O. Mwangangi and (2) Peter Kitwaa
Munyae, both of P.O. Box 13, Nunguni in Kenya, the executors named
in the deceased’s will (and codicils), through Messrs. J. Kamau & Co.,
advocstes of Nairobi, for a grant of probate of the last will of Daniel
Nguly Maweu, late of Makueni, who died at Kenyatta National
Hospital, on 20th December, 2004.

CAUSE NO. 2357 OF 2005

By (1) Margaret Njeri Mugwe and (2) John Gathigi Mugwe, both
of P.0. Box 860, Limum in Kenya, the déceased’s widow and son,
respectively, through Messrs. Cheptumu & Co., advocates of Nairobi,
for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the cstate of Mugwe
Githigi, late of Nakury, who died ai Rironi Sub-location, on ‘Sth
December, 1999,

CAUSE No. 2308 OF 2005

By Bipinchandra Mulji Shah, of P.O. Box 11419, Nairobi in
Kenya, the executor named in the deceased’s will, through Messrs.
Shah & Associates of Nairobi, for a grant of probate of the last will of
Kasturben Mulji Shah, late of Nairebi, who died at M.P. Shah
Hospital, on 26th December, 1996.

CAUSE NoO. 2309 OoF 2005

By Rohit Panachand Dodhia alias Rohitkumar Panachand Dodhia,
of P.O. Box 46718, Nairobi in Kenya, the executor named in the
deceased’s will, through Messrs. Shah & Associates, advocates of
Nairobi, for a grant of probate of the last will of Devraj Gosor Shah
alias Shah Devraj Gosar, fate of Nairobi, who died there, on Ist
Septembcr, 1971,

CAUSE NO. 2310 OF 2005

By Lucy Njoki Gathuthi, of P.O. Box 101, Kikuyu in Kenya, the
deceased’s widow, through Messrs. George Nganga Mbugua,
advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to
the estate of Fredrick Gathuthi Ngwata, late of Kiambu District, who
died at P.C.E:A. Kikuyu Hospital, on 13th August, 1991.

CAUSE NO. 2311 OF 2005

By (1) Catherine Wangechi Kigathi and (2) Benson Murigu
Kigathi, both of P.O. Box 44849-00100, Nairobi in Kenya, the
deceased’s widow and son, respectively, for a grant of letters of
administration intestate to the estate of Eustus Kigathi Kingori, late of
Kasarani, Nairobi, who died there on 22nd May, 2004.

CAUSE No. 2313 OF 2005

By Tara Dave, of Ashiana, Greenbank Crescent, London NW4
2LA, the executrix named in the deceased’s will, through Messrs.

Harit Sheth, advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of probate of the last
will of Ramagauri Manilal Mehta, late of Ashiana, Greenbank
Crescent, Handon, NW4, who died at Royal Free Hospital, London, on
15th October, 2004.

CausENO. 2318 OF 2005

By (1) Rachael Wanjoht' Njau and (2) Emily Njeri Njau, both of
P.0O. Box 14130, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and mother,
respectively, through Messrs. Kinyanjui & Njau, advocates of Nairobi,
for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Amos
Njau alias Amos Njau Njeri, late of Nairobi, who died at Kenyatta
National Hospital, on 16th August, 2001.

CAUSE NO. 2355 OF 2005

By (1) Jane Wambui Nderitu and (2) Francis Kibunyi Nderity,
both of P.O. Box 45692, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and
son, tespectively, through Messrs. Kitheka & Co., advocates of
Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of
Washington Nderitu Wern, late of Nairobi, who died at Mater
Hospital, on 16th December, 2004.

CAUSE NO. 2360 OF 2005

By (1) Bina Tushar Patel and (2) Gopal Dhanji Patel, both of P.O.
Box 40840, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and family
friend, respectively, throngh Messrs. Kipkenda, Lilian & Co.,
advocates of Nairobi. for a grant of letters of administration intestate to
the estate of Tushar Suryakant Patel, late of Nairobi, who died at M.P.
Shah Hospital, on 215t March, 2005.

CAUSE NO. 2361 OF 2005

By Neela Ramniklal Shah of P.O. Box 39854-00623, Nairobi in
Kenya, the sole executor named in the deceased’s will, through
Messrs. Kimamo Kuria, advocates of Nairobi. for a grant of probate of
the fast will of Ramniklal Hemraj Shah, late of Nairobi, who died at
M.P. Shah Hospital, on 11th July, 2005.

"CAUSE NO. 2362 OF 2005

By (1) Mary Wambui and (2) Stanley Ireri Kihia, both of P.O. Box
190, South Kinangop in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and son,
respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the
estate of Anthony Kihia Ireri, late of Nyandarua, who died at Kijabe
Hospital, on 29th November, 2004.

CAUSE NO. 2365 OF 2005

By (1) Catherine Wanjiru and (2) Nyawira Kiiru, both of P.O. Box |
77535, Mairobi, the deceased’s widow and mother, respectively,
through Messrs. Maira & Ndegwa, advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of
letters of administration intestate to the estate of Joseph Mwangi Kiiru,
1ate of Nyeri, who died at Mater Hospital, on 29th September, 1999.

CAUSE No. 2368 OF 2005

. By Josphat Nthuli Matenge, of P.O. Box 57, Mbumbuni, Makueni
in Kenya, the deceased’s son, for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Matenge Kitunga, late of Nairobi, who died
there, on 22nd June, 1983.

CAUSE NO. 2403 OF 2005
By (1) John Ndungu Njenga and (2) John Ndungu Njenga, both of
P.O. Box 11, Ruiru in Kenya, the deceased’s sons, for a grant of letters

of administration intestate to the estate of Njenga Mwireri, late of
Kiambu, who died at Thuita Sub-location, on 12th July, 1991.

CAUSE NO. 2420 OF 2005

By Derira Wanja Njuguna, of P.O. Box 12256, Nairobi in Kenya,
the deceased’s widow, for a grant of letters of administration intestate
to the estate of Walter Njuguna Mugia, late of Nairobi, who died at
Kenyatta National Hospital, on 31st March, 2005.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenya
Gazette.

Dated the 8th_September, 2005.

SCHOLASTICA NDAMBUKI,
Senior Deputy Registrar, Nairobi.
Note:—The wills mentioned above have been deposited in and are
open to inspection at the court.
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‘GAZETTE NOTICE NoO. 7825

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAIROBI
PROBATE AND ADMTN-ISTRATION

TAKE NOTICE that applications having been made in this court
in: .

CAUSE No. 12 or 2005

By David Muthua Kibugi, of P.O. Box. 40, South Kinangop in
Kenya, the deceased’s som, through Wahito & Co., advocates of
Nairobi, for a grant of Tetters of administration- intestate to the estate of
George Kibugi Waruingi, late of Klambu who died at Kijabe Medical
Centre, on 4th May, 1994,

CAUSE NO: 552 oF 2005

By Peninah: Wairimu Njoroge, of P.O:. Box 475. Uthiru in- Kenya,
the deceased’s widow, for a grant of letters of administration intestate
to the estate of Benson Njoroge Waritho; late of Nairobi, who died at
Uthiru, on 30th September; 2003.

€AUSE NO: 1817 OF 2005

By Mary Wanjiru Mwangi, of P.O. Box 30772-00100, Nairobi in
Kenya, the deceased’s widow, through Messrs. C. Mwangi Gachichio,
advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration. intestate to
the estate of Peter Mwangi: Njoroge, late of Koimbi, Wanjengi,
Murang’a, who died at C.P. in Murang’a Hospital, on 10th February,
1983.

€AUSE No. 1847 OF 2008

By Peter Njoroge Mburu, of P.O. Box 1194-00100, Nairobi in

Kenya, the deceased’s son, for a. grant of letters of administration

" intestate to the estate: of Mburn Wanganga, late of Thika, who died at
Kairi, on 3rd July, 2003.

CAUSE NO: 2026 OF 2005

By (1) Mugo Theuri and (2) Stephen Ndungu Mathenge, both of
P.O. Box 2090, Nyeri in Kenya, the deceased’s sons, through Messrs.
Mathanjuki & Co:, advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of
administration intestate to the estate of Harrisom Kariuki Gichuki, late
of Wamagara, Kianjogu,. Nyeri, who died at Provincial: General
Hospital, Nyeri, on- 7th August, 1993,

CAUSE NO. 2079 oF 2005

By (1) Francis. Musakhulu Indusa and (2) Nancy Adisa Bumila,

both of P.O: Box 336-00625, Nairobi.in Kenya, the deceased’s brother
and daughter, respectively, for a grant of fetters of administration
intestate to the estate of Alice Ingato Boaz, late of Vihiga, who died at
Kangemi, on 6th.June, 2003.

CAUSENO. 2148 OF 2005

By Hamlata Sobhiagchand Lakhamsha Ramji Shah, of P.O. Box
42580, Nairobi i Kenya, the executor named in the deceased’s will,
through Messrs. Miller & Co., advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of
probate of the last will (andicodicil) of Sobhagchand Lakhamshi Shah
alias Sobhagchand Lakhamshi Ramji Shah, late of. Nairobi, who died
at Aga Khan Hospital, on [8th July, 2005.

CAUSE NO. 2149 OF 2005

By (1) Peter Michael Savosnick, of P.O. Box 14386, Nairobi in
_Kenya, and (2) Michael: Kontos, of P.O. Box 60680-00100, Nairobi in
Kenya, the executors named in: the deceased’s will, through Messrs.
-Walker Kontos, advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of probate of the last
will of Jacqueling' Madeleine Mequet, late of Geneve-Petit- Saconnex,
Boulogne Billancourt (Hauts-de-Seine) France, who died at Boulogne,
Billancourt, on 3id May, 2005.

CAUSE NO. 2226 OF 2005

By (1) Harish Mulji: Panja Shali-and: (2) Bipin Punja Shah, both.of

P.O. Box 1LI47, NairoBi: in- Kenya, the executors named in the
deceased’s- will; through Shah' & Shah; advoeates of Nairobi, for a

gl’ant of proﬁate of wrmen wm of S’urekha Mulji Punj'a Shah late of

CAUSE NO. 2160 oF 2005

By (1) Edith Wanjira:Kagwa and (2) Catherine Njeri Kagwa, both
of P.O. Box 362, Murang’a in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and
daughter, respectively. through Messrs. P, Mbugua & Co. advocates-

of Nairobi, for a grant of letiers of administration intestate to the cstate
of Francis Ragwz Njoroge, late of Murang’a, who died at District
Hospital, Murang'a, on F5th December, 2002.

CAUSE NO. 2180 oF 2005

By (1) David Makau Muithya and (2) Shadrack Muithya Makau,
both of P.O. Box 30333, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widower
and son, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate
to-the estate of Christine Ndunge Makau; late of Nairobi; who died ar
M.P. Shat Hospital, on 4th Jure, 2003.

CAUSE NO. 2197 oF 2005

By Violet Adams, of P.O. Box. {9517, Kisumu in Kenya, the
deceased’s mother, through Messts. Jennifer N. Kilonzo & Co.,
advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration. intestate to
the estate of Wycliffe Livingstone Weche Opati, late of Kakamega,

. who died:at Mountain View, on:6th February, 2004.

CAUSE NO. 2261 OF 2005

By Abdul Kadir, of P.O. Box 859-00600, Nairobi in Kerya, the
deceased’s son, for a grant of letters of administration. intestate to the
estate: of Kulsum Njoki- Chiragdin, late of Nairobi, who' died at
P.C.E.A. Kikuyu Hospital, on 16th April, 2002.

CAUSE NO. 2262 OF 2005

By (1) Joseph Mwangi Mugere and (2) Nicholus Waweru, both of
P.O. Box 60449, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s sons, through
Messts. Muriithi & Co., advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of
administration’ intestate to the estate of Njambi Mugera Njoroge alias
Freziah Njambi Mugera Njoroge, ate of Nairobi, who-died at Kenyatta
National Hospital, on:30th May, 2003.

CAUSE No. 2270 oF 2005
By (1) Margaret Wanjiku Waliome and’(2) David Monde Nguthi,
both of P.O. Box 26, Yoant in' Kenya, the deceased’s widow and'
father, respectively, tlirough: Messrs. T. Maluki & €o:, ddvocates: of
Nairobi; for a grant of letters of administration’ ifitestate to the estate of
Jolin Muuo Nguthi, late of Kiima Kiw, who died: along. Mombasa
Road; on I5th November, 2003:

CAUSE-NO. 227t OF 2005

By Samuel Munguti: Masavu: of P.O. Box 76, Yoani in Kenya, the
deceased’s son, through Messrs. J. Maluki & Co:, advocates of
Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration’intestate to the estate of
Peter Masavo Munguii, late of Makueni, who- died at Kitengela
Nursing Home, on 6th'March, 200T.

CAUSE NO. 2282 OF 2005

By () Mary Njoki Paul Kinuthia, (2) Bernard Mungara Kinuthia
and (3) Peter Ucu Kinuthia, all of P.O. Box 4352, Thika inKenya; the
deceased’s widow and-sons, respectively, through. Messrs. Mugambi:
Mungania & Co., advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of
administration intestate to the estate of Paul Kinuttila Ucu alias Paul
Kinuthia Ucly, late of Thika, who died at' Kenyatta National Hospital,
on [2th:February, 2004,

CAUSE No. 2288 OF 2005

By (1) Pauline Njeri Kmyanjul and (2) Michael Kuria Kmyan)ul,
both of P.O. Box 64939, Nairobi in' Kenya, thie deceased’s’ daughter
and son, respectively, tHrough: Messrs. Orom' & Co., advocates of
Nairobi, for a grant of fetters of adiministration intestate to tl}e estate of
Karan Wangari Gatliirwah, tate of Kiambu, who: died at: Kenyatta
National Hospital, on 8th April, 1985.

Cause NO. 2291 0F 2005

By Hellen Nijeri Kiarie, of P.O: Box 29178, Nairobi in Kenya, the
deceased’s widow, through Messrs: N. Kinyanjui: & Co., advocates of
Nairobi, for.a grant of letters of administration intestate o the estate of
Kiarie: Mwangangi alias Joseph Mwargi: Kiatie, late of Nairobi;-who-
died at Kenyatta National’ Hospital, on 2nid December; 2000 ‘

CAUSE NO: 2314 OF 2005

By Jane Ruth Nyaguthii, of P.O. Box 74215-00200, Nairobi: in
Kenya;. the deceased’s widow, through: Messrs. D. K. Thue & Co.,
advocates of Nairobi, for a grant-of letters- of administration intestate to
thic esfate of Shem: Wimsey Kimotho Maiteri; Jate of Thike; who died
at Nairobi Equator Hospital, on 28th April; 2005. .
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CAUSE NO. 2319 0rF 2005

By (1) Lawrence Mutembei and (2) Phyllis Mwangi. both of P.O.
Box 48835, Nuirobi in Kenya. the deceased’s son and sister.
respectively. through Messrs. Kinyanjui & Njau. advocates of Nairobi.
for a grant of letters_of administration intestate (o the estate of Naney
Umotho alias Nancy Umotho Zablon. late of Tharaka-Nithi, who died
at Kenyatta National Hospital, on 4th Septembet, 2003,

CAUSE NO. 2323 0F 2005

By Grace Nduta Njoki, of P.O. Box 290, Kiambu in Kenya, the
deceased’s danghter, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to
the estate of Njoki Mbugua, fate of Kiambu District. who died at
District Hospital, Kiambu in Kenya. on 17th November. 2001.

CAUSE NO. 2334 OF 2005

By (1) Pamela Akinyi Omega and (2) Jacqueline Atieno Jaoko.
both of P.O. Box 19905-00202. Kenyatta National Hospital. Nairobi in
Kenya, the deceased’s widow and sister-in-law. respectively. for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Vitalis Peter
Malalo Goga Nyebuta, late of Migori. who died at Kenyatta National
Hospital. on 24th January, 2005.

CAUSE NO. 2381 OF 2005

By Zaida Wanjiku, of P.O. Box 40572-00100, Nairobi in Kenya,
the deccased’s daughter, through Messrs. Mohamed & Lethoma.
advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to
the estate of Asha Wangui Wanjohi, late of Nairobi. who died at
Huruma, on- 1 3th February, 1985.

CAUSE No. 2385 0F 2005

By (1} Deniss Ochuor and (2) Christine Martha Awino, both of
P.O. Box 11191, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s son and daughter,
respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the
estate of Elizabeth Waganda Ochola. late of Nairobi. who dicd at
Word D. Mediclinic, Windlock, Namibia. op 1st March, 2005,

CAUSE NO. 2422 OF 2008

By (1) Nelson Makori and (2) Carren Ombasa. both of P.O. Box
51512, Nairobi in Kenya. the deccased’s uncle and widow.
respectively, through Messrs. Marube & Co.. advocates of Nairobi. for
a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Nephat
Otwori Mogaka. late of Kisii District. who died at Sens Sub-location.
Kisii District, on 2nd August, 2004.

CAUSE No. 2432 0oF 2005

By (1) Koria Njoka and (2) Anne Wangari Njoka. both of P.O.
Box 221, Naivasha in Kenya, the deccased™s son and sister.
respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the
estate of Esther Wakikondi Njoka. late of Naivasha East, Mununga
Sub-location, who died at Mununge Sub-location. on 2nd Aprit. 2004,

CAUSE NO. 2484 OF 2005

By Ameer Kassim Lakha. of P.O. Box 47323, Nairobi in Kenya,
the deceased’s widower, through Messrs. Ahmed & Ahamed & Co..
advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate o
the estate of Shirinkhanu Ameer Kassim Lakba, late of 86 Famham
Close, Rainham. Kert. who died at 35 Weymouth Street. St
Marylebone, on 13th May, 1975.

CAUSE NO. 2486 of: 2005

By (1) Desmond Odhiambo Otieno and (2) Silas Rakiro. both of
P.O. Box 41522, Nairobi in Kenya. the deceased's sons. for a grant of
letters of administration intestate to the estate of Peter Otieno
Anyango. late of Rachuonyc District, who died at District Hospital.
Homa Bay. on 26th July. 1997.

CAUSE NO. 2488 OF 2005

By Jane Wangui Njeri of P.O. Box 130. Dandora in Kenya, the
deceased's davghter. through Messrs. Mugambi & Kariuki. advocates
of Nairobi. for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate
of Anne Njeri Ndungu, late of Thika, who dicd at Dandora, on [3th
December. 2004.

CAUSE NO. 2389 oF 2005

By Clement Wesonga Ndakwa, of P.O. Box 347. Nambala in
Kenya. the deceased’s son. for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Yunefred Aduoli Ndakwa. late of Malanga
Sub-location. who died there. on 29th May, 2000.

CAUSLNO. 2476 0 2003

By Jovee Wanjiku Mosongo. of PO, Box 6310200618, Naitobi in
Kemvao the deceased™s widow, through Messis, Kinuni Githongo &
Co.. advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letiers of administration
intestate to the estate of Haron Mosongo Obiric late of Kisii in Kenya.
who died at Kenyatta Natonad Hospital, on 19th December. 1997,

CAUNL NGO, 2479 01 2003

By Isabel Gacheke Gachemi. off PO Box 7333300200, Nairobi in
Kenya. the deceased’s widow. for o grant of letters of administration

Cintestate o the estate of James Kibanyva Gachemi. late of Nyeri in

Kenya., who died at Kenyatta National Hospital. on 23cd March. {997.
CAUSENO. 2482 .01 2005
By (1) James Mwungi Gachugi and (2) John Hungu Gachugi. both
of 2.0. Box 74838, Nuirobi. in Kenya. the deceased s sons, through
Messrs, Wawern Mwungt & Cooadvocates of Nairobil Tor o grant
fetters of administration intestate to the estate of Esther Wangui
Gachugi. late of Thika: who died at District Hospital. Thika, on 16th
April. 2004
Caust NO. 2485 oF 2005

By (1) Margaret Apiyo Amhulo of P.O. Box 19, Uranga. Siaya,

-~ and (2) Ayub Omondi Mahulo aka Salim Omondi Mahulo, of P.O.

Box 12604. Nairobi, in Kenya, the deccased’s mother and brother,
respectively, through Messrs. Wanjira & Co.. advocates of Nairobi. for
a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Paul Odour
Mahulo. late of Ndegwe in Kenyva who died at Kalkada, Uradi. on dth
April. 1998,

CAUSENO. 2494 01 2003

By (1 Shadhadh Albert Ongoli Nayanswwind <25 dallic Nyansa both
of P.O. Box 3007-00100. Nairobi in Kenva. the deceased’s widower,
through Messrs, Billy Amendi & Co.. advocates of Nadrobi, for a grant
of letters of administration intestite to the estate of Rosg Omuruli
Nyanya. late of Nairobi in Kenva, who died at Mater Hospital. on 3rd
April 2003,

The court will proceed 1o bssue the same unless cause he shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thiny 30)
days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenva
Gazette.

Dated the 12th September. 2005,

SCHOLASTICA NDAMBUKL.
Senior Deputy Registrar, Nuirohi.
Note~The wills mentioned above have been deposited in and are”
open Lo inspection at the court.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7826

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MACHAKOS
' PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICE that an application having been made in this court

in: .
CarseNo. 110 012003

By Benedetta Nzembi Mulwa. of P.O. Box 300. Machakos in
Kenya. the deceased’s widow, for a grant of leters of administration
intestate 1o the estate of Victor Mulwa Kisitu. Tite of Wote Location,
who died at District Hospital, Kitui. on 21st August. 2002.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appedrancd in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenye
Guzette.

Dated the 25th April. 2003,
S. PARENQO.
Deputy Regisirar. Machakos.
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GAZETTLE NOTICE No. 7827
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MACHAKOS
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICE that an application having been made in this court

in: )
CAUSE NO. 203 oF 2005

By (1) Katile Ndunda Nzoongo and (2) Emmanuel Mwanzia
Nzenga. both of P.O. Box 336, Machakos: in Kenya, the deceased’s
widow and son, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Nzenga Kusi Kithyoma alias Nzenga Kusi,
late of Kimutwa Location. who died at Makilu, Kimutwa, on 25th
May, 1996.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown 1o
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenyd
Gazette.

Dated the 17th May, 2005.

T. OKELO,
Deputy Registrar, Machakos.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7828 ‘
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MACHAKOS
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICE that applications hzwing'hcen made in this court
in: .
CAUSE No. 513 01 2004

By (1) Jacob Wambua Kivindo and (2) Cosmas Mutua Kitila, both
of P.O. Box 224, Makueni in Kenya., the deceased’s son and grandson,
respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the
estate of Kivindo Nduma, late of Kako Location. who died at Kiteei.
Kathonzia in Kenya. on 2nd March. 1974,

CAUSENO. 351 oF 2005

By (1) Jacqueline Mukonyo John and (2) Makau Kiilu. both-of
P.O. Box 1161, Machakos in Kenya. the deceased’s widow and
brother. respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to
the estate of Minneli Kiilu Nthuka, late of Ngelani Location. who died
at Machakos Hospital, on 26th April. 2004,

The. court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenya
Gazette.

Dated the 11th July, 2005.

. W. NYAMBU.
Deputy Registrar, Muachakos.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7829
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MACHAKOS
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
TAKE NOTICE that an application having been made in this court
- in:
CAUSE No. 367 OF 2005

By (1) Juliana Kavindu ‘Munyae and (2) Joshua Mwendwa
Munyao, both of P.O. Box 85, Machakos in Kenya, the deceased’s
‘widow and son, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration

intestate to the estate of Julius Munyao Muia. late of Muvuti Location,
who died at Kivandini Sub-location in Kenya. on 6th October, 2002,

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of the publication of this notise in the Kemva
TGuzette. ’

Dated the 19th July. 2005.

W. M. MUIRURI,
Deputy Registrar, Machakos.

l

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7830 ‘
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT ELDORET
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
TAKE NOTICE that applications having been made in this court
in: '
CAUSE NO. 369 oF 2004

By (1) Paul Korir Sawe and (2) Haron Sawe, both of P.O. Box
3425, Eldoret in Kenya, for a grant of letters of probate to the estate of
Gideon Sawe Kipkessio, who died on 6th October, 2002.

. CAUSE No. 372 OF 2004
By Serser Chelulei, of P.O. Box 3, Soy in Kenya, for a grant of

letters of administration intestate to the estate of Chelulei Kiptiony,
who died at Kaiboi Farm, Soy.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenya
Gazette.

Dated the 19th January, 2005.

V. W. WANDERA.,
Deputy Registrar, Eldorer.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7831
INTHE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GOPLADAS
VASANJI RUPARELIA OF MOMBASA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 160 OF 2004

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
arant of letters of administration with a written will 1o the cstate of the
above-named deceased, who died at London. United Kingdom, on 21st
January, 2004, has been fited in this registry by (1) Babu Gopaldas
Ruparelia. (2) Madhusudan Narandas Ruparelia and (3) Jayantilal
Liladhar Ruparelia, all of P.O. Box 80400, Mombasa, in their
«capacities as executors named in the deceased’s will.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (303 days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 6th April, 2005. }
B. T.JADEN,
Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.
Note.—The will mentioned above has been deposited in and is open to
inspection at the court.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7832
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ANNE
ALUOCH OMOLLO OF MOMBASA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSI0N CAUSE NO. 364 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for :
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above
named deceased, who died at Avenue Nursing Home? on 11th Junc
2004, has been filed in this registry by €1) Dennis Rambo and (2) Mar
Adhiambo Okiyo, both of P.O. Box 95300, Mombasa, in thei
respective capacities as son and sister of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form tc
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged is
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date o

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant a:
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. ’

Dated the 26th August, 2005.

H. N. NDUNG' U,
Deputy Registrar, Montbasa
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7833
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NDINDA
MUNYWOQKI NGUSU OF KWALE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NQ. 271 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nguluku Village, on 18th October. 2001,
has been filed in this registry by Salim Ali Chisuwa, of P.O. Box 56.
Shitaba Hills, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take natice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registey within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the cribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may iprofceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 4th August, 2005.
H. N. NDUNG'U,
Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7836
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF BAKARI
ABDALLA MAHABA OF KWALE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 279 OF 2005

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition tor a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Milalani, on 1st August. 1991, has been
filed in this registry by (1) Ali Bakari Mahaba and (2) Mariam Bakari .
Mahaba. both of P.O. Box 34. Msambweni. in their respective
capacities as son and daughter of the deceased. .

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no ‘'objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this netice. the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 4th August, 2005.
' H. N. NDUNG’U.

Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

GAZETTE NOFICE NO. 7834
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SERAH
STEPHEN MUTILE OF KWALE
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 272 oF 2005

EET ALL the pamtics concevned take notice that a petition for a
grant of lethers of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Eshu, Mivemoni, on 17th April, 2000,
has: been filed in this registry by (1) George Nzuki Nzomi, (2) Abed
Musyoki Reuben: and ¢3) Simeon Ngumbi Nzome, all of P.O. Bex 70,
Shimba Hills, in theie capacitics as brothers-in-law of the deceased.

And fusther take notice that ebjections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed: grant are invited and must be lodged in
this regisigy within thivty (30) days of publicasion of this notice.

Ard further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry i the Emsmbﬁdi form, within thirty (30) days. of the date of
publication of this netice, the court may praceed to make the grant as
prayed orto. make such ovder as it thinks fit.

Dated the 3rd August, 2005,

H.N. NDUNG U,

Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

GAZETTE NOTICE NOw. 7835
N THE HIGH COURT OF KENY A AT MOMBASA
IN THE MATTER OF FHE ESTATE OF JUMA
JOHARE OF KWALE
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION:
SUCCESSION: CAUSE NOw. 277 OF 2005 »

LET ALL the pauties. concemed take notice txak a petition. for a
grant of letters. of adiministration, intestate to: the estate of the: above-
named deceased, who died at Msambweni, on 8th November, 1997,
has been filed: i this. registry: by (1) Al Jobark and: ¢2); Hamisi Johari.
both: off B20: Bow 34, Msambweni, in theit capacities as: brothers of the

Aad: further take notice that ebjections. in: the presavibed form. to
the- making of the: preposed: grant are invited' and: psust be fodged: in:
this registny. within thinty: (30): ditys. of publication. of this. notice.

Aund: farther take: notice that i no objection bas beet lodged in: this
registny im the: prescribed: fosm. within thitty. (30): days: of the date of
publication; of this: netice;. the court may, proceed: to. make the grant as
prayedior to.make: such: order as. it thinks: fit.

Datedithe: Ird! Auigust, 2005,

B N NBUNG 4.
DBeputy Registrar, Mombasa:

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7837
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF DAMARICE
MUATHE OF KWALE

* PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 281 oF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Msambweni Hospital. on Flih
December, 2003, has been filed in this registry by (1) Dickson
Kerewoi and (2) Jeniffer Kerewoi, both of P:0. Box 70, Shimba Hills.
in their sespective capacities as son and daughter of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and maust be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And fusther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to. make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 3rd August, 2005. )

H. N. NDUNG'U,
Deputv Registrar, Mombusa.

GvAZ‘E'F'EE NOTICE NO.. 7838 -
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MALEKYA
KASUVA NGOPO OF KWALE :
PROBATE AND: ADMINISTRATION
SUCEESSION CAUSE NO. 282 oF 2005

LET ALL the parties. concerned take notice that a petition: for a
grant of letters probate and administration intestate to the estate of the
abowe-named: deceased, who died ar Gazi Sub-location, on. F2th June.
2000, has. been: filed. in- this registry. by ¢1) Fanet: Muatindi Mutunga: and
(2) Priscilla. Kanini Malekya. both of P.O. Box 70, Shimba Hils, in
their respective capacities. as widow. and' sister-in-faw of the deceased.

And further take notice that ebjections in: the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and: must be lodged in
this registey. within thivty (30 days of publication of this: notice.

Aadi arthier take netice that if no: objeetion has. been: lodged iy this
registry, in: the prescribed form: within: thirty (30): days of the date of
publication: of this notice. the count may proceed to make the grant as
prayed:or to- make such:order as it thinks fic.

Dated the bOth August. 2008,

H. N. NBUNG'U,
Deputy Registrar; Mombasa.
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GAZETTE'NOTICE NO. 7839
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NGOME
KALABI ALIAS NGOME KAHABI OF KWALE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 285 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of adrhinistration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Msambweni Hospital, on 6th March.
2008, has been filed in this registry by (1) Mwanaidi Ngome Kahambi
and (2) Mwangale Ngome Kahambi, both of P.O. Box 70, Shimba
Hills, in their respective capacities as widow and son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or t0 make such order as it thinks fit,

-~ Dated the 4th-August, 2005.
' y . , . H.N.NDUNG'U, .
- o Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

- GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7840
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JUDITH
MUTHEU KILONZO OF MOMBASA
" PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 301 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of probate of a written will to the estate of the above-named
deceased, who died at Aga Khan Hospital, on 23rd-June, 2005, has
been filed in this registry by Soi Kilonzo, of 'P.O. Box 41349,
Mombasa, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the presaribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this tegistry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30} days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may procecd to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 7th September, 2005,

H. N.NDUNG'U,
Deputy Registrar, Mombusa.

Note.~The will mentioned above has been deposited in and is open to
inspection at the court.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7841
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOHN
MKALA ELIAS RINGOMA OF NAIROBI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 372 OF 3008

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters. of administration intestate (o the estate of the above-
named deceased. who died at Aga Khan Hospital, on 4th June. 2005,
has been filed in this registry by (1) Sicilia Mesi Ernest and (2) Levina
Walegwa Ringoma. both of P.O. Box 97824, Mombasa, in their
respective capacities as mother and sister of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited.and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fﬁ

Dated the 9th September. 2005,

R. A. KITHINJI,
 Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7842
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SIMIYU
MAPESA NAKAOYA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 578 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ‘of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Lukisi, Kabula, Bungoma, on 5th
February, 1995, has been filed in this registry by Hassan Sifuna
Simiyu, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making.of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may fproceed to make the grant as
prayed orto make such order as it thinks fit,

" KEANA MOGAMBEI,
Deputy Registrar, Kakamega. -

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7843
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER ‘OF THE ESTATE OF LUCIA
LUSEKA MAKOLO
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 65 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Itenyi, on 14th December, 1996, has
been filed in this registry by John Mululu Shiroya, in his’capacity as
nephew of the deceased.
. .And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant aré invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice,

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit,

Dated the 2nd September. 2005,

E. 0. OBAGA,
Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7844
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF THOMAS
ASENAHAV] CHIMWANI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO, 200 oF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Shidodo, on 30th October, 1998, has
been filed in this registry by Josephat Chimwani Liyayi, in his capacity
as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within-thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged ift this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit

Dated the 30th June, 2005.

- ‘E. 0. OBAGA,
Deputy Registrar, Kakamegu. -
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GAZETTE NOTICENO. 7845
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN-THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JULIUS
ABUTEANALO
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO: 444 OF 2005

LET ALL the partes concerned: take notice: that a pettion for a
grant of letters. of administration: intestate- to- the estate o;fs the above-
named: decezsed, who died:at Mwikalikha Sub-location; in- ]981, has:
Been: filed: in this registry by, Joseck Analo Abuti, in-his capacity, as-son:
of therdeceased.

And: further take notice that objections in the prescribed fori to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be: lodged: in
this -registry within thirty (30) days-of publication-of this-notice.

4nd-further take notice that if no-objection fias.been: lodged in this
registry: in: the presciibed form within: thirty (30): days. of the date: of
publicarion of this notice, the:court may: proceed: to- make the: grant as
prayed or to make such order asit thinks fit.

E. 0. OBAGA,
Deputy Registrur, Kakamega.

GAZETTE NOTICENO. 7846
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT RAKAMEGA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JANNET
MUSIGAIRE ONZERE
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO: 445 OF 2005

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letiers: of administration intestate 1o the estate of the above-
named deceased, who- died at Kakamega, on: 27th N_oycmpcr, 20()4,
has been filed in this registry by Joshua Onzere Kijedi, in his capacity

~ as widower of the deeeased. )

And furdier take. notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed. grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry: within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice shat if no objection has beenl‘ngcd' in this
vogistry it the: preseribed: form within thirty (30) days of the dage of

publication of this notice, the court may. proceed to make the grant 45
prayed or to make stich order as it thinks fit. .

Dated the 24th August, 2005.
E. 0. OBAGA,

Deputy Registrur, Kakamega.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7848
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MARUTA
WANGA WAMAMU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 447 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named’ deceased, who died at Mukumu, on 7th June, 2000, has been
filed in this registry by Dennis Wetta Maruta, in his capacity as son of
the deceased: ’

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this-registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And: further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in: the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the dats of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 25th August, 2005,

E. 0. OBAGA,
Depury Registrar, Kakamega.

GAZETTE NOTICE No, 7849
N THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ALI
KUPALO TIAL]

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 450 OF 2005 h

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named: deccased, who died at Shiswa, Kakamega, on 17th April, 1992.
has been filed in this registry by Benard Lisangari Mabwa, in his
capacity as grandson of the deceased. :

And: furthier take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be todged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. o

'And further take notice that if o objection has been lodged in this
registry in: the prescribed form within thity (30) days: of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit, :

E. O. OBAGA,
Deputy Registrar, Kakamegu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO: 7847 ‘
N THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ELIA
NETIA CHITECHI]
PROBATE ANDr ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO:. 446 OF 2005

LET ALL the paities concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letfers of administration intestate’ to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nanyeni, on 17th-June, 2000, has been
filed in this registry by Paul Murunga Netia, in his capacity as son of
the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty {30) days of publication of tiis notice,

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 25th August, 2005.
E. 0. OBAGA,
Depury Registrur, Kukamega.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 7850
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOSEPH
WAMALWA WANAKOLO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 451 oF 2005

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Ollessos, on Sth December, 1999, has
been filed in this'registry by Selomon Juma Wanakolo, in his capacity
as son of the deceased. :

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. -

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 25th August, 2005.

E. O. OBAGA,
Depury Registrar, Kakamega.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7851
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

"IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF FRANCIS
JUMA KITECHI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 456 OF 2005
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- -

named deceased, who died at Isongo, on- 15th December, 1969, has
been filed in this registry by Teresia Adamba Chitechi, in her capacity
as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that. objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 26th August, 2005.

E. 0. OBAGA,
Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7854
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MATTFR OF THE ESTATE OF CHRISTOPHER
ANDEDA CHILALI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 461 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the cstate of the above-
named deceased, who dicd at Shirere, on 13th May, 1994, has been
filed in this registry by Frank James K. Indeta, in his capacity as son of
the deceased. -

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed orto make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 30th August. 2005.

E. 0. OBAGA,
- Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7852
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOSEPH
NAMAYI LUKUNGO
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 457 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kakamega, on 17th August. 1990, has
been filed in this registry by Cleopa Namutala Namayi, in his capacity
as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescnbcd form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days. of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the gnant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit:

Dated the 25th August, 2005.
' : ) i E. 0. OBAGA,
Deputy Registrur, Kakamega.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 7258 ) :
IN THE HIGH C'DURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

N THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF FUNDIA
"MUCHERASIA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 462 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration Intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Shianda, on 13th March, 1979, has been
filed in this registry by Timoteo Aiswenje Fundia, in his capacity as
son of the deceased.

And further take natice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in -
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no ebjection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed formn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to-make the grant as
prayed or to make such grder as it thinks fit.

Dated the 30th August, 2005.

E. 0. 0BAGA, -
Deputy Registrar, Kukame gu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7853
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JACKTONE
EYANYUMA BULALI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 460 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Ekwanda, on 21st January, 1990, has
been filed in this registry by Hesbon George Owengo, in his capacity
as son of the deceased.

And further take nouce that objections in "the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prcqcrlbed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication -of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 30th August, 2005. .
E. O. OBAGA,
Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7856
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NATION
MBOLE OYONDI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 466 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Mbagara, on 4th Jammry, 2002, has been
filed in this registry by Francis Selima Qyondi, in his capacily as son
of the deceased.

And further take notice ‘that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 30th August, 2005.

E. 0. OBAGA,
Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.
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30th September, 2005

— GAZBTTE NOTISENOF 7857 -

T HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

e IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF DAVID

INJILA BULINDA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 467 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration. intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Lugose, on 27th October, 1980, has been

" filed in this registry by Patrick Likuyani Injila, in his capacity as son of

the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. ‘

Dated the 31st August, 2005.

v E. 0. OBAGA,
Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 7858 ) ‘
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
"IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ELIJAH
KHASABULI MULOKHA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 469 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of lettets of administration intestate to thé estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Central Kabras, on 15th March, 2003,
has been filed in this registry by Daniel Litunya Akaka, in his capacity
as purchaser of the deceased’s estate. '

And further take notice that-objections in the preseribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged iff

' this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30)-days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 2nd September, 2005.

. E.O0.OBAGA,
Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

THE KENYA GAZFTTE,

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7860 .
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF BENARD
MUTUKU MUTHOKA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 384 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Machakos Girls, Kitui Road, on 22nd
December, 2004, has been filed in this registry by (1) Agnes Wanza
Mutuku and (2) Constance Munyiva Mutuky, both of P.O. Box 3,
liani, Machakos, in their respective capacities as widow and daughter
of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks ﬂpt

Dated the 10th August, 2005.

H.1.ONGUD’l,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7861
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ZAKOCK
AMOS AMUTABI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 385 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- .
named deceased, who died on 27th May, 2000, has been filed in this
registry by Justus Amutabi Kwanzu, of P.O. Box 343, Luanda,.in his
capacity as father of the déceased.

" And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice,

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fﬁ

Dated the 5th August, 2005.

H.1. ONGUD’],
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

GAZETTE NQTICE NO, 7859 .
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KENNEDY
DIRU MAVISI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NoO. 257 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administratiofiintestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Gasianga Sub-location, Banja Location,
on 21st December, 2003, has been filed in this registry by Patrick
Jumba Mavisi, in his capacity as brother of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
"publication of this notice, the court may fproceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order ds it thinks fit,

Dated the 29th June, 2005.
W.B. MOKAYAH, '
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

s

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7862
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOHN
NGIGE ONGADI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 420 oF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kadero, Kajulu, Kisumu District, on 21st
April, 1999, has been filed in this registry by Tom Ochieng Ongadi, in
his capacity as brother of the deceased.

" And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. -

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 29th August, 2005.

H. 1. ONG'UDI,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7863 .
IN THE HlG!‘i COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ISAAC
OMOLLO OCHOLA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 452 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at New Nyanza Provincial General
Hospital, on 24th March. 2005, has been filed in this registry by. (1)
Carolyne Anyango Kolla and (2) Josika Onyango Ochola, in their

respective capacities as an administratrix and administrator of the -

deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30).days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. )

Daed the 215t Septémber, 2005.

K. W. KIARIE,
Deputy Registrar, Kisunu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NQ. 7864
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ISMAEL
OYARE ONGARO )
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
- SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 450 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a peution for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Gem Rae, Kisumu, on st February,
1984, has been filed in this registry by Osano Oyare, in his capacity as
an administrator of the deceased’s estate. )

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publicaiion of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 21st September, 2005.

K. W. KIARIE,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7865
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PETER
MAINA KIMANI OF KAJJADO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 526 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
- named deceased. who died at Ol Turoto, on 20th November, 1996, has
been filed in this registry by Anne Wanjiru Njoroge, in her capacity as
widow of the deceased. )
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice. the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 3rd November. 2003.

S. M. MUKETI.
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7866
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SOPHIA
AWINJA ABURI_LI OF NYANDO
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 394 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above= .
named deceased, who died at Sigalagala, on 29th October, 2003, has

been filed in this registry by (1) Tobias Nam Ongadi and (2) Ishmag]. ..

Lamech Nam, in their respective capacities as. widower and brother-in- ’
law of the deceased. : R o

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

H. WASILWA,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7867

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE-ESTATE OF CRIBRINO
- KIMANA MBIRA="_ 2
- PROBATE AND ADMINTSTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 293 OF 2005
'LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a~
grant of letters of administration intestaté to the estate of the above= -
named deceased, who died at Ngorika, on 29th August, 2004, has been
filed in this registry by Daniel Nduati Kimana, in his-capacity as son of
the deceased. .

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. .

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty. (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 17th June, 2005.

A.B. MONGARE,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7868
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIPKURGAT
ARAP SEGECHA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATIOI\.I
SucCessIoN.CAUSE No. 382 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kamara Sub-location, on 20th February,
1997, has been filed in this registry by Andrew Kipkemoi Langat, in
his capacity as son of the deccased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 27th July, 2005. _
H. M.NYAGA,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7869
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU
IN THE MAT-TER QF THE ESTATE OF KIPKQECH
LABOSQO
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 397 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Tenwek Hospital, on 5th April, 2005,
has been filed in this registry by Tapletgoi Chepkemoi Laboso, in her
capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
- this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

. And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 26th July, 2005.

H. M. NYAGAH,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7870
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NGANGA
) NJUGUNA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 468 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Provincial General Hospital, Nakuru, on
16th July, 1978, has been filed in this registry by James Njuguna
Nganga, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

" Dated the 19th September, 2005.

M. O. WAMBANI,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

GAZETTE NO;I‘ICE No. 7871 .
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MARJORY
WAIRIMU WAWERU OF MAHIGA, NYERI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 38 OF 1994

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of Jetters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Provincial General Hospital, Nyeri, on
22nd April, 1991, has been filed in this registry by John Waweru
Kigochi, of P.O. Box 46, Othaya, in his capacity as an administrator of
the deceased’s estate. :

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the Sth September, 2005.

M. R. GITONGA,
Deputy Registrar, Nyeri

30th September, 2005

' GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7872 .
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MARY
WANGECHI MAROKI OF MAJENGO, NYERI

PROBATE ANDD ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 269 OF 1995

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Provincial General Hospital, on 6th

- March, 1989, has been filed in this registry by John Kinyua Maroki, of
P.O..Box 710, Nyeri, in his capacity as an administrator of the
deceased’s estate. -

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are-invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty {30) days of the date of
publication-of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 12th June, 2003,

M. R. GITONGA,
Depiry Registrar, Nyeri.

GAZETTE NOTléE No. 7873
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GEOFREY
NJOGU GITHINJI ALIAS NJOGU S/0 GITHINJI OF CHERU,
NYERI

PROBATE AN D ADMINISTRAIION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 248 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of Jetters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Cheru, Nyeri, on 25th February, 2005,

“has been filed in this registry by Jane Wairimu Njogu, of P. O. Box
151 Karatina, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s
estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are-invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form. within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 18th July, 2005.

' M. R. GITONGA,
Deputy Registrar, Nyeri..

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7874 )
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI

' IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MARY
NYAGUTHII NDUNG'U -
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION .
) Succession CAUSE NO. 355 OF 2005
LET ALL the parties concerncd take notice that a petition for a
“grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Consolata Hespital, Mathari, on 27th
March, 2002, has been filed in this registry by Stephen Njoroge
Ndung’u, of P.O. Box 20, Nyeri, in his capacity as an administrator of
the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form ta
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And fuithctake mdtice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may fproceed to inake the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the Ist September, 2005.

R.NYAKUNDI,
Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.
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GAZETTE'NOTICE NO. 7875
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JAMES
MURNTHI KAHIANYU ALIAS MURITHI §/0
KAHIANYU OF WITIMA SUB-LOCATION

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 447 .0F 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Witima, Nyeri, on 22nd August, 1996
has been filed in this registry by Margaret Njoki Muriithi, of P.0. Box
499, Othaya, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s
estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form ito
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be jodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication-of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 26th September, 2005. »
E. ). OSORO.
Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.

‘GAZETTE NOTICENO. 7878
AN THE HIGH.COURT OF KENYA AT KERICHO

IN THE MATTER:QF THE ESTATE OF SAMWEL
KIPCHUMBA NGETICH
'PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
"SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 169 OF 2005

LET ALL the :parties .concerned ‘take notice ‘that:a petition for a
grant of letters -of administration -intestate :to ‘the estate of the above-
mamed:deceased, who-died at Sigowet, on :kst'February. 2005, 'has been
filed +n this regisery by (1) Elizabeth «Chepkemoi Ngetich and «(2)
Joseah- Kibet Chumba, both .of P.0. ‘Box 10, Stgowet. in their
respective -caprcities -as .an .administratrix and administrator of the
deceasel’s estate. .

And further -take ‘notice «that -objections .in :the prescribed sform to
ithe smaking .of the proposed grant are invited :and must:be odged in
+this registry within thirty (30) days. of publication-of this.notice.

And further take notice that if no -objection has been lodged in this
registry 'in -the ;presoribed form within thirty ((30) days-of the.date of
publication of ‘this notice, the court ‘may proceed to make the grant as
prayed orito.make-such.order as it thinks fit.

Dated the Sth September, 2005.

A.G. KIBIRU.
Deputy Registrar, Keriche.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7876
IN THE HIGH COURT ‘OF KENYA AT KITALE

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MARCDONALD
ONIDDAR]I ARASA

PROBATE ANID ADMINISTRATION .
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 119 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to-the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Mairobi, on 17th April, 2004, has been
filed in this registry by (1) Yunes Moraa‘Ondari and (2) Douglas Arasa
Ondari, both of P.O. Box 659, iKitale, in their respective capacities as
an admipistratrix and administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that -ebjections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed graint ate invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days.of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that it* no.objection has been lodged-in this
registry in the prescribed form writhin ‘thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this.notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
~ prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 9th September, 2005..

W. A JUMA,
Deputv Registrar, Kitale.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7877
~IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KITALE

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE -OF NAMUSASI
MAKOKHA MUSUMBA )
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE INO. 171 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties cencerncd take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate ito the estate -of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nabiswa, on ‘5th June, 2005, has been
filed in this registry by (1) Catherine Nakhumicha Wanyama and (2)
Richard Masika Makokha, both off P.O. Box 4044, Kitale, in their
respective capacities as an administratrix and administrator of the
deceased’s estate.: ' _ ’

And further take notige that objjections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant :are invited and must be jodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days ¢/f publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if np ebjection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form wit hin thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the count may ':proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to-make such order as it thiinks fit. -

Dated the 26th August, 2005,

W. A JUMA,
Depury Registrar, Kitale.

GAZETTE NOTICE'NO. 7879
;[N THE HIGH COURT:OF KENYA AT KERICHO
IN' THE MATTER .OF THE ESTATE OF DANIEL
KIBET KIRAGU
PROBATE-AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION:CAUSE NO. 180 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties .concerned take notice :that a :petition for .a
grant of letters .of administration -intestate to the -estate -of ‘the :above-
named deceased, who died -at -Siloam Hospital, Kericho, on 25th
August, 2002, has been filed in this registry by «(1) James A. Bett
Kiragu and (2) Joel Bett, both of Kapkelek, in their capacities as
administrators of the deceased’s estate. ) i

And further take notice that -objections in :the jprescribed form :to
the smaking -of the proposed grant -are invited .and .must 'be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days. of publication.of thisnotice.

And further take notice that if no-objection has been lodged in-this

_ registry in the presoribed form within thirty (30) days ef the date .of

publication «of :this notice, the court may :proceed to.make the grant-as
‘prayed or e make such order as it thinks fit, .

Dated the 19th September, 2005.

A.G.KIBIRU,
Deputy Registrar, Kericho.

GAZE’I‘TE!NOTICE No. 7880
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KI’SH
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF DAUDI
BIGOGO-GETUNQ OF KISIT DISTRICT
PROBATE AN‘D ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 118-0F 1998

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant .of letters .of administration intestate to the estate -of the above-
nained deceased. who died at District ‘Hospital, Kericho, on 2nd
November, 1991, has been filed in this registry by Bilintina Nyareso
Bigogo, of Nyamasibi Sub-location, Nyaribari Masaba Lecation, P.O.

- Box 69, Keroka, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the presoribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must e fodged in

“this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this natice.

And further take notice that if no abjeoction thas been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty 130) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may. proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. .

Dated the 1ith May, 1598,
N. A OWINO,
Deputy Registrar, Kisii.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7881
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISII

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NYAMECH!
ONGERI OF KISII DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 158 OF 2005
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- -

named decéased, who died at Nyaura, on 20th May, 1985, has been
filed in this registry by Grace Moraa Nyantonga, of Nyatieko
Location, P.O. Box 446, Kisii, in her capacity as daughter-in-law of
the deceased. P

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the:date of

publication of this notice, the court may fproceed to make the, grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. e,

Dated the Ist August, 2005.

A A INGUTYA,
Deputy Registrar, Kisii.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7882
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISl

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF HEREDEON
OGETII OMBUNA OF GUCHA DISTRICT
PROBATE AND "ADM[N]STRATION
o SUCCESSION CAUSEND. 160 OF 2005

LET ALL the partiés concerned tike notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Getembe Hospital, oi 7th January, 2003,
has been filed in this registry by Francis Omwenga Ogetii, of Getenga
Sub-location, Nyangiti Location, P.O. Box 3358, Kisii, in his capacity
as an administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 2nd August, 2005.

A. A INGUTYA,
Depury Registrar, Kisil.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7884
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISII

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOHN
STONE JUMA OLELA OF RACHUONYO DISTRICT

PROBATI% AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 163 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at K. Kochich, on 28th November, 2004,
has been filed in this registry by Leonida Akinyi Juma, of Kochich
Sub-location, Konuonga Location, P.O. Box 487, Oyugis, in her
capacity as widow,of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed-form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in -
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 9th August, 2005,

C.G. MBOGO,
Deputy Registrar, Kisii.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7885
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISII

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SIRIBA
OERI OF GUCHA DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 165 OF 2005
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

- grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Bosoti Sub-location, on 19th May. 1975,
has been filed in this registry by Charles Bonyonte Siriba, of Bosoti
Sub-location,-Bosoti Location, P.O. Box 433, Kisii. in his capacity as
son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 10th August, 2005.

C. G. MBOGO.
Deputy Registrar, Kisii.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7883
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISII

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF FRANCIS
~ AKAKI GITETE OF KiSII DISTRICT

PROBATE AND.ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 161 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Mogusi Sub-location, on 10th October,
2002, has been filed in this registry by Ruth Kwamboka Obwoge, of
Mogusi Sub-location, Bogeka Location, P.O. Box 2385, Kisii, in her
capacity as widow of the deceased. :

‘And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in-

this registry within thirty (30) days-of publication of this notice. ~
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry. in the prescribed form"within thirty (30)-days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make’ the grant as
prayed or to make-such order as it thinks fit.
Ao 2

Dated the-3rd August, 2005.
' ' A. A.INGUTYA,
Depz'lry Registrar, Kisii.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7886
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISH
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE O MAOSA ~
MOENGA OIF NYAMIRA DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
\ SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 190 O1: 2005
LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who dicd at Nyamira Township, on 16th July, J985,
has been filed in this registry by. Hellen Moraa Maosa, of Bonyamatuta

Sub-location, Bonyamatula Location, P.0O. Box 1. Nyamira, in her
capacity as widow of the deccascd. - )
-And further take notice thal objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged i
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. -

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as iit thinks fit.

Dated the 7th September,VZO( )5,

C. G. MBOGO,
Deputy Registrar, Kisii.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO..7887
N THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT EMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JULIUS
MWIRIGI MWIRIA OF MERU CENTRAL
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuUCCESSION CAUSE No. 298 or 2004
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Embu District, on 2nd july, 2001, has
been filed in this registry by Lucy Marigu Murathi, of P. O. Box 2032,
Embu, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in -

this registry within thirty (30) days of pubhcatlon of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this.notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to-make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the. 16th February, 2005.

L. W.GITAR],
Depufty Registrar, Embu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 7888
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT EMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MICAH
NJUE TITO OF KANJUU VILLAGE, KIRINYAGA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
- - SUCCESSIONTAUSE NG. 212 0F 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nairobi, on 5th November, 1991, has
been filed in this registry by Beninah Kagondu Njue, of P. O. Box 265,
Embu, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And farther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form w1thm thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice; the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 7th September, 2005.
L. ONYINA,
Deputy Registrar, Embu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7889

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT THIKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SALOME
WANGARI WAIGANJO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 238 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate (o the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at-Thika, on 9th August. 2003, has been
filed in this registry by John Gitau Waiganjo, in his capacity as an
administrator of the deceased’s estate, s

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the- proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
thisregistry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
- publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.
Dated the 14th June, 20057
J. 0. WERE,
District Registrar, Thika.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7890

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT THIKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF STEPHEN
KAIGAI NGANGA

PRVOBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 284 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Thika District, on 22nd May. 1994, has
been filed in this registry. Mary Nyambura Kaigai. in her capacity as an
administratrix of the deceased’s estate. ;

And furthet take notice that ‘objections in the prescnbed form to
the making of ‘th¢ proposed grant are invited and must-be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in.the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. .

Dated the 7th July, 2005.

S. M. MOKUA,
District Registrar, Thika.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7891

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT THIKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF VINCENZA
NGUGI CHEGE ALIAS NGUGI CHEGE

~RROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION-
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 318 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Thika District, on 23rd January, 2005,
has been filed in this registry by Robert Maari Ngugi, in his capacity
as an administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayéd or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 25th July, 2005.
S. M. MOKUA,
District Registrar, Thika. ~

GAZETTE NOTICE No 7892

IN'THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT THIKA -

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOSEPH
KINYANJUI MUCIBI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 336 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Thika, on 23rd June, 1972, has been filed
in.this registry by Peter Kamau Kinyanjui, in her capacity as an
administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objectibns in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. '

. 'Dated the 9th August, 2005.
. : L. W. GICHEHA,
District Registrar, Thika.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7893

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT
© AT THIKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOEL
NZIOKA MUSYIMI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 354 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Thika District, on 10th October, 1974,
has been filed in this registry by Esther Katilo Syoka, in her capacity
as an adminbistratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
~ publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 24th August, 2005. -
: L. W.GICHEHA, -

District Registrar, Thika.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7894

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT THIKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JAMES
KIMONDORI NDUIGAH

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 362 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital, on 7th
January, 2000, has been filed in this registry by (1) Lois Muguru
Kimondori and (2) Ann Wanjiku Kimondori, in their capacities as
administratrices of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

- publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as -

prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 24th August, 2005.
L.W.GICHEHA,
District Registrar, Thika..

GAZEI'TE NOTICE NO. 7896

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT *
AT THIKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF DAVID
NJUGUNA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 365 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Thika District, on 6th January, 1995, has
been filed in this registry by (1) Stephen Kimani Njuguna and (2)
Simon Nduati Njuguna, in their capacities as administrators of the
deceased’s estate.

And further take notice.that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 22nd August, 2005.

1.. W. GICHEHA,
District Registrar, Thika.

GAZETTE NOTICE NoO. 7897

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT
ATTHIKA -

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF WARIGIA
KARIUKi ALIAS MARY WARIGIA GICHUE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 366 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of ietters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Thika, has been filed in this registry by
(1) Valentine Wanjiku Warigia and (2) Wanjiku Kariuki, in their
capacities as administratrices of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the preseribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 22nd August, 2005.
S. M. MOKUA,
District Registrar, Thika.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7895

IN, THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT THIKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KUNGU
KIMUYU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 364 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of lettérs of administration intestate to the estaie of the above-
named deceased, who died at Thika District, on 24th February, 2004,
has been filed in this registry by David Ngigi Itangi, in his capacity as
an administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.’

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
‘registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. : .

Dated the 23rd August, 2005.

: L.W. GICHEHA,
District Registrar, Thika.

\
»

v Dated the 23rd Aungust, 2005.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7898

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’'S COURT
AT THIKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MBUI
NGUGH

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 368 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Thika District, on 5th May. 2000, has
been filed in this registry by Mary Wanjiku Joseph, in her capacity as
an administratrix of the deceased’s estate. '

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of theé proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days -of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

_ prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

L. M. WACHIRA,
District Registrar, Thika.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7899

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT THIKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF WILLIAM
GACHANJA KIGAI ALIAS WILLIAM GACHANJA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 422 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Murang’a District, on Ist August, 1980,
has been filed in this registry by (1) Samuel Wanyoike Gachanja and
(2) Joseph Murigi Guchu, in their capacities as administrators of the
deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 19th September, 2005.

’ L. W. GICHEHA,
District Registrar, Thika.

" GAZETTE NOTICE NO.. 7900

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KIAMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GITHUA
WAWERU CHEGE OF GITHIGA VILLAGE, GITHIGA
} LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 219 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Githiga, on 3rd July, 1996, has been filed
in this registry by (1) Hannah Nyaguthie Githua and (2) James
Mbugua Githua, both of P. O, Box 167, Kiambu, in their respective
capacities as widow and son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of tlie proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 8th September, 2005.

L. MUHIU,
District Registrar, Kiambu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7901

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT KIAMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOSEPH
KARUGA KAMAU ALIAS KARUGA KAMAU OF KIAMBAA
VILLAGE, KIAMBAA LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 147 oF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration) intestate to the estate of the above-

" named deceased, who died at Nazareth Hospital, on 15th August,

1998, has been filed in this registry by (1) Dominic Kamau Karuga

and (2) Michael Macharia Karuga, both of P. O. Box 78, Karuri, in
their capacitics as sons of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

" prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 25th August, 200S.

' G. M. NJUGUNA,
District Registrar, Kiambu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7902

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MURANG’A

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOHN
MWANGI MAINA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 125 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Provincial General Hospiatl, Nakuru, on
7th July. 2003, has been filed in this registry by Hellen Wanjiru
Wamuthenya, of P. O. Box 1134, Murang’a, in her capacity as an
administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed-form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 25th August, 2005.
: . . G.K.MWAURA,
. District Registrar, Murang'a.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7903

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MURANG

" IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF LEAH
WANGARI MWANGI ALIAS LEAH WANGARE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 131 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kayole, on 20th June, 1998, has been
filed in this registry by Elizabeth Njeri Mugo, of P.O. Box 268,
Kiriaini, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s estate,

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making.of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this-notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make.such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 30th August, 2005.
G. K. MWAURA,
District Registrar, Murang’a.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7904.

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT MURANG'A

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NIMROD
GIKONYO ALIAS NIMROD GIKONYO MWANG!

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 167 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased. who died at Murarandia Location, Murang’a District,
on 22nd January, 2004, has been filed in this registry by Margaret
Wanjiku Gikonyo, of P.O. Box 523, Murang’a. in her capacuy as an
administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take noticé that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publlcatlon of this notice. the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 20th September, 2005.
: G. K. MWAURA.
District Registrar, Murang 'u.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7905

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT MURANG’A

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KARIUKI1
NJUGUNA ALJAS D. KARIUKI NJUGUNA ALIAS
DOUGLAS KARIUKI NJUGUNA

‘PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 169 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

~ named deceased, who died at Mirichu Sub-location, Murang’a District,

on 13th September, 2000, has been filed-in this registry_by Hellen

Kabura Kariuki, of P.O. Box 43, Kahuro, in her capacity as an
administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And-further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are. invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 20th September, 2005.
G. K. MWAURA,

District Registrar, Murang’a.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7906

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MURANG’A

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NDUNGU
KIHIU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO, 171 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

* grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kianjiruini Sub-location, Nginda

Location, Maragua District, on 15th May, 2005, has been filed in this

registry by Felista Njeri Ndungu, of P.O. Box [5, Maragua, in her
capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
_ And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

.Dated the 20th September, 2005.
: ‘G. K. MWAURA,

District Registrar, Murang’a.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7907

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT NAIVASHA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NDUNGU
MUNGAI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 94 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Naivasha, on 29th
May, 2002, has been filed in this registry by Hannah Waithira Ndungu.
of P. O. Box 1393, Naivasha, in her capacity as widow of the
deceased.

And further take notice that objections. in the prcscribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are inyited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 30th August, 2005.
JENIFFER THUITA,
District Registrar, Naivasha.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7908 .

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT GITHUNGURI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF HANNAH
WANIJIKU KAROKI OF RIAGITHU VILLAGE,
NGEWA LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 44 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intéstate to the estate of the above-
named deceased; who died at District Hospital, Kiambu, -on 21st
November, 2004, has been filed in this registry by Mary Mukuhi
Karoki, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 18th August, 2005.

. LUCY MUTA],
District Registrar, Githunguri.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7909

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KERUGOYA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF IRENE

NJOKl NGANGA e

R PROBATE AND ADMlNlSTRATION
- SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 38 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties-concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Embu Hospital, on I1th March, 2003,
has been filed in this registry by (1) John Kinyanjui Nganga and (2)
Peter Kinyanjui Nganga, both of Murinduko Location, in their
capacities as administrators of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

. Dated the 26th August, 2005.
- J. N. ONYIEGO,

District Registrar, Kerugoya.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7910

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT KERUGOYA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOHN
HENRY C. MURIUKI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 125 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Mwea Mission Hospital, on 9th January,
1996, has been filed in this registry by Raphaela Wanja Mariuki, of
P.O. Box 2. Kianyaga, in her capacity as an administratrix of the
deceased’s‘estalq

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take nofice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as .
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 26th July. 2005.
J. N. ONYIEGO,

District Registrar, Kerugova.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7911

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT KERUGOYA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KARAINI
KAGIO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccessION CAUSE No. 136 oF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

. named deceased, who died at District Hospital. Kerugoya, on 10th

November, 1969, has been filed in this registry by Charles Karaini

Gathu, of P. O. Box 668, Kagio, in his capacity as an administrator of
the deceased's estate.

Arnd further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant.are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of .
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. :

- Dated the 12th August. 2005,
J.N. ONYIEGO,
District Registrar, Kerugoya.

GAZETTE NOTICENO. 7914
_ IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT KERUGOYA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NJUNII
NGUCHU
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 151 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition ‘for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kiamuthambi Village, on 29th January,
1973, has been filed in this registry by John Muchiri Nguchu, of P. O.
Box 34, Kerugoya, in his capacity as an administrator of the
deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the [2th August, 2003, .
‘ J.N. ONYIEGO,
District Registrar, Kerugoya.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7912
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT KERUGOYA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF CHOMBA
MUNYIRI CHOMBA

' ~ PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 137 OF 2005

LET ALL,the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kathiga, on 7th June, 1998, has been
filed in this registry by Gladys Muthoni Chomba, of P. O. Box 44,
Kagio, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
‘his registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take hotice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. - )

Dated the 12th August, 2005.
J. N. ONYIEGO,
District Registrar, Kerugoya.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7915 ‘

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
’ AT KERUGOYA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NANCY
WANJIKU GITUMB!

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 154 or 2005

“LET ALL the parties concerned take-notice that a petition for a -
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital, on 13th
September, 2004, has been filed in this registry by Mary Muthoni
Gitumbi, of P.0O. Box 88, Kerugoya, in her capacity as an
administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that cbjections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed. grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

'And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

- publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 26th August, 2005.
J. N, ONYIEGO,
District Registrar, Kerugoya.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7913
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
" AT KERUGOYA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MBITI
NDUNDA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 144 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased. who died at Kanyei, on 24th November, 2004, has
been filed.in this registry by Makiatah Wagatwe Mbiti, of Kanyeki-ini
Location, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further-take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be odged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

'And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceedto make the grani as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit,

Dated the 26th August, 2005.
J. N. ONYIEGO,
District Registrar, Kerugoya.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7916 :

IN THE PRINCIPAL RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT SIAYA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF CHRISTIANO
- OGAO OMOLO OF SIAYA DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 86 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a_
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nyalenya Sub-location, on 31st May,
1998, has been filed in this registry by Beatrice Abonyo Ogao, of P. O.
Box 482, Funyula, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 14th September, 2005,
© F.M. OMENTA,
District Registrar, Siaya.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7917
‘IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT SIAYA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF VITALIS
MUNYWERE OSUR OF KAKUM,
KOMBEWA SUB-LOCATION

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 99 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a -

grant of letters of administration intestate to the ¢state of the above-
named deceased, who died along Kakum Kombewa Sub-location, on
6th August, 2000, has been filed in this legxstly by Rose Aoke
Munywere, of P. O. Box 6690-00100, Nairobi, in her Lapacny as
widow of the deceased.

And farther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be iodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed 0 make the grant as
prayed or to make such order-as it thinks fit.

Dated the 9th September, 2005,

i F. M. OMENTA,
" District Registrar, Siaya.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7918

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT SIAYA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OE ANDREWS
OSUR OPUK OF NDERE, KAKUM
KOMBEWA SUB-LOCATION

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 101 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Ndere, Kakum Kombewa, on 20th June,
1982, has been filed in this registry by Selina Auma Akech, of P. O.
Box 6690-00100, Nairobi, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as |

prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 13th September, 2005.
F. M. OMENTA,
District Registrar, Siuya.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7919

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MUMIAS

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF OUMA
WERAMBO SAMBATSA ALIAS WERAMBO SAMBATSA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 28 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Indhngalasia, on 27th May, 2000, has
been filed in this registry by Joseph Zakaria Onyango, of P. O. Box
535, Mumias, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the propesed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 5th September, 2005.

’ P. K. SULTANI,
District Registrar, Musnias.

GazeTTE NOTICE NO. 7920
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MUMIAS

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PAUL
MALOBA MUTANDA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 29 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take noticc that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deccased, who died at Kholera, on 14th February, 2005, has
been filed in this registry by John Chesiro Matanda, of P. O. Bex
2139, Kakamega, in his capdcity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposcd grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication-of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

Jregistry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. '
Dated the 8th September, 2005. -
P. K. SULTANI, ,
District Registrar, Mumias.

GAZE’ITE NOTICE No. 7921

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT .
AT VIHIGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SAMWEL
ABUKA .
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 59 OF 2005
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Tigoi, on 20th September, 2002, has
been filed in this registry by Shem Oyayo Imbindi, in his capacity as

the citor of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it th’inks fit.

Dated the 7th September, 2005.

P. W. MACHARIA,
District Registrar, Vihigu.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7922
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT VIHIGA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF AGNES
MUHINDI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccESSION CAUSE NO. 75 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Viyalo. on 2nd February, 2002, has been
filed in this registry by Thomas Ambale Muhindi, in his capacity as
son of the deceased. . .

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

" publication of this notice, the court may proceed 10 make the grant as

prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 9th September, 2005.
P. W. MACHARIA,

District Registtar, Vihiga.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7923

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT LIMURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF HANDI
GATHUKU OF LIMURU, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 36 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties conceried take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate o the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kamirithu, Limuru, has been tiled in this
registiy by (1) Miriam Mwihaki Handi and (2) Patrick Handi Njuguna,
both of P. O. Box 149, Limuru, in their respective capacities as
daughter-in-law and grandson of the deccased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed graat are invited and must be lodged in

 this registry within thirty (30) days of pubtication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makc the grant as
prayed or to take such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 14th September, 2005, .
M. W. MWAL
District Registrar, Limuru.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7926
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KAPSABET
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIPTIONY
CHESERET OF KAPSABET LOCATION, NANDI DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 81 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters. of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named degeased, who died at Kamurguiywa Sub-location, Kapsabet
Location, on' st November, 2000, has been filed in this registry by
Edinah Chepkorir Cheseret, of P. O. Box 473, Kapsabet, in her
capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and maust be lodged in

.this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 18th August, 2005. .
J. M. NJOROGE,
District Registrar, Kapsabet.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7924

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
© AT LIMURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF CHRISTOPHER
MWAURA NDUNGU OF LIMURU, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 37 OF 2005

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of fetters of administration intestate to the cstate of the above-
named deceased, who diced at Kenyatta National Hospital, has been
filed in this registry by (1) Mercy Wanjira Karanja and (2) Gladys
Wanjiku Thingiri, both of P. O. Box 1493, Limuru, in their respective
capacities as widow and sister-in-law of the deceased. '

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the daté of -

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
- prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.
Dated the 14th September, 2003,
. C M. W. MWAL
District Registrar, Limuru.

GAZETTE NOTICE N0 7925
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGIST? \TE’S COURT
AT KAPSABET
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SINGWA
ARAP RIAGA OF KAPKERER LOCATION, NAND} DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 70 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased. who died at Kapkerer Sub-location, Kapkere:
Location, on 20th June. 1983. has been filed in this registry by Jackson
Kipkemboi Singwa. of P. O. Box 29. Ibanja, in his capacity as an
administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And-further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
remstry in the pxescxibéd form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publicaiion of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 9th September, 2005.

1. M. NIORQGE,
District Registrar, Kapsaber.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7927

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT BUTERE
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOHN
OMUTIANG A OMWAKA ALIAS OMUTIANG’A OMWAKA
AMBUNYA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 65 OF 2005

, LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a peutlon for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Shitari Sub-location, on 27th February,
2000, has been filed in this registry by Susan Nanzala Omutiang’a, in
her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been Jodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) daye of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

B. O. OCHIENG’,
Distriet Registrar, Butere.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7928
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KAPSABET
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIPSUGUT ARAP
TEMUGE OF KIPSIGAK LOCATION, NANDI DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 84 OF 2005 .

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kipsigak Sub-location, Kipsigak
Location, on 22nd December, 1974, has been filed in this registry by
Christine Jelagat. of P. O. Box 30, Kapsabet, in her capacity as an
administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (303 day s of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, thé court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 9th September, 2005.

. J. M. NJOROGE,
District Registrar, Kapsabel.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7929

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT GITHUNGURI
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIMANI
MAIGWA OF NYAGA, KANGENGU VILLAGE,
NGEWA LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSENO, 35 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
" grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nyaga, Kangengu Village, on 24th
November, 2000, has been filed in this registry by Nganga Muiru alias
Nganga Kimani, of P. O. Box 75, Ngewa, in his capacity as son ofthe
deceased.

And farther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 7th September, 2005.
LUCY MUTAL,
District Registrar, Githunguri.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7930

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
, AT MASENO

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF LAWRENCE
MAKANGA JOSIA ALIAS LAWRENCE MAKANGA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 36 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Ebusikhale, on 12th July, 1996, has been
filed in this registry by (1) Morrison Okiya Ombwara, of P..Q. Box 17,
Luanda, and (2) Abiud Jared Ascilliah, of P. O. Box 12, Luanda, in
their respective capacities as son and purchaser of the deceased’ s
estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
‘this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 19th September, 2005.
A. C. ONGINJO,
District Registrar, Maseno.

Cin:

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7931

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT HOMA BAY
IN.THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF RICHARD
OMWAMBA OICHOE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuCCESSION CAUSE NO, 125 oF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died on 8th May, 2004, has been filed in this
registry by Patrick Omwamba Oichoe, of Nyansore Sub-location, in
his capacity as son of the deceased,

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice,

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

- Dated the 8th September, 2005,

BILDAD OCHIENG',
District Registrar, Homa Bay.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7932

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT ISIOLO

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF BENNIE
YUNUS MARJAN

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO, 3 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who diedat District Hospital, Isiolo, on. 19th June,
2002, has been filed in this registry by Martha Murige (Mrs.), of P. O,
Box 511, Isiolo, in hu capacity as an administratrix of the deceased's
estate, )

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thmy (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court.may progged.to jake the, gaam 28 .- "..::

prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 26th May, 2005.
W K. KORIR

Distrigt Regzma/ “Isiolo.”

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7933

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
~ ATKAJIADO
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICE that an application having been made in this court

CAUSENO. 12 OF 2005

By (1) Jemimah Kerubo-Kambi- and (2)- Kevin Nyacheio Buge,
both of P.O. Box 13253, Nairobi in Kenya. the deccased’s widow and
son, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the
estate of Buddy Nyangiri Buge, late of Ongata Ronghi Location, who

- died at Mater Hospital, on 7th-May, 2005.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary. and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenyu
Gazerte.

Dated the 19th September, 2005.

R. A. OGANYO.
District Registrar, Kujiado.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7934

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT BOMET

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SIGIRA
BUTUK

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 47 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Merigi, on 14th December, 1989, has
been filed in this registry by William Kiprono Sigira, of P. O. Bomet,
in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit,

Dated the 7th September, 2005,

D. W. NYAMBU,
District Registrar, Boniet.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7935

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT BOMET

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIPKOSKE
ARAP KAURIA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 49 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
arant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kirimosi, Embomos. on 20th September.
1991, has been filed in this registry by Paulo Kimutai A. Koskei. in his
capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate.

-And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registey in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

* Dated the 14th September, 2005. )

D. W. NYAMBU,

District Registrar, Bomel.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7936

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT BOMET

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF CHEBORGE
ARAP NGERECHI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 51 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Tenwek Hospital, on 3rd November,
1987, has been filed in this registry by (1) Alexander Kiprato, (2)
Jeremiah K. Korgoren and (3) Emily Chepkorir Korgoren, in their
respective capacities as administrators and an administratrix of the
deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if’ no objection has been lodged in this
regiscry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 7th September. 2005.

) D. W.NYAMBU,
District Registrar, Bomet.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7937

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT BOMET

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIPRONO
ARAP TOGOM

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession CAUSE NO. 52 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased. who died at Kaptembwo, on 3rd January, 2000, has
been filed in this registry by. (1) Philiph Kipngetich arap Ronoh, (2)
Wilson Kiplangat Ronoh and (3) Elijah Cheruiyot Rono, in their
capacities as administrators of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be Todged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticé.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication: of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 14th September. 2005.

D. W. NYAMBU,
District Reyistrar, Bomer.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7938
IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT BOMET
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MURUSOI
ARAP TOWETT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 53 0F 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to- the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kipreres, on 8th April, 1991, has been
filed in this registry by Chelule Babonya Thomas, in his capacity as an
administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objeetions in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 16th September, 2005.

) B, W. NYAMBU,
District Registrar, Bomet.

GAZETTE NOTICE NoO. 7939

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT BOMET

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF CHELULE
ARAP KENDUIWA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION: CAUSE NO. 55 oF 2005

LET ALL the partiés concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Tenwek Hospital, on 30th April, 2005,
has been filed in this registry by Grace Cherono Kenduiwa, of P.O.
Box 150, Bomet, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s
estate. ' .

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this netice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 21st September, 2005.
D. W. NYAMBU,
District Registrar, Bomet.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7940

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KEHANCHA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF BEATRICE
GWADENYA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION. CAUSE NO. 13 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Mwembe, on st November, 2000, has
been filed in this registry by Suleman Menge Maroa, in his capacity as
father of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be fodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30} days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit,

Dated the 19th September, 2005.
M. K. K. SEREM,
District Registrar, Kehanchu.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NoO. 7941
THE CONSTITUTION OF KENYA

THE CONSTITUTION OF KENYA REVIEW (AMENDMENT)
ACT, 2004

AND

THE CONSTITUTION OF KENYA REVIEW (REFERENDUM)
REGULATIONS, 2005

APPOINTMENT OF RETURNING OFFICERS
Corrigendu

IN Gazette Notice No. 7736 of 2005, amend as follows—

(a) On page 2261 replace “Akio Mohamed Ibrahim” as Returning -

Officer for Fafi Constituency (Garissa District) with “Jama
Hassam Gini”- thereof.

(b) On page 2261 replace “Gabriel N. Kanyi” as Returning Officer
for Tharaka Constituency {Tharaka District) with “David Kitaka”
thereof.

(c) On page 2261 replace “Erustus Mancha” as Retuming Officer for
Tigania East Constituency (Meru North District) with “Margaret
Nkatha” thereof.

Dated the 27th September, 2005.
S. M. KIVUITU,

Chairman,
Electoral Commission of Kenva.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 7942

THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY AND PRESIDENTIAL
ELECTIONS ACT

(Cap.7)

THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY AND PRESIDENTIAL ELEC’i'lONS
(REGISTRATION OF ELECTORS) REGULATIONS

APPOINTMENT OF REGISTRATION OFFICERS AND ASSISTANT
REGISTRATION OFFICERS

Corrigenda
IN Gazette Notice No. 7243 of 2005, amend as follows—

(a) Replace “Antony Maina” as Registration Officer for Makadara
Constituency (Nairobi District), with “John Shilavula” thereof.

(b) Replace “John Shilavula” as Registration‘Officer for Embakasi
Constituency (Nairobi District), with “Abel Ndumbu” thereof.

(¢) Replace “George Nyawa” as Registration Officer for Magarini
Constituency (Malindi District), with “Jonathan Ngala” thereof.

(d) Replace “Akio Mohammed Noor” as Registration Officer for
Fafi Constituency (Garissa District), with “Jama Hassan Gini”
thereof.

(e) Replace “Justus Ithai” as Registration Officer for lgembe
Constituency (Meru’ North District), with “Raham W.
Ndambuki” thereof.

(f) Replace “Erastus Moancha Ithewa” as Registration Officer for
Tigania East Constituency (Meru North District), with “Margaret
Nkatha” thereof.

(g) " Replace “Margaret Nkatha” as Registration Officer for Tigania
West Constituency (Meru North District), with “Stephen Kiao”
thereof. :

(h} Replace “Geoffrey Muthuri” as Registration Officer for South
Imenti Constituency (Meru Central District), with “Mark Njue”
thereof. .

(i) Replace: “Mark Njue” as Registration Officer for Nithi
Constituency (Meru South District), with “Geoffrey Muthuri”
thereof. :

(i) Replace “Enock Mukua™ as Registration Officer for Kitui South-

Constituency (Kitui District), with “Mutua Matilu” thereof.

k) Replace “Julius Mbaluli™ as Registration Officer for Machakos
Town Constituency (Machakos District). with “Gabriel Njeru
Kanyi” thereof.

f1)  Replace “Francis N. Njihia" as Registration Officer for Gatundu
South Constituency (Thika District), with “Florence W.
Kinyanjui” thereof.

(m) Replace “Florence W. Kinyanjui” as Registration Officer for
Gatundu North Constituency (Thika District), with “Francis
Njenga Njihia” thercof.

(n) Replace “Wycliffe 1. Makokha™ as Registration Officer for
Matungu Constituency (Butere-Mumias District). with “Esther
Wamboko” thereof.

(0} Replace “Geoffrey A. Ayuku” as Registration Officer for
Khwisero Constituency (Butere-Mumias District). with “Alice
Muyonga” thereof.

(p) Replace “Wycliffe Z. Mbilu” as Registration Officer for
Emuhaya Constituency (Vihiga District), with “Grace ldala”
thereof. ’

(¢) Replace “Ephas Okech™ as Registration Officer for Vihiga
Constitiency (Vihiga District), with “Rev. Zacharia Khadambi”
thereof.

(r) Rep‘lace “Rev. Zacharia Khadambi” as Registration Officer for
Hamisi Constituency (Vihiga District), with “Ephas Okech”
thereof. ) i

(s) Replace “Harman Ogula” as Registration Officer for Budalangi
Constituency (Busia Districty, with “David Charley’ Papa”
thereof. .

(1) Replace “Mary Anyango Onyango” as Assistant Registration
Officer for Dagoretti Division (Nairobi District), with “Manasseh
Mugasia” thereof.

(u) Replace “Fredrick Munene Justus™ as Assistant Registration
Officer for Chuka Division (Meru South District), with “John
Kathurima Kiboto™ thereof. '

(v) Replace “David Kaberia™ as Assistant Registration Officer for
Tigania North Division (Meru North District), with “Joel Kailibi
Laibuta” thereof.

(w) Repiace “Eric Bargorret™ as Registration Officer for Keiyo North
Constituency (Keiyo District), with “William Kurumei” thereof.

(x) Replace “Saris Samwel Sayanka™ as Assistant Registration
Officer for Lolgorian Division (Trans Mara District), with
“James Mangeesh” thereof.

(y) Add the name “Richard Rono™ as Assistant Registration Officer
for Pirrar Division (Trans Mar} District) thereof.

(z) Add the name “Stephen S. Sipala™ as Assistant Registration
Officer for Namanga Part Division (Kajiado District) thercof.

Dated the 27th September, 2005.
S. M. KIVUITU,
Chairman,
Electoral Commission of Kenya.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7943

THE MINING ACT
(Cap. 306)

APPLICATION FOR AN EXCLUSIVE PROSPECTING LICENCE

~ NOTICE is given that an application under section 18 (2) of the
Mining Act, has been made by Messrs. Tsavolite Mining Limited, of
P.0O. Box 67301, Nairobi, Kenya for an exclusive prospecting licence
to_prospect for all minerals over the area described in the schedule
hereto and the said application has been accepted for consideration.

By virtue of section 7 (1) (d) of the Mining Act, the said area of
land is, therefore, excluded from prospecting and or mining except as
regards any prospecting or mining rights granted in respect of the area
in question or any part thereof, before the date of this notice which are
subsisting or any right of renewal thereof.
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Any ohjection 10 the grant of the exclusive prospecting licence
may be made in writing and addressed to the Commissioner of Mines
and Geology. P.O. Box 30009-00100. Nairobi. Kenya. within thirty
(30) days from the date of publication of this notice.

SCHERVGLE

An arca of approximately 5.0 square kilometres situated in
Taitg/Taveta District delineated on Kasigau Sheet Ref. No. 196/3 of
seile 1:50.000 and more particularly described as follows:

“Commencing at point A" grid reference 500709: thence on a
erid bearing of 218" for a distance of approximately 2.5 Kilometres
10 point "B grid reference 485689: thence on a grid bearing of
338° for a distance of approximately 3.8 Kilometres to point “C”
erid reference 470725: thence on a grid bearing of 61 for a
distance of approximately 0.7 kilometres to point D™ grid
reference 477728: thence on a grid bearing of 1307 for a distance
of approximately 3.0 kilometres to the point of commencement™.

. Dated the 30th September. 2005,
L. K. BIWOTT.

Commissioner of Mines and Geology.

GAzZErE NOTIEE NO, 7944
THE PHYSICAL PLANNING ACT
tNo. 6 of 1996)
COMPLETION OF PART DEVELOPMENT PLANS

(PDP. Nos. R4305/03, RIVIOSNSE. RIM05/06. R45/05/03,
RYT305/02. for Proposed Sites for the Seventh Day Adventist Church,
Londiani: Heroes of Faith Christiun Fellowship. Church, Londiani;
Disciples of Christ Church, Londiani; Lutheran Churches. Kipkelion

and Kedowa, Respectively ) '

NOTICE is given that preparation of the above-named part
development plans were on 30th June. 2005, completed.

The part development plans relates to land sitvated within
Londiani. Kipkelion and Kedowa Townships.

Copics ol the.part development plans have been deposited for

public inspection at the offices of the District Physical Planning -

Officer. Kericho and Town Clerks. Town Councils of Londiani and
Kipkelion.

* The copies so deposited are available for inspection free of charge
by all persons interested at the offices of the District Physical Planning
Officer. Kericho and Town Clerks. Town Councils of Londiani and
Kipkelion. between the hours of 8.00 a.m. to 5.008 p.m. Monday ‘to
Friday.

Any interested person who wishes to make any representation in
connection with or objection to the above-named part development
plans may send such representation or objections in writing o be
reeeived by the Distriet Physical Planning Officer. P.O. Box 1036.
Kericho, within sixty (60) days from the date of publication. of this
notice and such representation or objection shall state the grounds on
which it is made.

Dated the 13th September. 2003
B. W. WANGILA.
District Physical Planning Officer. Kericho.
- ¥

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7943
T PHNSICAL PLANNING ACT
(No 6 of 1990
COMPLETION OF PART DEVELOPMENT PLAN

(PO Noo COROOSO2 for the Existing Nyeri Municipaliny Jua
Nali Association)
NOTICE is given that preparation of the above-named part

development plan was on 6th September. 2005, completed.

The part development plan relates 1o land siwated within Nyeri
Municipatity.

Copies of the part development plan have been deposited for
public inspection at the office of the Provincial Physical Planning,
Office Block "A™, Room 216, and Provincial Commissioner’s office.

The copies so deposited are available for inspection free of charge
by all persons interested at the office of the Provincial Physical
Planning. Office Block “A", Room 216. and Provincial
Commissioner’s office. between the hours of 8.00 a.m, to 5.00 p.m.
Monday to Friday.

Any interested person who wishes to make any representation in
connection with or objection to the above-named part development
plan may send such representation or objections in writing to be
received by the Provincial Physical Planning Officer, P.O. Box 250,
Nyeri, within sixty (60) days from the date of publication of this notice
and such representation or objections shall state the grounds on which
it is made.

Dated the 13th September, 2005.
P.M. MWAURA,
District Physical Plunning Officer, Nyeri.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7946

THE TRADE UNIONS ACT
(Cup. 233)

REGISTRATION

PURSUANT 10 section 63 of the Trade Unions Act. notice is given
that the Nairobi North Branch of the Kenya Union of Commercial
Food and Alliecd Workers has been registered under the Trade Unions
Act.

Dated the Sth September, 2005.
W. K. LANGAT,
Assistunt Registrar-Generul.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 7947
THE TRADE UNIONS ACT
(Cap. 233)

REGISTRATION

PURSUANT to section 63 of the Trade Unions Act, notice is given
that the Nairobi South Branch of the Kenya Union of Commercial
Food and Allied Workers has been registered under the Trade Unions
Act.

Dated the 5th September. 2005,
W. K. LANGAT,
Assistant Registrar-General,

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7948

THE TRADE UNIONS ACT
(Cup. 233)

REGISTRATION

PURSUANT 1o section 63 of the Trade Unions Act, notice is given
that the Chebut. Ragat, Nyamache and Nduti Tea Factory Branches of
the Keaya United Smatl-scale Tea Owners Association have been
registered undet the Trade Unions Act.

Duted the 6th September, 2005,
W. K. LANGAT,
Assistunt Registrar-General.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7949

THE TRADE UNIONS ACT
(Cap. 233)

REGISTRATION

PURSUANT to section 63 of the Trade Unions Act, notice is given
that the Kionyo, Githongo, Kanyenyaini, Michimikuru, Nyansiongo,
Imenti and Rukuriri Tea Factory Branches of the Kenya United Small-
scale Tea Owners Association have been registered under the Trade
Unions Act.

Dated the 9th September, 2005.
W. K. LANGAT,
Assistant Registrar-General.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7950
THE COMPANIES ACT
ACap. 486)
IN THE MATTER OF HAIL AND COTTON LIMITED
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAIROB}

WINDING-UP CAUSE No. 10 OF 2005

NOTICE is given that a petition for the winding-up of the above-
named company by the High Court of Kenya, was on st April, 2005,

presented to the said court by Safepak Limited, of P.O. Box 63150,

Muthaiga, Nairobi.

And that the said petition is directed to be heard before the said
court sitting at High Court of Kenya at Milimani Commercial Courts,
Nairobi, on the 3rd November, 2005, at 9.00 a.m. and any creditor or

_ contributory of the said company desirous to support or oppose the
making of an order on the said petition may appear at the time of the
hearing in person or by his advocate for that purpose, and a copy of the
petition will be furnished by the undersigned to any creditor or
contributory of the said company requiring such copy on payment of
the regulated charge for the same.

Dated the 20th September, 2005.

A. R. KAPILA & COMPANY,
Advocates for the Petitioner,
Transnational Plaza, City Hall Way,
~ P.O. Box 41144-00100, Nairobi.

NOTE

Any person who intends to appear on the hearing of the said
petition must serve on or send by post to the above-named, notice in
writing of his intention so to do. The notice must state the name and
address of the person, or if a firm the name and address of the firm and
must be signed by the person or firm, or his or their advocate, if any,
and must be served, or if posted, must be sent by post in. sufficient time
to reach the above-pamed not later than 4.00 o’clock in the afternoon
of 2nd November, 2005.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7951
THE COMPANIES ACT
(Cup. 486)

CORRIGENDA

IN Gazette Notice Nos. 8383 of 2002 and 6405 of 2005, delete
“12975 Nyali Chemicals. Limited”.

IN" Gazette Notice No. 6405 of 2005 amend the expression
appearing as “34765 Coot House Limited” to read “34765 999 Cook
House Limited”.

IN Gazette Notice Nos. 2624 of 2005 and 3488 of 2005 delete
“93280 Azimia College of Fashions Limited”.

Dated the 26th September, 2005.
S. M. NDISYA,
Deputy Registrar of Companies.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7952

THE COMPANIES ACT
(Cap. 486)

INTENDED DISSOLUTION

PURSUANT to section 339 (3) of the Companies Act, it is notified
that at the expiration of three (3) months from the date of this gazette,
the names of the undermentioned companies shall unless cause be
shown to the contrary be struck off the register of companies and the
companies shall be dissolved.

Number Name of Company

82640 Alpesca Limited.

39355 Ascot Investments Limited. -

46355 Boseli Lodges and Tours Limited.

50849 Bravopapa Investments Limited.

16559 Chandarana Limited.

94493 Connection Access Limited.

66071 Chic Foam Limited.

94493 Connection Access Limited.

103674 Computer Limited.

66318 Corypha Investments Limited.

95234 - Diya Enterprises Limited.

108936 Eagle Eye Production and Adventure Limited.

60309 Gurdian International Limited.

113319 Goldleaf Limited

37092 Galu Kimondo Limited.

11691 Gulab’s (Kenya) Limited.

25164 Ishubo Agencies Limited.

109666 Intra City Shuttle Limited.

73308 Hium Limited.

36153 Juja Caltex Services Station Limited.

16559 Kanji Hirdi Shah Limited.

82208 Kipindua Limited.

110252 Harmet Limited.

43055 Manisha Enterprises Limited.

96977 ~ Maywood Limited.

103622 Moher Son Limited.

33115  Mambo Leo Store Limited.

31987 Mutanga Tea and Coffee Limited.
Mara Construction Company Limited.

47192 Mount Kenya Architectual Enterprises Limited.

41524 Nova Construction. Company Limited.

96978 No-Burn (E.A.) Limited.

35541 Nairobi Consulting Group Limited.

14300 Oleo Farms Limited. .

97521 Ocean Baharini Limited.

14500 Olembo Farms Limited.

101612 Olbissan Limited.

19982 Pantel Industries Limited.

97983 Primad Investments. Limited.

75361 Paul’s Supermarket Linzited.

24916 Plasti Consuylt Limited.

90611 Rosecape Limited.

110597 Reymak Consulting Services. Limited.

81168 Super Air Services Limited.

106005 Sabby Vibes Company Limited:

10712 Saino Limited.

93556 Sot Pharmacy Limited.

118930 Study Abroad Limited.

19735 Tanjal Hardware and General Merchandise Limited.

50380 Tajmaha Holdings Limited.

74465 Werro (E.A.) Limited.

91261 Hyatt Trading Limited.

Dated the 261k September. 2005.

S. M. NDISYA,
Deputy Registrar of Companies.




30th September, 2005

_THE KENYA GAZETTE 2495

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7953

THE KENYA COMMUNICATIONS ACT
(No. 2 of 1998)

APPLICATIONS FOR LICENCES TO OPERATE AND PROVIDE LOCAL
LOOP SERVICES, INTERNET SERVICES, VALUE ADDED SERVICES,
POSTAL/COURIER SERVICES, INTERNATIONAL CALL CENTRE
SERVICES AND CHANGE OF COMPANY NAME

NOTICE is given that the following have, pursuant to the
provisions of the Kenya Communications Act, 1998, made
applications to the Communications Commission of Kenya for the
grant of licences to operate and provide local loop services, internet
services, value added services, postal/courier services, international
call centre services and change of company name.

Name and Address Licence Category
Chesco Limited, P.O. Box 66040-00800,
Nairobi Local loop operator.

Rapid Communications Limited, P.O. Box Local loop operator.
593-00606, Nairobi

Nil Tel Kenya Limited, P.O. Box
55618-00200, Nairobi

Air Net Limited, P.O. Box 38196-00623,
Nairobi

Internet service provider.
Internet service provider

Speechnet Technologies Limited, P.O. Box Internet service provider..
TEINL Nlairahi

Browse Internet Access Limited, P.O. Box Internet service provider
21976-00400, Nairobi

Bernsoft Interactive Limited, P.O. Box Value added services.

965-00606, Nairobi

3 B
Integrated Network Systems (K) Limited,
P.O. Box 4500200100, Nairobi

True-African (K) Limited, P.O. Box
5665-00100, Nairobi

Value added services.

Value added services.

Name and Address Licence Category

Kewel Capitat Partners Limited, P.O. Box
20539-00200, Nairobi

Dolphin Coaches Limited, P.O. Box -

Value added services.

Intra.country courier

7481-00200, Nairobi operator.
Randa Coach Limited, P.O. Box 88738, Intra country courier
Mombasa operator.

International call centre
service provider.

Mitsuminet (K) Limited, P.O. Box
32735-00600, Nairobi

Africa One iSpeed Limited, P.O. Box
46728-00100, Nairobi

Internet service
provider—change of
name from SimbaNet
Com Limited to Africa

~ One iSpeed Limited.

The reason for the grant of the licences is to enable the applicants
to provide and operate local loop services, internet services, value
added services, postal/courier services, international call centre
services and change of company name as indicated above.

The grant of the licences will affect the public or local authorities,
companies, persons or bodies of persons within the country. Such
persons will be affected by the grant of the licences to the applicants to
provide the said services.

Any public or local authority, company, person or body of persons
desirous ‘of making any representation in or objection to the
applications for the grant of such licences as aforesaid must do so by a
letter addressed to the Director-General, Communications Commission
of Kenya, Waiyaki Way, P.O. Box 14448-00800, Nairobi, indicating
the licence category on the outside of the cover enclosing it on or
before expiry of (60) days from the date of this notice and must
forward to the applicant a copy of such representation or objection.

Dated the 26th September, 2005.

JOHN WAWERU,
Director-General.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7954

DEPOSIT PROTECTION FUND BOARD

ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2005

FUND INFORMATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS |

BOARD SECRETARY
AUDITORS

Andrew K. Mullei -
Isaac O. Awwondo -
Joseph Kinyua -
Rasiklal C. Kantaria -
Jeremy P. Okora -
Albert J.K. Ruturi Lo
Gideon M. Muriuki -
Jane K. Ikunyua

Chairman

Member

Permanent Secretary, Treasury
Member’ :
Member

Member

‘Member

KLSA Pannell Kerr Forster

Certified Public Accountants
P.O. Box 47323, 00100

Nairobi
Central Bank of Kenya

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

P.O. Box 60000

Nairobi
Central Bank of Kenya Building

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS

Haile Selassie Avenue

NAIROBI
Consolidated Bank of Kenya (51%)

SUBSIDIARY

DIRECTORS REPORT

The directors submit their report and the audited financial statements for the year ended 30th June 2005, which disclose the state of affairs of the

fund.
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PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Deposit Protection Fund Board is to maintain stability and public confidence in the nation's financial system through
prompt and efficient payment of insured deposits in failed ‘institutions. It also liquidates these financial institutions as efficiently as possible in order
to maximise the benefits to the depositors who are the main creditors.

RESULTS FOR THE YEAR

The results of the fund for the year ended 30th June 2005 are set out below and the appmpnanom therefrom in the statement of changes in the fund
balance.

DIRECTORATE
The directors who held office at the date of this report are shown above.

AUDITORS

The company's auditors, KLSA Pannell Kerr Forster continue in office in accordance with Section 159 (2) of the Companies Act.
By Order of the Board.

ANDREW K, MULLEI,
Director.

STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS RESPONSIB ILITIES

The Banking Act requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year, which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the fund as at the end of the financial year and of its operating results for the year. It also requires the directors to ensure the fund keeps proper
accounting records which disclose, with reasonable accuracy, the financial position of the fund. They are also responsible for sateguarding the assets
of the fund.

The directors accept ruponqblhty for the annual financial statements, which have been prepared using appropriate accounting policies supported by
reasonable and prudent judgéiments and estimates, in conformity with International Financia] Reporting Standards and in the manner required by the
Banking Act. The directors are of the opinion that the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the financial affairs of the fund as
at 30th June 2005 and of its operating results for the year then ended. The dneums further confirm the accuracy and completeress of the accounting
records maintained by the fund which have been relied upon in the preparation of the financial statements as-well as on the adequacy of internal
financial controls.

|
Nothing has come to the attention of the directors to indicate that the fund will not remain a going concern for at least the next twelve months from
the date of this statement.

Approved by the-board of directors on 13th September, 2005 and signed on it's behalf by:

ANDREW K. MULLEI, ) ISAACO. AWLUONDO.
Chairman. : ' Member.

REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDI'I ORS TO THE MINISTER FOR FINANCE ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF I)I POSIT-

PROTECTION FUND BOARD

We have audited the financial statements helow which have heen prepared on (he basis of the accounting policies set out below We obtained all the
information and explanations which we considered necessary for the purposes of our audil. '

Respective responsibilities of the directors and the independent audirors: Y

The direcmrs. are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements as sct out above. Our responsibility is 1o express an independent opinion
on the financial statements based on our audit and to report our apinion (o you.

Buasis of opinion:

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
ob_tam reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement, An audit includes examining. on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 1t also includes assessing the accounting principles used and signiticant
estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statements presentation, We believe that our audit pm\ulc A
reasonable basis for our opinion.

?\S sl;atelii in note 17, the investment of the fund in Consolidated Bank of Kenya Limited is in contravention with the provisions of Section 37 (3) of
the Banking Act.

Opinion:

In our opinion, except for the matter referred to in the foregoing paragraph, proper books of account have been kept and the financial statements
which are in agreement therewith, give a true and fair view of the state of the financial affairs of the Deposit Protection Fund Board as at 30th June
2005, and of the surplus and the cash flows for the year then ended and comply with International l‘mancml Reporting Standards and the Banking
Act in all other respects.

PANNEL KERR FORSTER,
Certified Public Accountants,
PIN NO. P051 130467R,
Nairobi,

15th September, 2005.

v
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INCOME 'AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT

2005 ) 2004
Notes KShs'000 KShs'000
INCOME
Assessed.income ‘ 614.869 543‘7 69
Investment income 1 811.426 674.749
. 2
Other income 2 11,637 23,866
Writeback of provisions for protected deposits 3 4,187 345,172
1,442.119 1,587,556
EXPENDITURE ,
Administration and establishment expenses 4 95465 102,092
Provision for protected deposits 6 102,197 -
Provision for doubtful debts 1 . 26019 102.345
223.681 204437
'SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR 1,218,438 1,383,119
The accounting policies and the notes below form an integral par‘l of the financial statements.
Report of the independent auditors above,
BALANCE SHEET
2005 2004
Notes KShs'000 : KShs'000
ASSETS ‘ .
Non-current assets ‘
Property and equipment ‘ 7 20.226 17,679
Prepaid operating lease rentals 8 4.208 : . 4,307
Available for sale investment ‘ 9 100 100
Government securities maturing after 12 months 10 3,985,333 .. 5,356,003
4009867 5.378,089
Current assets
Debtors and prepayments . 1 ) 1.671 ‘ 18,195
Government securitics maturing within 12 months 10 8.106.183 5,398,309
Cash at bank and in hand \ ’ . 12 5935 8.398
8.113.789 ' 5.424.902
Total assets 12,123,656 10.802.991
e TR
FUNDS BALANCE AND LIABILITIES
FUND BALANCE ‘ 13 12,008,686 10,790,248
Current liabilities :
Creditors and accruals ’ 14 16,898 ‘ 9.059
Due 10 Central Bank of Kenya 15 797 155
Provision for protected deposit claims 0 97,275 3529
114,970 12,743
Total fund balance and liabilities ‘ 12,123,656 ' : 10,802,991
AR T L

The financial statements below were approved by the Board of Directors on'13th September, 2005, and were sigined on its behaif by:

ANDREW K. MULLEI, ISAAC O. AWUONDO
Chairman. ' o Member.
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The accounting policies as shown and the notes below form an integral part of the financial statements.

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

The accounting policies and the notes below form an integral part of the financial statements.

Report of independent auditors above

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are set out below:

» a) Basis of preparation

Fund
halance
KShs'000
Year ended 30th June 2004
At start of year 9,407,129
Surplus for the year 1,383,119
At end of year ' 10,790,248
Year ended 30th June 2005
At start of year 10,790,248
Surplus for the year 1,218,438
At end of year 12,008,686
The accounting policies and the notes below form an integral part of the financial statements.
Report of the independent auditors above.
CASH FLOW STATEMENT .
. 2005 2004
: Notes KShs'000 KShs'000
Cash flow from operating activities
Surplus for the year 1,218,438 1,383,119
Adjustments for:
Depreciation of property and equipment 7 2,173 1,504
Amortisation of prepaid operating lease rentals 8 99 99
Leave provision write back - (1.708)
Property and equipment write off - 260
Interest income (811,426) (674,749)
Operating surplus before working capital changes 409,284 708,525
Changes in working capital:
Debtors and prepayments 16,524 143,078
Creditors and accruals 7,839 (11.815)
Central Bank of Kenya Account 642 1.141
Provision for protected deposits 93,746 (337.079)
Net cash flows from operating activities 528,035 503.850
Cash flow from investing activities
Parchase of Investments (214,954) 303,204
Purchase of property and equipment 7 (4,720) (127)
Interest received 811,426 674.749
Net cash flows from investing activities 591,752 977.826
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 1,119,787 1.481.676
2005 2004
Notes KShs'000 KShs'000
Cash and cash equivalents at’ Ist July 12 3.205.056 1.723.380
Cash.and cash eguivalents at 30th June 12 4,324,843 .

3.205.056

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and are in compliance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS). ’

b) Revenue recognition

Asses.sed'income comprises contributions levied to the contributory institutions and is recognized in the period when they are receivable. Such
contributions are assessed at a rate of 0.15% of the average of the institutions' total deposit liabilities during the period of 12 months prior to
the date of levy notice. .

Interest i{lcome is recognized in the period in which it is earned based on the expired portion of the life of the investments it relates (o. Interest
is primarily earned on treasury bills and bonds and other interest carrying instruments.
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c)

d)

e)

8

h)

)]

Discounts and premiums on acquisition of government securities are amortised over the life of the security and are recognized within interest
income.

Provisions for payments to depositors

Provisions for payments to protccted depositors are recognized in the financial statements in the period the contributory institutions are placed
under liquidation. Any payments that exceed the provisions made are taken into account in determining operating profit. Provisions that relate
to unclaimed protected deposits are written back to income on expiry of the statutory notice period.

Taxation
The fund's income is not subject to tax as it has been granted exempnon by the Commissioner of Income Tax. Therefore no provision for
current tax or deferred tax is made in the financial statements.

Property and equipment
Depreciation on property and equipment is calculated at rates estimated to write off the cost of the assets concerned over their expected useful
lives on the reducing balance basis except for computers which are depreciated on the straight line basis.

The annual rates in use are: Rate %
Furniture and fittings 12.5

" Office and kitchen equipment s 20

. Motor vehicles 25.

: Computers ) 33173

Leasehold bmldmgs are written off over the estimated useful life of the building, or the remammg lease term, whichever is less.
Where the carrying amount of an asset is greater than the estimated recoverable amount, it is immediately written down to its recoverable
amount,

Gains and losses on disposal of property and equipment are determined by reference to their carrying amounts and are taken into account in
determining operating profit.

Financial Instruments
The fund's financial {nstruments. which comprise investment in subsidiary, government securitics and purchased receivables fall into the
following categories:

Equity investment in the subsidiary company is classified as available for sale and is accordingly carried at fair vaiue.
. Government securities are classified as held to maturity and are accordingly carried at amortized cost using the effective interest rate
method.

Receivables which comprise debtors and prepaymentﬂ and amounts due from Central Bank of Kenya are classiﬁed as originated loans
and recewables and are accordingly carried at amortised cost.

Creditors and accmah. provisions for protected deposit claims and amounts due to Central Bank of Kenya are classified as ﬁnanclal
liabilities and are carried at amortised cost.

A financial asset is impaired if its carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount. The amount of the impairment losses are

taken into account in determining operating profit.

Retirement benefit costs

The Fund's employees are eligible for retirement benefits under a defined beneﬂt plan provided through a separate fund. The defined benefit
plan is funded by the Fund and the Central Bank, the main sponsor, The retirement benefit asset is wholly recognized in the financial
statements of the Central Bank while the Fund recognizes contributions to the fund as if it were a defined contribution scheéme by chargmg
them to the profit and loss account in the year to which they relate,

The actuarial valuations of the scheme are performed using the Projected Unit Credit Method and resulting assets or liabilities recognized in
the financial statements of Central Bank of Kenya. The Fund staff are seconded from the Central Bank and as such it is not possible to account
for their proportionate share of the defined benefit obligation.

The Fund also contributes to u statutory defined contribution Pension Scheme, the National Social Security Fund (NSSF). Contributions are
determined by Tocal statute and are correctly limited 1o KShs. 200 per employee. The contributions are charged to income and expenditure
account in the year to which they relate, .

Employee entitlements

The monetary liability for employees accrued leave entitiement at the balance sheet date was in the prior years recognized as an expense
accrual, However from 2004, the leave policy of the fund changed and accordingly no accrual is required, ‘ .

Leases

Leases of assets where a significant proportion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating
Jeases. Payments made under operating leases are charged 1o the profit and loss account on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

Payments to acquire Jeasehold interest in Jand are freated as prepaid operating lease rentals and amortised over the period of the lease, * -

Comparatives
Where necessary, comparative figures have been adjusted to conform with changes in presentation in the current
year.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

L.

Investment income . 2005 2004
. ’ KShs'000 KShs'000

(a) Interest earned on Treasury bills received on
matured bilis 157,065 46,816
Discount on purchase 78,210 16,131

235,275 - 62947
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2005 2004
KShs'000 KShs'000
(b}  Interest earned on Treasury bonds received on 442487 457,682
matured bonds ' 133,664 154,420
Accrued interest 33, k
576,15} 611,802
. 674,749
Total investment income 811.426
2. Other income R 15.366
Bad debts recovery(Notel1) 01637 8.500
Recoveries from subrogated claims 637 »
11,637 23,866

3. Projvision for prctﬁc.m.:d deposits written back 3,415 3 I 559
Write-back of provisions (Note 6) . *7 7;} 13.613
Stale cheques written back o

4,187 345,172
The fund has been making provisions equivaient to the amount of its exposure to protected depositors whenéver a bank/financial institution is
put under liquidation. The period for claims to be made by protected depositors under the statute is two years after the date of notice
Accordingly, the provisions amounting to Shs. 3,415,000 which relate to protected deposit claims that have not been claiméd by the
depositors from Buro Bank within the statutory 2 year period have been written back to the income,
The fund has also written back cheques that were issued to protected« depositors that have nat been presented until the balance sheet date and
are stale by virtue of being over 7 years old. The directors are of the opinion that no claim will be payable in respect of these cheques.

2005 2004
4. Administration and establishment expenses KShs'000 KShs'000
Staff costs (Note 5) ! * 51,956 59,028
Depreciation (Note 7) 2,173 1.504
Lease amortisation {Note 8) 99 99
Auditors' remuneration 430 395
Directors’ emoluments
Fees 2,319 2313
Legal and professional fees 9,796 206
Other 28,672 38.547
95.465 102.092

5. Staff costs .

Salaries, wages and other staff costs 49,730 56,064
Other staff expenses 2226 2,964

51.956 - 59,028
The number of permanent persons employed by the fund at the yem‘ end was 50 (2004: 53).

6. Provision for protected deposits e 2,00 5 2004
Balance brought forward KShs 000 KShs000
Additional protected deposit provision: 3529 340,608

Paima Bank Limited '
Prudential Building Society 92,533 -
Others 7.033 -
2.031 - .
102,197 ;
Payments during the year <
Provision written back (5.030) (5.520
) (3.415) 1331.559)
Balance carried forward
o 97.275 3.529
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7. Property and equipment
Office and
Furniture kitchen Motor
Buildings and fitiings equipment vehicles Computers . Total
KShs'000 KShs'000 KShs'000 KShs'000 KShs'000 KShs'000
Cost |
At start of year 16,278 1412 3.508 3,858 3.883 28,939
Additions - 33 1,199 2,794 694 4,720
Atend of year 16,278 1,445 4,707 6,652 4.577 33,659
Depreciation-
At stant of year 771 621 2,866 3,484 3.518 11,260
Charge for the year 356 103 368 792 554 2,173
Atend of year 1.127 724 3234 4276 4,072 13,433
Net book value S
At 30 June 2005 15,151 721 1.473 . 2,376 505 20,226
At 30 June 2004 15.507 791 642 374 365 17,679
8. Prepaid operating lease rentals 2005 2004
KShs'000 KSihs'000
Cost
At start and end of year 4,505 4,505
S,
Amortisation
Atstart of year 198 99
Charge for the year 99 99
Atend of year 297 198
Net book value 4208 4,307
- Country of Holding 2005 2004
9. Available for sale investment incorporation KShs'000 KShs'000
Consolidaied Bank of Kenya Limited Kenya 51% 200,000 200,000
Provision for diminution in-value (199,900} - (199.900)
100 100
The investment in Consolidated Bank of Kenya Limited was valued in December 2004 by external consultants and the value of the shares
was considered 1o be effectively nil. In the opinion of the directors. the additional dimunition in value of Kshs. 100,000 based on this
valuation is not material for recognition in the financial statements: The investment is treated as an available-for-sale investment as the
board is in the process of finalising the proposal for disposal of the investinent to the Treasury.
10.  Government Securities 2005 2004
. KShs'000 KShs'000
Non-current
Treasury Bonds 3.985.333 5.356.003
Current .
Treasury Bills 4,743,095 2,285,936
Treasury Bonds 3,363,088 . 3112373
8,106,183 5.398,309
Total investinent in government sceurities 12,091,516 10,754,312
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2005 2004
KShs'000 KShs'000

Current - comprising: .
. Matwring within 91 days of the balance sheet date (Note 12) 4.318,908 : 3.196.658
Maturing after 91 days of the balance sheet date 3,787.275 2.201.651
Total current o 8,106,183 5.398.309

The effective interest rates on Treasury Bills as at 30 June 2005 was 8.462% (2004: 2.02%). Investment in Treasury Bonds are initially
stated at cost but subsequently restated at amortised cost at year-end using the effective interest rate method.,

Debtors and prepayments - 2005 2004
. - KShs'000 KShs'000
Debtors and prepayments 152,670 143.175
Less:
Provision for bad debts at start of year ) (124,980) (38,001)
Recovery (Note 2) ) - 15,366
Additional Provision (schedule D) - (26,019)] - (102,345)
Provision for bad debts at end of year (150,999) ’ (124.980)
1,671 18,195

The additional provision for bad debts relates to debts owed by failed institutions that are congidered Not included in the above debtors and
prepayments is an amount of Kshs.557 million due from irrecoverable. institutions under liquidation. This has not been recognized in the
financial statements as in the opinion of the directors, recovery of this amount is not certain.

: 2005 2004
Cash and cash equivalents KShs'000 KShs'000
“Cash at bank and in hand ' - 5,933 8398
Government securitics maturing within 91 days of the
balance sheet date (Note 10) . 4,318,908 3,196,658
Cash at bank and in hand ' 5,935 8,398
4,324,843 3,205,056
Fund balance v ‘
At start of year ‘ » ‘ 10,790,248 9.407.129
Surplus for the year ) - 1,218,438 1,383,119
At end of year . 12,008,686 10,790,248
Creditors and accruals
Sundry creditors and accruals . 10,610 2,416
Unclaimed stale cheques - ' 6.288 6,643
16,898 9.059
Due to Central 'Bank of Kenya
Central Bank of Kenya pays administrative expenses such as salaries on behalf of the Fund.
These are reimbursable‘by the fund under the terms of Section 37(4) of the Banking Act, 1989.
' 2005 2004
KShs'000 KShs'000
Amount due to Central Bank of Kenya (7197 (155)

Risk management
Currency risk :
The fund operates wholly within Kenya and its assets and liabilities are reported in the local currency. It does not transact in foreign currencies.

Interest rate risk

Excess funds held by the fund are invested in Goverament of Kenya Treasury bills and Treasury bonds. No interest rate risk exposure is
envisaged. :
Liquidity risk

_The fund holds a significant portion of investments in Government securities that are readily

~onvertible. No significant risk is envisaged.
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Investinent in Consolidated Bank of Kenya Liq:itcd

The fund owns 51% of the ordinary share capital of the Consolidated Bank of Kenya Limited. This investment is not in compliance with the
Banking Act which restricts the fund's investments to government securities only. As stated in note 9, the fund is in the process of finalising
the proposal for disposal of this investment to the Treasury.

\

Related party transactions !

The fund and Central Bank of Kenya are related parties. performing connected duties of bank supervision and deposit protection
respectively. No trading is carried with Central Bank. The following transactions however take place between the two organizations:

(a) The Central Bank pays some operating expenses on behalf of the fund. These are fully reimbursed.

(b) The staff of the fund are contractually employees of Central Bank but seconded to the fund. Salaries of these staff are met by Central-

Bank and fully reimbursed by the fund.
(c)  Central Bank is also the sponsor of the Staff Pension Fund to which the fund contributes on behalf of employees seconded to it from

Central Bank.

(d) . Central Bank provides the fund with office space and charges the fund rent. In the year, rent charged amounted to Shs. 6 million
(2004: Shs. 6 million).
The balance at year-end on transactions with Central Bank is shown in note 15.

Contingent liabilities

Litigation

Mr. Ajay Shah filed a case claiming general damages and special damages of Shs. 144 million against Trust Bank Limited (In Liguidation)
and the fund on allegations for defamation and publication of malicious false statements. The suit is pending for hearing.

No provision has been made in the financial statements because, in the opinion of the directors, the claim is unlikely to succeed.
Incorporation ) ‘ '

The fund is incorporated under the Banking Act, 1985.

Currencv ] .

The financial statements are present? in thousands of Kenya shillings (KShs'000).

COMMERCIAL BANKS ASSESSED AS CONTRIBUTORS . SCHEDULE A

African Banking Corporation Limited
Akiba Bank Limited

Bank of Baroda (K) Limited

Bank of India

Barclays Bank of Kenya Limited
C.F.C. Bank Limited

Charterhouse Bank Limited

Chase Bank Limited

Citibank N.A.

City Finance Bank Limited

. Commercial Bank of Africa Limited - N
. Consolidated Bank of Kenya Limited : o

. Co-operative Bank of Kenya Limited

. Bank of Africa Kenya Limited (Formerly Credlt Agn/olé lndoeuez)
. Credit Bank Limited

Daima Bank Limited (Now in Liquidation)

. Diamond Trust Bank Limited

Development Bank of Kenya Limited
Dubai Bank Limited (Formerly Mashreq Bank Limited)
Oriental Commercial Bank Limited (Formerly Delphis Bank Limited)

. Equatorial Commercial Bank Limited
. Fidelity Commercial Bank Limited

FINA Bank Limited C
First American Bank of Kenya Limited (Acquired by the Commercial Bank of Africa)

. Giro Commercial Bank Limited
. Guardian Bank Limited (Merged with Guilders International Bank)
- Habib Bank A.G. Zurich (Merged with Habib African Bank Limited)

Habib Bank Limited
Industrial Development Bank Limited (Ceased to be a member w.e. f Ist March 2005)
Imperial Bank Limited

. Investment & Mortgages Bank Limited

Kenya Commereial Bank Limited

Middle East Bank Kerya Limited

Natlonal\:iank of Kenya Limited

National Industrial Credit Bank Limited (Now named as NIC Bank Lumted)

" Paramount Universal Bank Limited

Prime Bank Limited

Southern Credit Banking Corporation Limited
Stanbic Bank Kenya Limited

Standard Chartered Bank of Kenya Limited
Transnational Bank Limited

Victoria Commercial Bank Limited

K-Rep Bank Limited
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OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ASSESSED AS CONTRIBUTORS SCHEDULL R

1.
2
3.

BUILDING SOCIETIES ASSESSED AS CONTRIBUTORS

o

Housing Finance Company of Kenya Limited
Prime Capital and Credit Limited
Savings & Loan (K) Lid

East Africa Building Society

Equity Building Society (Subsequently converted 1o a commercial bank on 1st December 20043

Family Finance Building Society -
Prodential Building Society {Now in Liguidation)

OPERATING COSTS

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Employment:

Salaries, wages and other staff costs
Other staff expenses ~

Total employment costs

Other administrative expenses
Directors' remuneration
Adxjchising
Entertainment
Legal and professional fees
Postage and telepﬁone
Printing and stationery
Audit fees

- Current year

- Under/(over) provision in prior year
Donations
Subscriptions and periodicals
Vehicle running expenses
Miscellaneous

Total other administrative expenses
Total administrative expenses

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Establishment:

Rent and rates

Electricity and water

Insurance

Amortisation of prepaid opeérating lease rentals
Depreciation on plant and equipment ‘

Repairs and maintenance

Security expenses

Treasury bond premium amortisation

Total establishment expenses
Provision for bad and doubtful debts (note {1)

Total other operating expenses

2005
KShs'000

49,730
2,226

Lyl

51,956

20,726

72,682

l

6.051
123
137

2173
185
" 1.242
12,773

‘

22,783

t

26,019

48.802

%

SCHEDULE ¢

SCHEDULE D
2004

KShs'000

56,064
2.964

59.028

2313
1.017
393
- 206
3.362
1.818

395

484
.650
1439
9.033

21,110

80.138

‘

6.012

178
99
1.504

1,040
13.121

!

21.954

102.345

124299

e I ———
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 7955

THE BANKING ACT
(Cap. 488)

PROTECTED INSTITUTIONS

NOTICE is given under section’ 38 {7) of the Banking Act that the
underlisted Institutions have their deposits protected by the Deposit
Protection Fund Board for the peuod 1st July. 2005 to 30th June.
2006.

Counnerciul Bunks Posial Address

Commercial Bonks Postal Address

37 Soirrthern Credit Banking

P.O. Box 1166, Nairobi
Corporation Limited )

38 Stanbic Bank Kenya Limited P.0O. Box 30550, Nairobi

39 ‘ Standard Chartered Bank (K)
Limited

P.0O. Box 30003, Nairobi

40 Transnational Bank Limited P.0O. Box 34353, Nairobi
41 Victoria CommercialBank Limite(i P.O. Box 41114, Nairobi

Financial Institutions: )
1 Prime Capital and Credit Limited P.O. Box 46559, Nairobi
~ Mortgage Finance C ompwziev

! - Housing Finance Company of (X)
Limited

P.O. Box 30088, Nairobi

~o

. Savings and Loan (Kenya) Limited P.0. Box 45129, Nairobi

Building Societies :

1 African Banking Corporation P.0O. Box 46452. Nairobi

2 Akiba Bank Limited P.0O. Box 49584, Nairobi
Bank of Baroda {K) Limited P.O. Box 033, Nairobi
Bank of India Limited P.0. Box 30246 Nairobi
Barclays Bank of Kenya Liﬁaited P.0. Box 30120.Nairobi
CFC Bank Limited. P.O. Box 72833, Nairobi
Charterhouse Bank Limited P.0O. Box 43252, Naiyobi

R 2NV

Chase Bank (K) Limited

P.O. Box 28987, Nairobi

East Africa Building Sociéty

P. O.Box 47499, Nairobi

P.G. Box 30711, Nairobi
£.0.Box 22741, Nairobi

1t Commercial Bauk of Africa Kenya P.O. Box 30437, Nairobi
L:rmted

0

Citibank NLA.

-
o

City Finance Bank Limited

12 Consolidated Bank of Kenya

P.0. Box 62299, Nairobi
Limited. )

13 Co-operative Bank of Kenya P.0. Box 48231, Nairobi

Limited.
14 Bank of Africa Kenya Limited P.O. Box 69362, Nairobi
15 . Credit Bank Limited P.O. Box 61064, Nairobi
16 O‘riental Commercial Bank Limited - P.O. Box 44080, Nairobi

17 - Development Bank of Kenya P.O. Box 30483, Nairobi

Limited.

18 Diamond Trust Bank of Kenya P.0. Box 61711, Nairobi

Limited )
.19 Dubai Bank (K) Limited P.O. Box 11129, Nairobi

20 Equatorial Commercial Bank P.0O. Box 52467, Nairobi

Limited
21 Equity Bank P.O. Box 75104, Nairobi
Fidelity Commercial B\ank Limited. P.0. Box 34886,Nairobi
. P.O. Box 20613, Nairobi
P.O. Box 46739, Nairobi

23 Fina Bank Limited

24" Giro Commer\ciai Bank Limited
25 Guardian Bank

26 Habib A.G. Zurich P.O. Box 30584, Nairobi
27 Habib Bank Limited P.0. Box 6906, Nairobi
28 imperial Baok Limited P.0. Box 44905, Nairobi
29 Investments and Mort. Bank Limited P.O. Box 30238, Nairobi
P.O. Box 48400, Nairobi
P.O. Box 25363, Nairobi

P.O. Box 47387, Nairobi

30 Kenya Commercial Bank Limited
31 K-Rep Bank Limited
32 Middie East Bank Limited

- National Bank of Kenya Limited
34 NIC Bank Limited P.0. Box 44599, Nairobi
35 Paramount Universal Bank Limited P.O. Box 14001, Nairobi

36 Prime Bank Limited P.O. Box 43825, Nairobi

P.O. Box 46983, Nairobi

P.0O. Box 72866, Nairobi -

to

Family Finance P.O. Box 74145, Nairobi

K. CHELOTI,
Director,
Depuosit Protection Fund Board.

GAzZETTE Nonice No, 7756

THE ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT AND
(‘O—ORDINATION ACT

(Na 8 v 1999)
THE NATIONAL ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC TO SUBMIT COMMENTS ON AN
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT STUDY REPORT
FOR THE PROPOSED CLINKER GRINDING PLAINT AT

ATHI RIVER, MACHAKOS DISTRICT -

PURSUANT to regulation 21 of the Environmental (Impact
Assessment and Audit) Regulations, the National Environment
Management Authority (NEMA), has received an environmental
impact assessment study report for the proposed Clinkes Grinding
Plant at Athi River by Mombasa Cement Limited.

The proposed project will be located on plot L.R. 63766/4 Katani
Location. Athi River Division, Machakos District in Eastern Province.
The site is approximately 20.23 hectares.

The objective of the project is to build a cement clinker grinding
plant, to grind clinker to produce cement for Nairobi and up-country
markets and to export surplus cement to neighbouring countries.

The project anticipates the following impacts and mmgatlon
measures:

Possible impacts Mitigation measures

1. Qccupational health and {u) Conduct annual comprehensive
safety medical examination of all
workers.

(h) Continuous ' reinforcement of
safe working practices.

(¢) Use of safety awards.
{d) Senior executive attention

(e} Analysis of incidents, responses
and. progress in the working
environment.

{f} Training in safety.
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Possible impacts Mitigation measures

{a) Use of ear protectors (muffs) and
dust masks by workers.

(b) Controlled use of machinery.

(¢) Construction to be limited to day
time only.

{d) Spray of water during the
construction work.

(e) NEMA certified [aboratories to
do air quality monitoring
monthly.

2. Noise pollution—air
. pollution and dust generation

{a) Conduct” soil sampling to
maintain soil quality.

(b) Landscaping with appropriate
soil binding flora.

3. Land degradation-soil
quality, vegetation

(c) Proper maintenance of trucks
and construction machinery.

{d) Clear vegetation only on areas to
be used.

{e) Re-vegetate open areas.

(f} Maintain . pockets of vegetation
in build-up areas.

(a) Liquid wastes to be inventoried
and accurate records of disposal
be properly maintained.

(b) Recycle solid wastes.

(¢) Solid wastes to be weighed and
accurate records of disposal kept.

4. Solid and liquid waste
management

(d) Hazardous wastes will be
expediently inventoried and
segregated into designated bins
for disposal.

(¢) Stick to Ministty of water

requirements pursvant to Water
Act, 2002.

5. Exhausting water aquifer,
water quality

(h) Study bore hole concentration
within locality fo come up with
appropriate number of boreholes
that can be sunk. -

(¢} Mounitor changes in water table
periodically.

(d) Vegetate catchment area to
increase rain water mhltrauon
rate.

{e) Water quality monitoring e.g.
monitoring of key pollutants.

The full report of the proposed project is available for inspection
during working hours at:

(¢) Director-General, National Environment Management
Authority, Kapiti Road, off Mombasa Road, P.O. Box
67839-00200, Nairobi.

(b) The Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Environment and
Natural Resources, N.H.LF. Building, P.O. Box 30521,
Nairobi.

(¢) The Provincial Director of Environment, Eastern Province,
Embu.

(d) District Environment Officer, Machakos District.

The National Environment Management Authority invites
members of the public to submit oral or written comments within sixty
(60) days from the date of publication of this notice to assist the
Authority in the approval process of the project to the Director-

Geheral, National Environment Management Authority, Kapiti Road,
P.O. Box 67839--00200, Nairobi.

Dated the {st September, 2G05.
R. W. MICHIEKA,
Director-General.
National Environment Management Authority.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7757

THE ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT AND
CO-ORDINATION ACT

(No. 8 0f 1999)

THE NATIONAL ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC TO SUBMIT COMMENTS ON AN
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT STUDY REPORT
FOR THE PROPOSED THIGIRI ORCHARD ESTATE MAlSONErr‘E\s
(TOWN HouUSES) ON L..R. No. 7771/3
NEW MUTHAIGA, OFF PEPONI ROAD, NAIROBI

PURSUANT -to regulation 21 of the Environmental (Impact
Assessment and Audit) Regulations, the National Environment
Management Authority (NEMA), has received an environmentai
impact assessment . study report for the proposed Thigiri Orchard
Estate maisonettes.(town houses). :

The proposed project will be focated on land reference No. 7771/3
in New Muthaiga, off Peponi Road, approximately ten kilometres west
of Nairobi. The area is approximately ten (10) acres.

The objective of the project is to construct 49 town houses -
(maisonettes) served with basic amenities.

The project anticipates the following impacts and- mitigation
measures:

Possible impacts Mitigation measures

1. Occupationzil health and (a) Protective clothing and safety
safety gadgets where necessary to be
provided to staff and cnforce

their use, i

{b) Regular awareness' training for
workforce on safe working
practices.

(c¢) Prepare health and safety plan
and emergency evacuation plan.

(d) Adhere to the general niatters,
stipulated health, safety and
workforce welfare regulation.

2. Emergencies, accidents and (a) well equipped first aid kit to be
fire occurrences provided and trained first .
aider(s).

(b) Workman’s compensat
insurance scheme to be providea
with workers.

(c) Adequate  fire fighting

extinguishers to be installed
and distributed strategicaily.

(d) Provide for a fire main, water
storage tank and emergency
exits.

(e) Prepare fire emergency response

plan.
3. Increase in solid and liquid  («) Waste bins will be provided for
waste assortment of wastes for
collection by recyclers and
disposal.

(h) Unrecycleable wastes to be
collected by authorized war
collection firms for disposal.

{¢) Domestic éffluent will be treated
using locally installed treatment
pfant and disposed off into septic
tanks.
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Possible impacts Miiigation measures

4. Noise pollution, air pollution  (¢) A buffer fence will be
and dust generation constructed around the
construction site.

{h) Sprinkling of watet during the
construction work.

(¢) Construction activities to be
done during day time.

(d) Truck drivers should not over
speed or hoot irresponsibly.
(e) Maintenance of trucks and

machinery,

5. Effects on biodiversity
(vegetation, soil)

(u) Landscaping and planting of
trees, grass and flowers,

(b} Cover_soil heaps 1o reducc
washing away by rains.

{¢) Soil excavated will be re-used in
landcaping.

(d) Excavations for water pipes and

© waste disposal lines will be
reinstated to original condition.

(¢) Minimize cutting of trees.
(f) Plant ground cove:s on steeper

x‘n’.‘/pr Lo prevent s soil erosion.

(a) Properly designed drainage
structures to prevent silting and
soil erosion.

(b) Estabhsh a six meter reparian
reserve to protect Thigiri River.

(¢) Maintenance of water related
facilities to prevent leakages.

(d) Harvest rainwater and store in
underground tanks.

-ground water resources

(@) A concrete perimeter masonry
wall will be constructed at site.

(b) A security firm will be
contracted to be at site always.

(¢) Basic security facilities shall be
installed such as street lights. and
security alarms.

7. Insecurity

The full report of the proposed project is available for mpectmn
during working hours at:

() Director-General, National  Environment Management
Authority, Kapiti Road, off Mombasa Road, P.O. Box
6783900200, Nairobi.

(b) The Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Environment and
Natural Resources, N.H.ILF. Building, P.O. Box 30521,
Nairobi.

(¢) The Provincial Director of Environment, Nairobi Province,
Nyayo House.

(d) District Environment Officer,-Westlands. -

The National Environment Management Authority invites
members of the public to submit oral or written comments within sixty
(60) days from the date of publication of this notice to assiSt the
Authority in the approval process of the project to the Director-
General, National Environment Management Authority, Kapiti Road,
P.O. Box 6783900200, Nairobi.

Dated the 27th July, 2005,
R. W. MICHIEKA,
Director-General,
National Environment Management Authority.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7956
SAFARI ENGINEERS LIMITED
DISPOSAL OF UNCOLLECTED GOODS

NOTICE is issued pursuant to the provisions of the Disposal of
Uncollected Goods Act (Cap. 38) of the laws of Kenya, to the owners
of the following motor vehicles—

Isuzu NKR, reg. No. KAB 406R;
Toyota Hiace body, reg. No. KAK 404N;
Nissan Urvan, reg. No. KAD 226L;
Nissan Urvan, reg. No. KAK 296Z; and
Isuzu NKR, reg. No. KAK 684);

to take delivery of the motor vehicles from the premises of Safari
Engineers Limited, along Juja Road, Kariobangi Light Industries, of
P.O. Box 48919-00100, Nairobi, within thirty (30) days from the date
of publication of this notice upon payment of storage charges and costs
of advertising up to the date of taking delivery. Failure to comply with
the obligation to take delivery as stipulated above, Safari Engineers
Limited, intends to sell the said motor vehicles without further
reference to the owners, either by public auction or by private treaty.
The proceeds of the sale shall be defrayed against all the accrued
charges. The balance, if any, shall remain to the owners credlt but
should there be a shortfall, the owners shall be liable.

Dated the 20th June, 2005.
JARED ODONGO,
Workshop Manager.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7957

JAPAN MOTORS LIMITED
DISPOSAL OF UNCOLLECTED GOODS

PURSUANT to section § of the Disposal of Uncollected Goods
Act (Cap. 38) of the laws of Kenya, notice is given to the owner of
Peugeot 504 reg. No. KZD 588 motor vehicle, which is lying at the
premises of Japan Motors Limited, to take delivery of the said motor
vehicle within thirty (30) days from the date of publication of this

- notice upon payment of all outstanding repair, storage and any other

incidental costs incurred as at the date delivery is taken.

The said vehicle if not collected at the expiry of the notice will be
sold by public auction or private treaty without any further notice by
Whitestone Auctioneers (K) Limited.

Dated the 9th September, 2005.
K. N. MULWA,
forand on beﬁulf of Whitestone Auctioneers.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7958

ANTHONY'S AUTO GARAGE
DISPOSAL OF UNCOLLECTED GOODS

PURSUANT to section 5 of the Disposal of Uncollected Goods
Act (Cap. 38) of the laws of Kenya, notice is given to the owners of
the following motor vehicles—

Mercedes Benz E230, reg. No. KAH 111R,
Peugeot 605 reg. No. KAG 9968, and
Isuzu Trooper, reg. No. KAD 571W;

which is lying at the premises of Anthony's Auto Garage, to take

‘delivery of the said motor vehicle within thirty (30) days from the date

of publication of this notice upon payment of all outstanding repair,
storage and any other incidental costs incurred as at the date delivery is
taken,

The said vehicles if not collected at the expiry of the notice will be
sold by public auction or private treaty without any further notice by
Whitestone Auctioneers (K) Limited.

Dated the Sth Septéember, 2005,
) K. N. MULWA,
Jfor and on behalf of Whitestone Auctioneers.



2508

THE KENYA GAZETTE

30th September, 2005

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7959
LINUS AUTO GARAGE
DISPOSAL OF UNCOLLECTED GOODS

NOTICE is issued pursuant to the provisions of the Disposal of
Uncollected Goods Act (Cap. 38) of the laws of Kenya, to the owner
of Toyota Corolla saloon model AE 91, reg. No. KAE 399T, to take
delivery of the said motor vehicle from the premises of Linus Auto
Service, P.O. Box 71126, Nairobi, situated along Heshima Road,
within thirty (30) days from the date of this notice, upon payment of
all outstanding repair and storage charges including the cost of
publishing this notice, failure to which the said motor vehicle will be
sold by public auction or private treaty and the proceeds of the sale
shall be defrayed against all accrued charges.

Dated the 16th September, 2005.
L. M. MICHUKI,

Proprietor.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7960
BRITISH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY (K) LIMITED

Head Office: P.O. Box 30375, Nairobi
LOSS OF _POLICY

" Policy No. 1801649/50 in the name and on the life of Ibrahim Karanja

Wainaina. .

REPORT has been made to this company on the loss of the above-
numbered policy, notice is given that unless objection is lodged to
British American Insurance Company (K) Limited within thirty (30)
days from the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and
shall be used as the only valid document by the company for all future
transactions. :

Dated the 20th September, 2005, )
J. L. KIMANI,

Risk Acceptance Manager.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7961
BRITISH AMERICAN INSU_RANCE COMPANY (K) LIMITED
Head Office: P.O. Box 30375, Nairobi
LOSS OF PbLICY

Policy No. 20069661 in the name and on the life of Wilson' Kimosop
Kiptibino. )

REPORT has been made to this company on the 10ss of the above-
numbered policy, notice is given that unless objection is lodged to
British American Insurance Company (K) Limited within thirty (30)
days from the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and
shall be used as the only valid document by the company for all future
transactions.

Dated the 20th September, 2005.
5.1 KIMANI,

Risk Acceptance Manager.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7962

THE KENYA NATIONAL ASSURANCE COMPANY (2001)
LIMITED -

LOSS OF POLICY

Policy No. 20069661 in the name and on the life of Wilson Kimosop
" Kiptibino.

A REPORT has been made to this company regarding the above-
numbered life policy, the original having been reported lost or stolen,
notice is given that unless objection is lodged to the contrary at the
office of this company within thirty (30) days from the date of this
notice, a special policy will be issued which will be the sole evidence
of this policy and the company’s liability on the lost policy will
immediately cease. '

Dated the 12th June, 2004.
ANNE CHEGE,
Head of Claims and Alterations.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7963

THE KENYA NATIONAL ASSURANCE COMPANY (2001)
LIMITED

Loss OF POLICY

Policy No. 0791459 in the name and on the life of Newton Dishon
Maungu. ) .

A REPORT has been made to this company regarding the above-
numbered life policy, the original having been reported lost or stolen,
notice is given that unless objection is lodged to the contrary at the
office of this company within thirty (30) days from the date of this
notice, maturity claim proceeds will be processed and the company’s
liability on the lost policy will immediately cease.

Dated the 12th September, 2005.
. ANNE CHEGE,
Head of Claims and Alterations.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7964

THE KENYA NATIONAL ASSURANCE COMPANY (2001)
LIMITED

L 0SS OF POLICY

Policy No. 2047603 in the name and on the life of Angelica Wanjiku
Kiguku.

A REPORT has been made to this company regarding the above-
numbered life policy, the original having been reported lost or stolen,
notice is given that unless objection is lodged to the contrary at the
office of this company within thirty (30) days from the date of this
notice, maturity value proceeds will be processed and the company’s
liability on the lost policy will immediately cease.

Dated the 29th July, 2005.
ANNE CHEGE,
Head of Claims and Alterations.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7965

THE KENYA NATIONAL ASSURANCE COMPANY (2001)
LIMITED

L0SS OF POLICY

Policy No. 0878934 in the name and on the life of Ann Chelangat
Rutto.

A REPORT has been made to this company regarding the above-
numbered life policy, the original having been reported lost or stolen,
notice is given that unless objection is lodged to the contrary at the
office of this company within thirty (30)-days from the date of this
notice, maturity value claim proceeds will be processed and the
company’s liability on the lost policy will immediately cease.

Dated the 27th September, 2005.
F. OKINYI,
Head of Renewals and Checkoff.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7966

CHANGE OF NAME

NOTICE is given that by a deed poll dated 6th June, 2005, duly
executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi as
Presentation No. 720, in Volume DI, Folio 256/649, File No. DXXXII,
by our client, Samantha Louisa Gori Dan, of P.O. Box 21384-00500,
Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, formerly known as Samantha
Louisa Gori, formally and absolutely renounced and abandoned the
use of her former name Samantha Louisa Gori, and in lieu thereof
assumed and adopted the name Samantha Louisa Gori Dan, for all
purposes and authorizes and requests all persons at all times to
designate, describe and address her by her assumed name Samantha
Louisa Gori Dan only.

Dated the 4th July, 2005.
: LANG’AT & WANDABWA,

Advocates for Sumantha Louisa Gori Dan,

formerly known as Sumantha Louisa Gori.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7967

CHANGE OF NAME

NOTICE is given that by a deed pol! dated 11th July, 2005, duly
executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi, as
Presentation No. 1213, in Volume DI, Folio 319/1177, File No.
DXXXII, by our client, Fauzia Nelly Akwabi, of P.O. Box 98656,
‘Mombasa in the Republic of Kenya, formerly known as Nelly Mwanje
Vichehi, formally and absolutely renounced and abandoned the use of
her former name Nelly Mwanje Vichehi, and in lieu thereof assumed
and adopted the name Fauzia Nelly Akwabi, for all purposes and
authorizes and requests all persons at all times to designate, describe
and address her by her assumed name Fauzia Nelly Akwabi only.

Dated the 12th September, 2005.

SWALEH KANYEKI & COMPANY,
Advocates for Fauzia Nelly Akwabi,
formerly known as Nelly Mwanje Vichehi.

-GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7968

CHANGE OF NAME

NOTICE is given that by a deed poll dated 27th June, 2005, duly
executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi as
Presentation No. 51, in Volume DI, Folic 314/1137, File No. DXXXII,
by me, Sheila Molki, formerly known as Sheela Molki Cherutich
Jackson Baburam, formally and absolutely renounced and abandoned
the use of my former name Sheela Molki Cherutich Jackson Baburam,
and in lien thereof assumed and adopted the name Sheila Molki, for all
purposes and authorize and request all persons at all times to
designate, describe and address me by my assumed name Sheila Mdlki
only.

. Dated the Ist August, 2005.

SHEILA MOLKI,
fornterly known as Sheela Molki
Cherutich Jackson Baburam.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7969

CHANGE OF NAME

NOTICE is given that by a deed poll dated 24th June, 2005, duly
executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi, as
Presentation’ No. 775, in Volume DI, Folio 318/1167, File No.
"DXXXII, by our client, Anita Anaida Ashraf, of P.O. Box 49094,
Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, formerly known as Parneet Kaur,
formally and absolutely renounced and abandoned the use of her
former name Parneet Kaur, and in lieu thereof assumed and adopted
the name Anita Anaida Ashraf, for all purposes and authofizes and
requests all persons at all times to designate, describe and address her
by her assumed name Anita Anaida Ashraf only.

Dated the 15th September, 2005.
MOHAMMED & MUIGAI,
Advocates for Anita Anaida Ashraf,
formerly known as Parneet Kaur.

GAZETTE NOTICE NoO. 7970

CHANGE OF NAME

NOTICE is given that by a deed poil dated 24th June, 2005; duly
executed and registéred in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi, as
Presentation No. 774, in Volume DI, Folio 318/1171, File No.
DXXXII, by our client, Khatib Ashraf, of P.O. Box 49094, Nairobi in
the Republic of Kenya, on behalf of his son Rigaz Ashraf, formerly
known as Mohamed Rigaz, formally and absolutely renounced and
abandoned the use of his son’s former name Mohamed Rigaz, and in
lieu thereof assumed and adopted the name Rigaz Ashraf, for all
purposes and authorizes and requests all persons at all times to
designate, describe and address him by his assumed name Rigaz
Ashraf only.

Dated the 12th September, 2005.

MOHAMMED & MUIGA],
Advocates for Khatib Ashraf,
on behalf of his son Rigaz Ashraf,
formerly known as Mohamed Rigaz.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7971

CHANGE OF NAME

NOTICE is given that by a deed poll dated 24th June, 2005, duly
executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi, as
Presentation No. 776, in Volume DI, Folio 310/1106, File No.
DXXXII, by our client, Khatib Ashraf, of P.O. Box 49094, Nairobi in
the Republic of Kenya, on behalf of his daughter Quinza Rhea Ashraf,
formerly known as Qinza Rhea Ashraf, formally and absolutely

¢ renounced and abandoned the use of his daughter’s former name Qinza

Rhea Ashraf, and in liev thereof assumed and adopted the name
Quinza Rhea Ashraf, for all purposes and authorizes and requests all
persons at all times to designate, describe and address her by her
assumed name Quinza Rhea Ashraf only.

Dated the 12th September, 2005.

MOHAMMED & MUIGAI,
Advocates for Khatib Ashraf,
on behalf of his daughter Quinza Rhea Ashraf,
formerly known as Qinza Rhea Ashraf.

GAZETTE NOTICENO. 7972

CHANGE OF NAME

NOTICE is given that by a deed poll dated st February, 2005,
duly executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi
as Presentation No.1368, in Volume DI, Folio 319/1182, File No.
DXXXII, by our client, Jacob Clay Mbithi Mazola, of P. O. Box
53414, Nairobi, in the Republic of Kenya, formerly known as Jacob
Clay Mbithi, formally and absolutely renounced and abandoned the
use of his former name Jacob Clay Mbithi, and in licu thereof assumed
and adopted the name Jacob Clay Mbithi Mazola, for all purposes and
authorizes and requests all persons at all. times to designate, describe

.and address him by his assumed name Jacob Clay Mbithi Mazola only.

ROMBO & COMPANY,
Advocates for Jacob Clay Mbithi Mazola,
- formerly known as Jacob Clay Mbith.
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NOW ON SALE
ECONOMIC SURVEY, 2005

Price: KSh. 900

FINANCE BILL, 2005

Price: KSh. 300

2005/2006
ESTIMATES OF DEVELOPMENT
EXPENDITURE

OF THE
GOVERNMENT OF KENYA
FOR THE YEAR ENDING
30TH JUNE, 20066

Price: KSh. 600

: 2005/2006
ESTIMATES OF RECURRENT
EXPENDITURE ‘
OF THE- ‘

GOVERNMENT OF KENYA
FOR THE YEAR ENDING
30TH JUNE, 2006

Price: KSh. 1,400

REDUCED PRICES ON EXSRCISE
BOOKS

IN recognition and support of the Government Policy on

Free Primary Scheol Education, the Government Press

Department has drastically reduced the prices of exercise
books to meet the demands of all parents, sponsors and the
general public. ’

Ad—Manila Covers only

Manila Covers
32 pages KSh. 3.50 A4—200pages  KSh. 40.00
48 pages KSh. 5.00 Ad4—120pages  KSh. 26.00
64 pages KSh. 7.06 A4—96 pages KSh. 23.00
80 pages KSh. 8.50 A4—80 pages KSh. 14.00
96 pages KSh. 11.00
120 pages KSh. 12.00
200 pages KSh. 18.50

MG Covers .
32 pages KSh. 3.00 96 pages KSh. 10.00
48 pages KSh. 4.5¢ 120 pages KSh. 11.50
64 pages KSh. 6.50 200 pages KSh. 18.00
80 pages KSh. 8.00 :

All exercise books are manufactured on high quality paper.
Discount is given for bulk purchases. For further information
c¢ontact: The Government Printer, P.O. Box 30128-00100,
Nairobi, Tel. 317840/41/42/57/86/87.

-

IMPORTANT NOTICE TO SUBSCRIBERS
TO THE “KENYA GAZETTE”

THE following notes are for the guidunce of persons submitting “copy” for
inclusion in the Kenya Gazette, Supplement, ete.:

(1) The Kenya Gazette contains notices of a general nature which do not affect
legislation. They are, therefore, submritted to the Government Printer
directly. .

(2) Legislative Supplement contains Rules and Regulations which are issued by
the central Government, Because of this they must be submitted to the
Government Printer through the office of the Attorney-General.

(3) Bill Supplement contains Bills which are for imtroduction in the National
Assembly.

(4) Act Supplement contains Acts passed by the National Assembly.

All “copy” submitted for publication should be prepared on one side of an A4
sheet no matter how smai! the notice is, each page being numbered, and should be
typewritten: with double spacing. Copy should be clear, legible and contain no
alterations. )

Particuiar attention should be paid to the following points:

(i) Signature must be supporied by rubber-stamping or typing the name of the
signatory in capital letiers.
(ii) Dqte,s must be correct and filled in where necessary,

(iii) Care should be taken to ensure that all headings to notices and references to
legislation are up to date and conform with the Revised Edition of the
Laws of Kenya.

_ExtrAct rrOM THE CODE OF REGULATIONS, SECTION D—

Kenya Gazette
“D 40. (1) Communications for the Kenya Gazeite should reach the Govern-
ment Printer not Jater than 9 a.m, on Friday of the week beford publication is
desired. The Government Printer will not publish communications received
after that hour until the next subsequent issue of the Gazette,
(2) Ministries will be required to pay for the Kenya Gazerte and to meet the
cost of advertising in it.
(3) It will facilitate work at the Press if Permanent Secretaries will forwara
Gazette notices to the Government Printer in time. i :

It is emphasized that these notes are for guidance only, but it is requested that
persons submitting copy for publication first satisfy themselves that such copy is

‘complete in every respect.”

SUBSCRIPTION AND ADVERTISEMENT CHARGES
With effect from 19th August, 2005, subscription and advertisement fee for the
Kenya Gazette are as follows:

SUBSCRIPTION CHARGES:

8888888:

KSh. cts.
Annual Subscription (excluding postage in Kenya) .... . 9,830
Annual Subscription (including postége in Kenya) ....cc......... 11,135
Annual Subscription ( overseas) = 23,875
Half-yearly Subscription (excluding postage in Kenya) 4,915
Half-yearly Subscription (including postage in Kenya) .. §,570
Half-yearly Subscription ( overseas) . 11,940
Single copy without SUPPIEMENts ......covcceernerriorurosreeernns 50
GazeTTE SUPFLEMENT CHARGES—PER Copy: Postage in
EA.
KSh. c1s. KSh. cts.
Up to 2 pages 7 00 40 00
Up t0.4 PAES .ovvvvvrnnreranneriienncens 14 00 40 00
Up to 8 pages ........ 28 00 40 00
UP 10 12 PAZES «cvvvvnnirricrnrviienrisirrisiisrse e cabenes 42 00 40 00
Up to 16 pages 56 00 40 00
UP 10 20 PAZES .oveveceoercvrnsiiecrcemanerivnre st s senssnes s 70 00 95 00
Up to 24 pages .... 84 00 95 00
Up to 32 pages st 1z o0 95 00
UP 10 30 PABES c.ovvvcerrrenie s st 126 depending
UP 10 40 PAES «covrceerrenirrienrrcrerers st sstssss i sssanssssresssnsns 140 on weight
Each additional 4 pages or part thereof ......ceeoevurvironrennens 14
ADVERTISEMENT CHARGES: KSh.  cts.
FUIEPALE <. ieeenecrereret e raermss s e e s st s nessb e 21,880 00
Full Single COIUM ....coouicuremsnssrssmssnisenisssscssannsssassesssseseisssnse 10940 00
THIEE-QUANET COMIIM ¢ oorvvvvessvrerosssssesssasnenseesisesnrsosmesseses 8205 00
HA COMUMD <ottt sesesaenaase et 5470 00
Quarter COUIMIN OF IS8 ovurvnrvirerisaniinnrisecmaricnnas 2,735 00

‘

Subscribers and advertisers are advised to remit payments by bankers chequgs,
postal otder or money order drawn in favour of “The Government Printer, Nairobi™.

Revenue stamps cannot be accepted. Subscriptions and advertisement charges are

paid in advance.
S. 0, OKUBASU,
Government Printer.

PRINTED ARD PUBLISHED BY THE GOVERNMENT PRINTER, NAIROBI
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